

City of La Pine Budget Fiscal Year 2025-2026



La Pine City Council

Jeannine Earls, Mayor Courtney Ignazzitto, Council President Mike Shields, Council Member Karen Morse, Council Member Janis Curtis-Thompson, Council Member



Annual Budget for the City of La Pine

Fiscal Year July 1, 2025—June 30, 2026



Budget Committee					
Jeannine Earls, Mayor	Rachel Vickers				
Courtney Ignazitto, Council Member	Lynn King				
Mike Shields, Council Member	Vacant				
Karen Morse, Council Member	Vacant				
Janis Curtis-Thompson, Council Member Vacant					
Dillon Marston, Student Representative					

City Management Staff

Geoff Wullschlager – City Manager

Ashley Ivans-Finance Director, Budget Officer

Brent Bybee – Community Development Director

Contents

READER'S GUIDE TO THE CITY OF LA PINE BUDGET	1 -
CITY OF LA PINE BUDGET MESSAGE FISCAL YEAR 2025 – 26	3 -
CITY OF LA PINE ORGANIZATIONAL CHART	7 -
COMMUNITY PROFILE	8 -
FINANCIAL AND BUDGETARY POLICIES AND GUIDELINES	9 -
General Policies	9 -
Revenues	9 -
Expenditures	10 -
Debt	10 -
Capital Planning	10 -
THE BUDGET PROCESS	11 -
Citizen Involvement Opportunities	12 -
Changes after Adoption	12 -
BUDGET CALENDAR FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026	13 -
BUDGET FAQS (FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS)	14 -
Why does a city create a budget?	14 -
What basis of accounting/budgeting does the city use?	14 -
When does "budget season" start?	15 -
What does city staff do to develop the budget?	15 -
How do you know how much money the city will have?	16 -
Can the budget be amended once it is adopted?	17 -
Who do I contact for more information?	17 -
BUDGET SUMMARY FISCAL YEAR 2025-26	18 -
REVENUE SUMMARY	19 -
Property Taxes	20 -
Franchise Fees	20 -
Planning Revenues	21 -
Water Rates	22 -
Sewer Rates	23 -
Water and Sewer SDCs (System Development Charges)	24 -
Transportation SDCs (System Development Charges)	24 -
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY	25 -
Appropriations by Classification	25 -
Capital Improvements	26 -
Contingencies	26 -

Personnel Services & Staffing Levels	27 -
Interfund Transfers	27 -
KEY PROJECTS BY FUND	29 -
General & Cemetery Funds	30 -
Streets Fund	31 -
Tourism Fund	31 -
Community Development Fund	32 -
SDC (System Development Charges) Fund	32 -
Industrial / Economic Development Fund	32 -
Water Fund	33 -
Sewer Fund	33 -
OVERVIEW AND CHANGES BY FUND	35 -
General Fund	35 -
Cemetery Fund	35 -
Streets Fund	35 -
Tourism Fund	36 -
Community Development Fund	36 -
Water & Sewer, Equipment and Debt Reserve Funds	36 -
Community Development Operating Reserve Fund	36 -
Industrial / Economic Development Fund	37 -
SDC Fund	37 -
Water Fund	37 -
Sewer Fund	37 -
BUDGET WORKSHEETS BY FUND	38 -
General Fund	39 -
Cemetery Fund	52 -
Streets Fund	53 -
Tourism Fund	56 -
Community Development Fund	58 -
Water and Sewer Reserve Fund	61 -
Equipment Reserve Fund	63 -
Debt Reserve Fund	66 -
Community Development Operating Reserve Fund	66 -
Industrial / Economic Development Fund	- 68 -
SDC (System Development Charges) Fund	71 -
Water Fund	73 -

Sewer Fund 77	-
LOSSARY OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE TERMS 81	-
TY OF LA PINE ADVERTISING & LB FORMS 86	-
Notice of Budget Committee Meeting 86	-
LB-1 and Tear Sheet90	-
LB-50 91	
ITY OF LA PINE RESOLUTIONS93	-
Municipal Services Provided93	-
Declaring the Election to receive State Shared Revenues94	-
Resolution Creating a New Fund95	-
Resolution Making Appropriations97	-

READER'S GUIDE TO THE CITY OF LA PINE BUDGET

This guide is intended to assist readers in finding information in the City's FY 2025-26 Annual Budget Book. Introduction: This section includes the Budget Message, the City's Organization Chart, and demographic information.

Policies and Budget Development: This section contains the City's financial and budgetary policies and guidelines, an overview of the budget process, the 2025-26 budget calendar and budget frequently asked questions (FAQs). Budget Development Policies are reviewed annually by staff.

Budget Summary and Overview: This section provides information on La Pine's budget including a budget summary. The budget summary contains revenue summaries for property taxes, franchise fees, state shared revenues, intergovernmental services, SDC's and utility fees. It also contains details on expenditures, transfers, and contingencies. Finally, it describes any key projects for the upcoming fiscal year and outlines any major changes to our budget by fund.

Budget Detail: This section includes the itemized detail of the La Pine City Budget broken down by fund. **References:** This section includes a glossary of municipal finance terms. Additionally, this section contains the advertisements for budget committee meetings with affidavits, the City's resolution declaring municipal services, the City's resolution to receive state shared revenues, the City's appropriation resolution, and the Cities LB-50 authorizing tax to be placed on the tax rolls.



Introduction

CITY OF LA PINE



16345 Sixth Street — PO Box 2460 La Pine, Oregon 97739 TEL (541) 536-1432 — FAX (541) 536-1462 www.lapineoregon.gov

CITY OF LA PINE BUDGET MESSAGE FISCAL YEAR 2025 – 26

Budget Message

April 28, 2025

Members of the La Pine City Council and Budget Committee

As the Budget Officer for the City of La Pine I am honored to provide you with the proposed Fiscal Year (FY) 2025-26 Budget. This budget is presented as required under Chapter 294 of the Oregon Revised Statutes.

As we look at the past year, we reflect on the several projects staff have been working on this past year. Of all the projects we've taken on, the most notable is the Water and Wastewater Expansion Project. I am pleased to announce that these large projects will be substantially completed as of April 30th for water and June 30th for sewer. Other noteworthy project completions this year are the Comprehensive Plan Update, which is 90% complete as of today, and the Eastside Sidewalk Design which is 95% complete.

Looking into the future, there are other projects on the horizon. Upgrades to City Hall, purchasing equipment for the Streets Fund to begin inhouse maintenance of unimproved streets, a Transportation System Plan Update, and updates to the Public Works Capital Facilities Plans are just a few of the projects in store for 2025-26. A comprehensive breakdown of all City Projects for this Fiscal Year is contained in the section titled, *Key Projects by Fund*.

Overall Budget

We have projected revenues to be low and expenses to be high throughout the City's budget. This is good practice in preparing any budget. This promotes building strong reserves by earning more revenue than projected and spending less through appropriations.

This year a new rate resolution will come before the council for recommended adoption. This is common practice and is done annually by the City of La Pine. Updating the resolution ensures that City rates are reviewed for fairness and are effective. There will be an 18% increase in sewer fees and a 3% increase to water fees. The city needs new rate studies for all departments. While staff are hopeful that the Community Development Department can undergo a rate study this year, the Public Works Funds will need to wait until the Capital Improvement Plans (CIPs) are completed. The current Water and Sewer Rate Studies are almost a decade old now and are outdated. These CIPs are expected to be completed this year and are budgeted from the SDC Fund.

The City's Expenses have changed, albeit minimally, since last year. The most notable change is to Capital Outlay, where the Water and Wastewater Projects are accounted for. These projects should be completed by June 30, 2025, however, out of an abundance of caution, we are budgeting some capital amounts in case of a lapse in completion. Of the \$8.7M budgeted to Capital \$3.2M is for the Water & Wastewater Expansion, \$1.75M is for construction to the City's Spec Building in the Industrial Park, \$1.5M is for the Capital Improvement Plans, \$750,000 is for equipment and side walk expansion in the street fund, \$500,000 is for Water Mitigation Credits, and \$400,000 is for potential improvements at City Hall. The remaining, approximately \$600,000, is for smaller, but not less important, projects, such as the wrap up of the archway, improvements at the transit center, and the Transportation System Plan update.

Personnel Services has increased slightly – this is due to the addition of 1 staff member, and the proposed cost of living increase of 2.9%. Materials and Services are also up, this is mostly due to expenses in the Public Works funds. Debt Service is down as we solidify the new payments from USDA, and other lenders, for the Water and Wastewater Project. Contingencies and unappropriated ending fund balance are up slightly. Both appropriations result in savings for the City. Overall, those savings are up a little over \$1.3M this year from last year.

Budget Overview by Fund

General Fund

Property taxes were increased by 3% from the projection of earnings for FY 2024-25. This is consistent with the Assessor's annual estimate. Licensing and permitting fees remain consistent and there is a modest increase in the franchise fees. Personnel Services has increased slightly from last year due to the re-appropriation of staff discussed in the Overview of Changes by Fund section of this document. Materials and Services are up due to basic inflationary increases, expected cost for building repairs, and lastly, an increase in the meetings/travel/training category for investment into staff, council and planning commission. Capital Outlay is up also due to expected costs for building repairs and improvements. Other areas remain consistent with last year.

Cemetery Fund

The Cemetery Fund's budget has increased this year. This is due to lack of spending in FY24-25. This year there is an increase to Contingency and Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance. Both increases result in savings for this fund.

Streets Fund

The Streets Fund revenue is down due to a reduction in the expected grant revenue for a TSP update. Last year, staff were unsure of the award amount for this grant when we applied, which is why the amount was incorrect. Other changes to the revenue include a transfer from the Equipment Reserve Fund to purchase equipment for street maintenance. Personnel Services is down due to the re-appropriation of staff, this topic is discussed above and in the Overview of Changes by Fund section of this document. Materials and Services have increased slightly, due to an increase in projected costs for vehicle repairs. This expense projection is based on the prior year's estimated final expense. Capital Expenditures have decreased slightly, as have transfers. Other amounts remain consistent.

Tourism Fund

The tourism fund remains the same apart from an increase to the Arts & Culture line item. This is in anticipation of some potential branding work that may occur through the Community Development Department this year.

Community Development

Community Development is receiving an increase to the interfund transfer from the General Fund. This coupled with a decrease in Personnel Services is designed to start building reserves for this fund. Contracted Services has also increased, this is due to the need for contracted engineering services while the city recruits for a City Engineer and Public Works Director. This fund is also contributing to a new reserve fund, the Community Development Operating Reserve, this year. This contribution will ideally become an annual occurrence for saving.

Industrial Fund

Revenues are consistent with last year, except for the transfer in from the General Fund. This transfer represents the City's support for the fund that runs in conjunction with Deschutes County's support. Capital spending is still up, as less work than expected was completed during FY2024-25 on the Spec Building. Contingency and Reserve for Future Capital (the savings allocations) remain consistent with last year's budget.

Water Fund

Water Rate projections are in line with last year, noting a 3% increase. Personnel Services is down due to the re-appropriation of staff, this topic is discussed in the Overview of Changes by Fund section of this document. Capital Outlay is reduced, as expected, due to the completion of the water expansion project. Transfers out are up as a result of saving for equipment and rebuilding reserves. Debt service is down because of a clearer understanding of debt repayment amounts. All other amounts remain consistent for this year.

Sewer Fund

Sewer Rate projections are also in line with last year, noting the 18% rate increase. As with the Water Fund, personnel services are down due to the re-appropriation of staff discussed above. Capital Outlay is consistent. This is a matter of prudence; in case the Wastewater Expansion project goes beyond the projected completion date. Transfers out are consistent with last year, as we are beginning to rebuild our reserve and SDC budgets. Debt service remains consistent. Contingency, reserves, and unappropriated ending fund balance are up from last year, resulting in more saving for the fund.

SDC (System Development Charge) Fund

The SDC fund will be paying for Capital Improvement Plans for transportation, water, and sewer. These plans help the city accurately justify SDC rates. Secondly, the SDC fund will continue to support the design and construction of the Newberry Lift Station.

Water and Sewer Reserve / Debt Reserve

The reserve fund will be receiving transfers-in from both funds. There are no changes to the debt reserve fund.

Equipment and General Reserve Funds

This reserve fund received transfers in the amount of \$350,000 from the various public works funds.

Community Development Operating Reserve Fund

This reserve fund is new to the City and receives a transfer in of \$30,000 from the Community Development Fund. The purpose of this fund is to save money for economic downturns and recessions whereby there could be financial impacts to the Community Development Fund.

Conclusion

It has been a pleasure putting together this document for the city. While the City prepares for the many projects underway, or upcoming this year, it will be crucial to save dollars where we can. The ever-changing environment of the city is no surprise after the last 4-5 years of growth. I believe that the staff and the council do an excellent job of responding to these changes and preparing the best possible future the citizens of La Pine.

Sincerely,

ashley hans

Ashley Ivans Assistant City Manager / Finance Director



CITY OF LA PINE ORGANIZATIONAL CHART





COMMUNITY PROFILE

The City of La Pine has an estimated 3,110 residents and is the fourth largest city in Deschutes County. The City has seen a substantial population increase since 2007, with the amount of residents having doubled. According to PSU, La Pine is the second fastest growing city in Oregon, with a growth rate of 8.2% from 2022—2023. As a region, La Pine is a growing community that serves over 15,000 people within a 5-mile radius. The city encompasses approximately seven square miles, and it is 4,236 feet above sea level. La Pine offers unparalleled access to the Cascade Lakes, Deschutes River, Newberry National Volcanic Monument, the Oregon Outback, and countless other outdoor recreational opportunities. Large regional employers include Sunriver Resort, Mt. Bachelor, Bend-La Pine Public School District, Sunriver Brewing Company, Bi-Mart, and Midstate Electric Cooperative. It is fair to say that the City of La Pine will continue to look different with each coming year, while still maintaining the small town feel that La Pine has become synonymous with.

City Statistics Date of Incorporation: 2006 Government: Council/Manager Area (Square Miles): 6.98 Annual Av. Snowfall (Inches): 81 **Annual Average Sunny Days:** 157 2024 Census Population: 3,110 **Population Density:** 445.55/sq. mi **Average Household Size:** 2.41 Median Household Income: \$54,946 **Total Households:** 1,226 Median Age: 45.8



FINANCIAL AND BUDGETARY POLICIES AND GUIDELINES

Sound financial, budgetary, and economic principles are part of creating a solid financial plan. La Pine's budget incorporates the following long-term and short-term financial policies and guidelines. The City strives to comply with all state laws governing budgeting and financial transactions, with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) statements. Listed below is a summary of the financial and budgetary policies adhered to by the City of La Pine.

General Policies

- Financial statements of the City are to be prepared in accordance with GAAP.
- The budget is to be prepared in accordance with Oregon local budget law. The budget is to be adopted annually, by resolution, no later than June 30th. In keeping with State law, the budget shall be balanced, in that expected revenues and anticipated expenditures align with each other.
- An external audit shall take place every year. The audit will be completed and submitted to the State no later than December 31st of the following fiscal year.
- The City will comply annually with all requirements to receive annual State Shared Revenues.
- The budget is prepared on a modified accrual basis for all funds of the City. Under this accounting basis, revenues are recorded when they are measurable and available, generally within 60 days of year end.
 Expenditures are recognized when the liability is incurred except that future long-term obligations are not recognized until they are mature. For financial statement purposes reported under GAAP, all governmental funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis for purposes of the audited financial statements.
 However, utility funds are reported using the full accrual basis where revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time the liability is incurred and long-term obligations are recorded when they become an obligation, regardless of future cash outflow timing.

Revenues

- A portion of Transient Room Tax (TRT) funds are allocated each year to community groups that help to support the La Pine citizens.
- One-time revenues will be used for one-time expenditures.
- SDC's (System Development Charges) collected are governed by state law and are spent using those parameters.
- Water and Sewer revenues are invested back into those systems.

Expenditures

- Budget control is maintained at the Department level. Expenditure Authority is defined below:
 - City Council Over \$20,000
 - City Manager Up to \$20,000
 - Finance Director Up to \$10,000
 - Other Management Up to \$2,500
 - All other staff Up to \$350
 - All fixed assets purchased, and capital projects completed for and/or by the City of La Pine with a cost of \$5,000 or more and with a useful life of more than one year will be capitalized.
 - In no case may the total expenditure of a particular department exceed that which was appropriated by the City Council without a budget amendment approved by the City Council.

Debt

- Long term debt shall not be issued to finance ongoing operations.
- Short-term borrowing or lease purchase contracts should only be considered for financing major operating equipment when it is determined to be in the City's best financial interest.
- Any project funded through the issuance of debt must have a useful life equal to or greater than the term of financing.

Capital Planning

- A Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) shall be developed for a five-year or greater period to allow for appropriate planning.
- The CIP shall be reviewed at least biannually by City Management Staff and by the City Council, as a part of the goal and work plan setting process.
- Capital projects should:
 - Support City Council goals and objectives and prevent the deterioration of the City's existing infrastructure and protect its investments in streets, building and utilities.
 - Encourage and sustain economic development in La Pine and respond to and anticipate future growth in the City.
 - Increase the efficiency and productivity of city operations.
- The impact of capital projects on the operating budget should always be an important consideration when evaluating projects for inclusion in the CIP.
- Ongoing operating costs will be a consideration when making a capital purchase.

THE BUDGET PROCESS

The budget process is governed by the City Charter, City Ordinances, and State of Oregon Budget Laws. The initial tasks such as filing vacancies on the budget committee and setting the date for the first budget committee meeting begins in December or January. Most of the budget adoption process takes place from February through June each year. The City Manager, Finance Director and other staff work together to allocate spending parameters and estimate revenue from January through April to help develop a proposed budget. The Proposed Budget is then submitted to the Budget Committee which consists of the Mayor, City Councilors, and the Budget Committee.



Notice of the Budget Committee public hearings, which are held in May, are published in the Bend Bulletin and on the City's website preceding the meeting. At the first Budget Committee meeting, it is typical for the Budget Committee to hear community sponsorship requests. In addition to the sponsorship requests the Budget Officer delivers the Budget Message. The Budget Message explains the proposed budget and any significant changes in the City's financial position. At the second Budget Committee meeting, usually the day immediately after the first, there is continued discussion on the details of the budget. Also at this meeting is a Public Hearing declaring the intent to receive and use for funding the State Shared Revenues offered to each Oregon city. The public is given a chance to comment or give testimony at either of these two meetings. For more information about public involvement, see "Citizen Involvement Opportunities" section below. When the Budget Committee is satisfied with the budget, including changes, additions to or deletions from the proposed budget, it approves the budget for submission to the City Council. When approving the budget, the Budget Committee also approves, by motion, the amount or rate of ad valorem taxes. After the Budget Committee approves the proposed budget, the Budget Officer publishes a financial summary and notice of budget hearing in the local newspaper. The hearing is held during a regular City Council meeting (in June). The purpose of the public hearing is to receive budget related testimony from citizens and provide an opportunity to discuss the approved budget with the Mayor and Councilors.

The City Council has the authority to make some changes to the approved budget. The changes allowed

include adjusting resources, reducing or eliminating expenditures, and /or increasing expenditures on a limited basis. Increases of expenditures of the amounts approved by the budget committee are limited to not exceed more than \$5,000 or 10 percent; whichever is greater. Expenditure increases above those limits require a republishing of the budget and an additional hearing. In no case, however, may the City Council increase the taxes over the amount approved by the budget committee. The City Council then votes on a resolution, which formally adopts the budget, makes appropriations, and levies the taxes, not later than June 30.

After the budget document is finalized, it is submitted to the County Clerk and the Department of Assessment and Taxation, distributed to all members of the budget committee, the City Council and City staff. The document is posted on the City's website <u>www.lapineoregon.gov.</u>

Citizen Involvement Opportunities

All meetings of the Budget Committee and City Council are open to the public. Citizens are encouraged to provide comments during any of these meetings during the Public Comment portion of the meeting. Citizens may also testify before the City Council during the public hearing on the approved budget. The proposed budget document will be available for public review at City Hall and on the City's website for a reasonable amount of time prior to the first budget committee meeting. Copies of the entire document, or portions thereof, may be requested through the normal process of requesting public records. Public Comment or testimony may be provided by: Submitting a written statement by mail, e-mail or at a meeting or public hearing; or, speaking to the Committee or Council at their meetings during the public comment opportunities.

Changes after Adoption

Once the governing body has enacted the resolutions to adopt the budget, expenditures may not be made for any purpose in an amount greater than the amount appropriated, except as allowed by Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) (mainly 294.338, 463, 471, 473, and 478). Most changes require formal action in the form of a resolution or a supplemental budget. In some instances, a public hearing is required. The ORS sections

mentioned above provide direction on which formal action is needed depending on the specific situation giving rise to the needed budget change; however a supplemental budget is needed to create a new appropriation or a new fund transferring funds where a category of expense does not already exist in the adopted budget. Most other situations can be handled by resolution.



CITY OF LA PINE



16345 Sixth Street — PO Box 2460 La Pine, Oregon 97739 TEL (541) 536-1432 — FAX (541) 536-1462 www.lapineoregon.gov

BUDGET CALENDAR FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026

Appoint Budget Officer	March 12, 2025			
Appoint Budget Committee	April 23, 2025			
Publish 1 st Notice of Budget Committee Meeting And Public Hearing for Comments from Public (Bend Bulletin)	April 22, 2025			
Publish 2 nd Notice of Budget Committee Meeting And Public Hearing for Use of State Revenue Sharing (Website Only)	April 29, 2025			
Budget Message and Budget Committee Meeting Community Sponsorship Presentations	May 13, 2025 5:30 p.m.			
2 rd Budget Committee Meeting and Public Hearing For Use of State Revenue Sharing	May 14, 2025 5:30 p.m.			
3 rd Budget Committee Meeting and Public Hearing (Only If Necessary)	May 15, 2025 5:30 p.m.			
Publish Notice of Budget Hearing (Bend Bulletin)	May 28, 2025			
Budget Hearing & Adoption of the Budget Make Appropriations, Impose and Categorize Taxes (City Council)	June 11, 2025 5:30 p.m.			
Budget Officer: Ashley Ivans, Assistant City Manager / Finance Director				
Finance Staff: Geoff Wullschlager, Amanda Metcalf and T	Fina Kemp			
Budget Committee: Jeannine Earls, Courtney Ignazzito, Mike Shields, Karen Morse, and Janis Curtis -				

BUDGET FAQS (FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS)

What is a budget?

A budget is a planning tool. It identifies the work plan for the City for the fiscal year and outlines the financial, material, and human resources available to complete the work plan. It also includes general financial information about the organization and identifies the policy direction of the City Council under which the budget was prepared. The budget is the city's means of planning and reporting what it intended to do with its financial resources and ensure that those dollars are spent as wisely and efficiently as possible.

The City of La Pine uses a fund-based budget, meaning that accounts of the City are organized based on funds. A fund is a fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts recording cash and other financial resources. Each fund is considered a separate entity accounted for with a separate set of self -balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures.

Why does a city create a budget?

Oregon state law requires all cities and other governments in Oregon to adopt a budget annually. Oregon local budget law (Chapter 294 of Oregon Revised Statutes) gives budget provisions and procedures that must be followed during the budgeting process. The budget must be completed by June 30, the day before the start of the fiscal year to which the budget applies. Without a budget for the new fiscal year, the city has no authority to spend money or incur obligations. A local government's ability to impose a property tax is also tied to the budgeting process.

Even if there were no legal requirement to budget, La Pine would complete a budget anyway. Budgeting creates a work and spending plan, which helps to ensure that public funds are spent wisely. The budget process allows city staff to review City Council goals and objectives in a formal setting, determine what will be required to meet those objectives, develop an implementation plan, and share that information with citizens and decision-makers.

What basis of accounting/budgeting does the city use?

The budget is prepared on a modified accrual basis for all funds of the City. Under this accounting basis, revenues are recorded when they are measurable and available, generally within 60 days of year end. Expenditures are recognized when the liability is incurred except that future long-term obligations are not recognized until they mature. Each year, the City's financial position is audited by an independent auditor licensed by the State of Oregon to conduct municipal audits. The audited financial statements are presented in accordance with GAAP, promulgated by the GASB. The Annual Financial Report presents fund revenue and

expenditure on a GAAP basis to the budgetary basis for comparison purposes.

When does "budget season" start?

The budget process for the City of La Pine typically begins in late December each year. Currently, the Finance Department begins to review the rate and fee structures, increases in the cost of services and contracts, the proposed capital improvement program, and other financial plans. The City Council's goals and objectives guide the budget-making process.

However, the budget process for the City of La Pine is an ongoing process throughout the year. During each fiscal year, new initiatives for services, new regulation, new funding sources, better methods for providing existing services, and new concerns are brought forward by citizens and staff to the City Council for discussion, study, or implementation. Typically, because we tend to budget very conservatively, new programs or initiatives need to wait until the next budget cycle or longer to be fully funded.

What does city staff do to develop the budget?

To prepare for the coming budget cycle, staff evaluate current services and identifies issues to be addressed during budget hearings. Primary factors considered by staff in making recommendations include:

- Relevant federal, state or city regulations or needs that affect services provided by a department.
- Council position, policy statement, or consensus regarding a service.
- Service deficiencies that have been identified through complaints, observations, or citizen survey data.
- Demographics, neighborhood data, or trends in demand for services.
- Special interest, neighborhood data, or professional group input or request for service.
- Special studies or reports that have identified a need for a service.
- Annual equipment assessments and inventories, which have identified a deficiency.

Throughout the year the City Council addresses issues and gives staff policy direction for the development of the budget. Once that is completed, the staff turns its attention to turning that direction into numbers on paper. Factors that will play into budget planning at this point include:

- The cost of employee salaries can be one of the largest expenditure on the city budget. Therefore, careful attention is given to any cost-of-living adjustments, or any other major change in the employee salary schedule.
- Known cost factors including such items as postal rate increases, social security costs, contribution rates to employee pension and retirement funds, and other similar costs.
- Changes in employee fringe benefits, such as changes affecting vacation policy, overtime, holidays,

uniform allowances, health insurance, and sick leave affect expenditures.

- Required elements of the budget such as insurance costs, utility costs, and vehicle maintenance costs are developed.
- Capital projects that have been recommended by facility plans or special area land-use plans or have been requested by citizens.
- General economic fluctuations can be one of the most difficult considerations when preparing a budget. In
 recent years even the best economists have encountered difficulty in predicting the performance of the
 economy. Also, any local event significantly impacting the local economy is taken into consideration. The
 failure or inability to conservatively consider projected economic activity can cause significant financial
 problems.

As with the revenue estimates, fiscal prudence demands that expenditure estimates be as accurate as possible. The Budget Officer analyzes and reviews the budgets in detail, checking for accuracy and reasonableness of projections, and ensuring that all required elements of the budget are correct.

How do you know how much money the city will have?

Staff develop projections each year for each type of revenue the city receives. These projections are based on knowledge of some factors and assumptions about others. For example, the city could be notified that it will receive a \$1 million reimbursement grant for a capital project. The capital project is scheduled to last from May in one year until September one year later. As a result of the construction schedule, this project will cross three fiscal years. Before revenue projections can be finalized for each fiscal year, the project construction (expense) schedule must be set so that reimbursement dates for grant revenues may be determined and revenue budgeted as accurately as possible in each fiscal year. A good example of this situation is the current Water and Wastewater Expansion Project, which has span over multiple years.

Many revenue estimates must be made based on assumptions about general economic conditions and trends. For example, development related revenues (building permits, system development charges, and requests for new water service connections) are all based on assumptions about what development will do in La Pine during the coming year. Revenues estimates are made cautiously since estimating too high may result in setting a budget that will not be supported by future revenues.

Is the budget ever evaluated?

Throughout the fiscal year, the expenditures and revenues are monitored monthly and compared to the budget appropriations. Operating reports are prepared by the Finance Director and provided to the City Manager and City Council monthly at Council Meetings.

At the close of the fiscal year, the Annual Financial Report is prepared which reports on the financial condition of the City. During the budget process, this information is used to compare the projections of revenues and expenditures made during the prior fiscal year to the actual revenues and expenditures for a given fiscal year. Current year and future assumptions about revenues and expenditures may be changed depending on how close projections were to actual figures.

Can the budget be amended once it is adopted?

During the fiscal year, when the city is operating with the adopted budget, changes in appropriated expenditures sometime become necessary. These changes can be made mid-year by the City Council. The City Council may amend the adopted budget either by passing a transferring resolution, or by adopting a supplemental budget. Changes that require moving an existing appropriation from one area of the budget to another can normally be made by resolution. A supplemental budget is most often required when new appropriation authority is needed.

Who do I contact for more information?

All requests for public information in the City of La Pine are handled by the Administrative Assistant, City Recorder and City Manager. Please call 541-536-1432, email <u>info@lapineoregon.gov</u> or visit our website at <u>www.lapineoregon.gov</u>



BUDGET SUMMARY FISCAL YEAR 2025-26

INTRODUCTION

This section of the budget document provides an overview of the fiscal information regarding operations of the City of La Pine for FY 2025-26. This section begins (below) with a summary of the FY 2025-26 City budget that combines all funds by type. The following pages breakdown key categories of revenues and expenditures offering a snapshot of the flow of funds to and through the City.

SUMMARY OF THE ADOPTED BUDGET

Per state law, the proposed budget for FY 2025-26 is balanced. The City's projected revenue totals are \$8,471,088. With an estimated beginning fund balance of \$20,277,105, and Transfers In of \$2,345,000 the City anticipates it will have a total of \$31,093,193 in resources to fund services, operations, and projects. A consolidated summary of the revenues and expenditures is outlined in the chart below:

Consolidated Financial Summary for all Funds							
	2023-24		2024-25			2025-26	
		Actual	Adopted		Proposed		
Revenue	Revenue						
Beginning Balance	\$	14,269,115	\$	17,587,219	\$	20,277,105	
Taxes	\$	658,601	\$	457,500	\$	477,500	
Transfers In	\$	720,000	\$	2,703,977	\$	2,345,000	
Franchise Fees	\$	416,963	\$	328,225	\$	377,580	
State Shared Revenues	\$	459,761	\$	280,000	\$	410,000	
Grant Revenue	\$	5,484,368	\$	5,345,026	\$	3,477,469	
Planning Revenues	\$	228,153	\$	85,000	\$	140,000	
Economic Development	\$	58,899	\$	71,271	\$	77,076	
Utility Fees	\$	1,919,367	\$	2,158,500	\$	2,569,313	
SDC Income	\$	1,506,277	\$	920,000	\$	521,000	
All others	\$	868,483	\$	313,275	\$	421,150	
Total Revenues	\$	26,589,987	\$3	30,249,993	\$	31,093,193	
Expenditures by Category							
Personnel Services	\$	1,255,003	\$	2,028,155	\$	2,178,253	
Materials & Services	\$	1,724,621	\$	3,181,650	\$	3,975,706	
Capital Outlay	\$	13,321,500	\$	9,803,926	\$	8,784,969	
Transfers Out	\$	420,000	\$	2,703,977	\$	2,345,000	
Debt Service	\$	228,044	\$	1,192,908	\$	1,168,000	
Contingencies	\$	-	\$	1,155,000	\$	1,990,000	
Unappropriated / Reserved	\$	9,640,819	\$	10,184,377	\$	10,651,265	
Special Payments							
Total Expenditures	\$	26,589,987	\$3	30,249,993	\$	31,093,193	

REVENUE SUMMARY

It is essential to establish revenue projections at the onset of the budget process. These projections provide parameters to measure proposed projects and expenditures against. The City is conservative with revenue



projections to minimize potential revenue shortfalls and unanticipated economic factors. When revenue projections are low, the additional revenue assists the City in building reserve funds and increasing the beginning fund balance on the next year's budget. Carryover is essential to the City's sustainability in future years. Revenue projections in this year's budget are based on the following assumptions:

- Property Tax Growth at 3%
- Increase in Water Rates of 3%
- Increase in Sewer Rates of 18%

The revenues for FY 2025-26 balance the expenditures at \$31,093,193. Of that figure, \$20,277,105 or 65% is carryover from previous years constituting the beginning fund balance. This year Utility Service Fees are the largest contributors to revenue. This is due to the rate increases listed above.

City revenues generally come from taxes, State Shared Revenues, franchise fees, planning fees, economic development fees, SDC Income and utility fees. The charts on this page depict these revenues by percentage. Grants and Beginning Fund Balances are removed from these charts. These two categories substantially affect

the charts and do not paint a clear picture of where the City's revenues come from.

The following pages include additional information on the major revenue sources utilized by the City of La Pine through budgeted expenditures.



Property Taxes

Description: The City levies a tax amount each year for operations. The levy based on the City's

permanent rate is \$1.98 per thousand dollars of assessed value as determined by the Deschutes County Assessor's Office. This is the maximum levy allowed the City under State Law without additional voter approval.

Fiscal Year	Property Tax Levy
2022-23	\$427,104
2023-24	\$464,717
2024-25 Estimate	\$460,000
2025-26 Proposed	\$475,000

Use:The levy is used to fund daily operations within the General Fund. There are no
restrictions as to usage.

<u>Structure:</u> Levy for Operations—\$1.98 per \$1,000 of assessed valuation in FY 2025-26.

Assumptions: The City is dependent on residential, commercial, and industrial values in their assessed values. Although assessed properties values have rapidly risen over the past couple of years, as well as new construction on the tax rolls, the City is conservative in tax growth assumptions. Based on conversations with the Deschutes County Assessor's Office, and assumptions stated above, this budget assumes a 3% growth in assessed value.

Franchise Fees

Description:

Franchise fees are charged to utilities for use of the public right-of-way. The City has franchise agreements with TDS Broadband, TDS Telecom, Cascade Natural Gas,

CenturyTel, Midstate Electric, CenturyLink, Republic Services, and Light Speed Networks. Each franchise is a negotiated contract with a percentage of gross revenue as the franchise fee.

Fiscal Year	Franchise Fees
2022-23	\$369,810
2023-24	\$416,963
2024-25 Estimate	\$374,908
2025-26 Proposed	\$377,580

Use: There are no restrictions on the use.

Two years ago the City began depositing a portion of these revenues into the Streets Fund rather than facilitating an annual interfund transfer from the General Fund. This is the first year that the City has had data that is comparable in this fund. So far, the process is working well and helping the street fund to build reserves for streets projects.

<u>Structure:</u> The fees range in percentage of the gross income by Franchisee.

Assumptions: Although franchise fees have generally increased each year, they can fluctuate depending on large customer usage. The projected revenues of franchise fees in this budget are conservative and reflect previous years actuals collected.

Planning Revenues

Description:Planning Revenues are generated by planning applications processed by the City.Secondarily, they are generated by advanced planning fees. These fees are assessed by

Use:The Deschutes County Building
Department on development.Fig
20Use:Planning fees are used to pay for
the operations and staffing of the
Community Development20

Fiscal Year	Planning Fees
2022-23	\$92,429
2023-24	\$228,153
2024-25 Estimate	\$140,000
2025-26 Proposed	\$140,000

Structure: Planning Fees are based on application type. Advanced planning fees are based on building valuation.

Assumptions:The city is conservatively budgeting this program. When recessions come, Community
Development Departments historically suffer most because their revenues are based on
building. The City currently subsidizes this Department from the General Fund.



Water Rates

- Description:The City operates and maintains a potable water system within the City of La Pine.The City charges for the use and consumption of water.
- Use:The revenue generated by water is used to cover the cost of operations, maintenance,administration, and replacement of the water distribution system.
- Structure:There are two components to the City's water charge. There is a fixed monthly charge
based on meter size. Volume is calculated at a flat rate per 1000 gallons for commercial
uses and in a 3-Tier scale based on consumption for residential users.
- Assumptions: Beginning July 1 in FY 2025-26 water rates will increase 3%. This budget includes proposed water rates revenues of \$1,105,813 based on previous water rate revenues and the 3% rate increase.

Additional

Information:The City received a rate study recommendation from FCS Group in 2015 that
proposed water rates be increased by 3% from FY 2015-16 through FY 2021-22.
However, rates were not increased from FY20 – FY23. Last year the City raised the rates
by 6% due to the water and wastewater project debt reserve requirements. The final
recommended increase of 3% will be implemented this year. This rate study document
is available at City Hall.

		Res	idential	Со	mmercial
Fixed Mon	Fixed Monthly Charges			/lete	er
Meter Size	MCE Factor				
5/8"	1.00	\$	35.51	\$	35.51
3/4"	1.00	\$	35.51	\$	35.51
1"	2.50		88.79		88.79
1 1/2"	5.00	177.59 17		177.59	
2"	8.00	284.13 28		284.13	
3"	16.00		568.26	568.26	
4"	25.00	887.91 88		887.91	
6"	50.00	1,775.81 1,77		1,775.81	
Volume	e Charges		\$/1,0	900 g	gal
Tier 1: 0-3,6	00 gal	\$ 1.47 \$		3.07	
Tier 2: 3,601	-7,200 gal	\$	\$ 2.21 \$ 3.		
Tier 3: > 7,20)0 gal	\$ 3.69 \$ 3.0			

Sewer Rates

Description:	The City operates and maintains a Wastewater Collection and Treatment System and
	the City charges each user having a sewer connection or otherwise discharging sewage,
	industrial waste, or other liquids into the City's sewer system.
<u>Use:</u>	The revenue generated by sewer rates is used to cover the cost of operations,
	maintenance, administration, and replacement of the wastewater collection and
	treatment system.
<u>Structure:</u>	The City has two components to its structured sewer rate. Each user pays a monthly
	minimum that is based on Meter Size and MCE (Meter Capacity Equivalent). Also, the
	city uses average winter water usage to calculate Residential discharge. Commercial
	discharge is calculated on monthly water usage.
Accumptions	Boginning July 1 in EV 2025-26 sower rates will increase by 18%. This budget includes

Assumptions: Beginning July 1 in FY 2025-26 sewer rates will increase by 18%. This budget includes proposed sewer rates revenues of \$1,275,000 based on previous sewer revenues and the 18% rate increase.

Additional

Information:The City received a rate study recommendation from FCS Group in 2015 that sewer
rates be increased by 10% from FY 2015-16 through FY 2019-20, then by 18% from FY
2020-21 through FY 2023-24, and then by 6% in FY 2024-25. However, rates were not

Meter Size	MCE Factor	\$	/ Meter		\$ / MCE		tal Monthly xed Charge
5/8"	1.00	\$	19.03	\$	17.86	\$	36.90
3/4"	1.00	\$	19.03	\$	17.86	\$	36.90
1"	2.50	\$	19.03	\$	44.67	\$	63.70
1 1/2"	5.00	\$	19.03	\$	89.32	\$	108.36
2"	8.00	\$	19.03	\$	142.92	\$	161.95
3"	16.00	\$	19.03	\$	285.83	\$	304.87
4"	25.00	\$	19.03	\$	446.61	\$	465.65
6"	50.00	\$	19.03	\$	1,123.01	\$	1,142.05
Volume Charge	<u>2</u>						
Residential	\$ 6.11	per	1,000 gal c	of av	/g. winter	wat	er usage [a]
Commercial	\$ 11.32	per 1,000 gal of all water usage					

[a] Average metered water usage between November and February of previous fiscal year

increased from FY20 – FY23. Last year the city increased the rates by 18%. This leaves three remaining rate increases, the 8% remaining from last year, one 18% increase, and one 6% increase. The City will increase rates by 18% this year. Then the City will increase rates by 14% (6% recommended and 8% make up from FY23). This rate study document is available at City Hall.

Water and Sewer SDCs (System Development Charges)

- Description:A System Development Charge (SDC) is a one-time fee imposed on new development
(and some types of re-development) at the time of development. The purpose of this
fee is to recover a fair share of the cost of existing and planned facilities.
- Use:The revenue generated by SDCs is used to expand infrastructure. Specific ORS regulatesand restricts what SDC income can be used for.
- Structure:Both water and sewer SDCs are charged based on the size of water meter being installed
at the development. Rates start at the rate for a 5/8" meter (smallest option) and
increase by MCE (Meter Capacity Equivalent) as the size of the water meter increases.

Assumptions: There are no assumptions this Fiscal Year.



Transportation SDCs (System Development Charges)

Description:	A System Development Charge (SDC) is a one-time fee imposed on new development
	(and some types of re-development) at the time of development. The purpose of this
	fee is to recover a fair share of the cost of existing and planned facilities.
<u>Use:</u>	The revenue generated by SDCs is used to expand infrastructure. Specific ORS regulates
and	restricts what SDC income can be used for.
<u>Structure:</u>	Transportation SDCs are charged based on EDU's (Equivalent Dwelling Unit) contingent on the type of development. A Single-Family Dwelling Transportation SDC is \$4,409.
Assumptions:	There are no assumptions this Fiscal Year.

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

Under Oregon budget law, the City has the authority to appropriate all revenue sources. As a result, the City of La Pine prepares an annual budget for all funds meaning that all money expected to be received as resources are appropriated out as expenditures.



Appropriations by Classification

An important consideration is what portion of the budget is being spent on certain classifications of expenditure. The city budget breakdown includes use of seven major classifications: personnel services, materials and services, capital outlay, transfers, debt service, contingency, and reserves/unappropriated. Personnel Services relate to payroll and staffing. Materials and Services are expenditures that are related to the operations of the

Improvement Costs. Debt Service is the amounts relating to payment of debt for a particular fund. Contingencies, Capital Services, and Interfund Transfers are covered in more detail farther into this document.

The largest category of expenditure in the proposed FY 2025-26 budget is the Unappropriated Ending Fund

Balance of \$10,651,265 (34%). Following in second place is Capital Outlay budgeted at \$8,784,969 (28%). These capital expenditures mainly relate to the various projects slated for completion by the City this year. More information about these projects is contained in the Key Projects by Fund section in this document.

The next largest categories are Materials and Services (\$3,975,706 – 13%), Transfers Out (\$2,345,000-8%), and Personnel Services (\$2,178,253 – 7%). The remaining categories of expenditure are Contingency (\$1,990,000 -- 6%), and Debt Service (\$1,168,000 - 4%).



Capital Improvements

Capital Outlay includes all anticipated expenditures for individual items with a cost greater than \$5,000 and a useful life expectancy of one year or more. This budget includes capital investment in all funds except for the City's reserve funds.

The City prides itself on having the ability to set aside and save for larger capital projects. Specific capital projects are detailed later in this budget document in the key projects and the overview of changes by fund sections.

Contingencies

Appropriations set aside for contingencies are budgeted to allow the City to address emergencies or unexpected circumstances that may be used following approval of the City Council. If the City Council authorizes the use of contingency funds, the funds are transferred by resolution to the necessary expenditure category. There is never an actual expenditure in the classification of Contingency.

The City budget includes contingencies across operating funds. As a general budget principle, having adequate contingencies offers flexibility with unforeseen events. Those funds set aside as contingency that are not spent, roll into the following fiscal year, and increase the beginning fund balance. State law requires that contingency transfers of greater than 15% of appropriations be handled by a Supplemental Budget Process.

Contingency Amounts						
General Fund		400,000				
Cemetery Fund	\$	15,000				
Streets Fund		200,000				
Tourism Fund		150,000				
Community Development		75,000				
Industrial / Economic Development		50,000				
Water	\$	350,000				
Sewer	\$	750,000				
TOTAL CONTINGENCIES BUDGETED	\$	1,990,000				



	FTE			
Position	FY 2023-24	FY 2024-25	FY 2025-26	
City Manager	1.00	1.00	1.00	
Assistant City Manager / Finance Director	1.00	1.00	1.00	
Public Works Director	1.00	1.00	1.00	
City Engineer		1.00	1.00	
Community Development Director	1.00	1.00	1.00	
Associate Planner	1.00	1.00	1.00	
Executive Assistant			1.00	
City Recorder		1.00	1.00	
Administrative Assistant	1.00	1.00	1.00	
Accounting Clerk	1.00	-	-	
Utility Billing Clerk		1.00	1.00	
Public Works Maintenance Staff	4.00	5.00	5.00	
Total	11.00	14.00	15.00	

Interfund Transfers

Interfund Transfers represent the movement of monies between funds within the City. This is normally done to move money from the operating funds into other funds where they will be saved for future expenditures or used to complete capital projects.

This budget reflects both moving to save as well as moving funds to reimburse for capital projects.

Personnel Services & Staffing Levels

The FY 2025-26 proposed budget includes a total of 15.0 full-time equivalent (FTE) employees, up from 14.0 FTE in FY 2024-25. One FTE equals approximately 2,080 hours of work each year. Proposed staffing level changes in this budget include the addition of an Executive Assistant.

Benefits and Wages are budgeted to increase with consideration given to the cost-of-living increases in the area over the last 2-3 years. Cost of Living Adjustments (COLA) is budgeted at 2.9%.



Fund	Transfers In	Tra	ansfers Out	[Difference
General		\$	215,000	\$	(215,000)
Streets	\$ 250,000	\$	175,000	\$	75,000
Community Development	\$ 175,000	\$	30,000	\$	145,000
Water & Sewer Reserve	\$1,000,000	\$	-	\$	1,000,000
Equipment Reserve	\$ 350,000	\$	250,000	\$	100,000
CDD Operating Reserve	\$ 30,000			\$	30,000
Industrial / Economic Development	\$ 40,000			\$	40,000
SDC	\$ 500,000			\$	500,000
Water		\$	1,150,000	\$	(1,150,000)
Sewer		\$	525,000	\$	(525,000)
Totals	\$2,345,000	\$	2,345,000	\$	_

Key Projects by Fund

KEY PROJECTS BY FUND

As the Water and Wastewater Expansion project winds down, the rest of the City is still geared up for several future projects. Last year at this time the Water & Wastewater project was halted due to inadvertent discoveries located in the Glenwood Subdivision. This stall to the project lasted for a few months which extended the project timeline. However, the stall also provided time for staff to fully vet the addition of three private streets to the project. Without this stall, there is the potential that approximately 20 homes may not have been connected. As of April 2025, the remaining portions of the projects include the Industrial Lift Station and any warranty work discovered over the next 12 months. Staff is pleased to announce that almost a decade after its inception the project has reached substantial completion.

As has been mentioned in previous budget documents, staffing had been an issue for the



City since the onset of COVID. Staff is happy to note that only one position has turned over in the last 12 months. Further, the city still has open recruitments for a Public Works Director and City Engineer. Last fall, the city hired the new position of Utility Billing Clerk. The addition has increased redundancy, coverage of the lobby and help with the foot traffic. This position also relieved the City Recorder from the lobby duties and as a result that position has been able to take on new responsibilities. This Fiscal Year the City is only proposing one added position which will be an Executive Assistant for the City Manager. This position will be split amongst the General, Streets, Community Development, Water and Sewer Funds. In addition to a small portion being absorbed by the Urban Renewal District.

Other major funding projects that are wrapping up before the FY25 year end are both ARPA projects and the completion of the Comprehensive Plan Update. The first ARPA funding was used for enhanced police forces in the City and the creation of the City's own Finance Department. This funding has been exhausted, however, the City's relationship with Deschutes County Sheriff will continue, as well as the continuation of employment of our in-house Financial Director. The second ARPA project was the Eastside Sidewalk Design. The project will be shelf ready for funding to make the Eastside Sidewalks on Highway 97 match the Westside. The Comprehensive Plan update, implemented in late 2023, should be completed by June. This update evaluated how citizens envisioned the City looking in 20 years. This project was headed by the City's Community Development Department, who have spent numerous hours gathering information through public outreach over the last 2 years to accomplish this.

General & Cemetery Funds

The City's safety committee has been underway for a little over a year now. Some of the projects they have completed have included purchasing life jackets for emergency use at the wastewater treatment plant, lighting for City Hall, the Booster Station and Wastewater Treatment Plant, and First Aid Kits for all the vehicles. This year the Safety Committee is requesting AED's for all buildings, Exit Light replacements, and a safer boat for travel in the City's Lagoons for repairs and maintenance.



The General Fund has projects budgeted including

outside painting, a potential fire suppression system, and paving. The City Hall building has not been painted since the inception of its use in 2011. The need for a fire suppression system is being evaluated by our local fire chief. Paving for City Hall also hasn't been reassessed since the initial construction of this building. Last year the City received an IT system upgrade and a new Audio and Visual System in our Council Chambers. With the interior upgrades completed, staff thought it appropriate to begin working on the outside maintenance of the building.

As the City evolves, and more staff are brought on the need for space is becoming more apparent. The General Fund has begun reserving funds for this expansion which will likely need to occur in the next 3-5 years. You can see where this amount is earmarked on pg. 49, account 10-950-7000.

There are no projects outlined for the Cemetery Fund. The City Manager and other staff are hoping to better open communications with the local mortuary who helps manage the Cemetery for the City. The Cemetery fund is always very limited as there are not a lot of plot sales. Plot sales are the only source of revenue for that fund.


Streets Fund

As discussed earlier, the City has wrapped up it's Eastside Sidewalk Design project this year. We are considering, potentially, coupling this project with wastewater mainline expansion on highway 97. There is no definitive decision on this yet, however, now that we have the sidewalk design in hand, staff is willing to consider this as an option. Beginning in April 2025 the City started maintenance of dirt roads using it's own staff. This is a big step for the City as this has historically been contracted out. Last year, the Streets fund reserved \$250,000 for equipment for this purpose. This year the City intends to purchase the equipment and begin this maintenance program.



Lastly, staff is still considering methods of funding for the Streets Fund. Some of those considerations are a fee on utility bills, a gas tax, a bond, and lastly an Urban Renewal District. It is important to note that none of these methods have been decided and any decisions for this type of funding would be discussed and vetted by the City Council through a public meeting process.

Tourism Fund

There are no new projects this year in the Tourism Fund. Last year the Tourism Fund, in conjunction with the Urban Renewal Agency, began work on an archway into the City of La Pine. That project is about 30% completed as of April 2025. Also budgeted last year was beautification and signage at the Transit Center on 4th Street. As many of you are aware the initial funding for this project was not enough to cover the design. As a result, many elements were removed, including landscaping and signage. The City intends to work on this element of the project during the summer and fall of 2025.



Community Development Fund

The city's Community Development Department has been continually working on Long Range Projects. As of April 2025 the department is wrapping up the Comprehensive Plan update, which should be fully completed by late June or early July. Next, the department will be working on two projects. First, a code amendment to be put



together post Comp Plan Amendment update. Secondly, the department will be working on a Transportation System Plan update. This update will be funded by a grant provided by ODOT (Oregon Department of Transportation). Other projects of significance in the coming fiscal year include work with Deschutes County on the Newberry Master Plan update, a rate study, and the establishment of a reserve fund for future saving.

SDC (System Development Charges) Fund



Streets, Water and Sewer. These costs for these plans were budgeted in FY25, however, none of the funds were expended. As a result, the City will be re-budgeting those dollars for FY26. Our hope is to have some headway on these projects during the fall of 2025. The other expenditure coming from the SDC Fund this year is the continuation of work on the Newberry Lift Station. This project has been bid and will like commence in the late spring / early summer 2025.

The city is in need of new Capital Improvement Plans for

Industrial / Economic Development Fund

The major project for the City's Industrial / Economic Development Fund this year will be the continuation of the city's spec building. During FY24 the City was awarded \$1.5M from the State of Oregon to begin working



on this project. Since then the project has been bid, and a contractor solidified. Construction on this project should begin by summer 2025. As always, this fund annually puts on a very successful luncheon at the Sunriver Resort. The current Economic Development Manager works hard to make this a successful event annually. The event has been held for the last 5 years and yields a sizeable profit each year. Data for the last 4 luncheons shown.

Water Fund



Staff is excited to be wrapping up the Water and Wastewater Expansion. This over \$40M project (\$18M slated for water) has been underway since fall 2022. Substantial completion for the water portion was completed in April 2025. As we segway into a steadier pace in this fund the City is not anticipating any large projects. This fund has budgeted for some outside painting for the Booster Station, some potential water right purchases, a new vactor truck (only partially funded through water), and the potential for a

new water fill station for hydrant water. Last year this fund completed the WMCP (Water Management and Conservation Plan) which should be submitted and finalized by June 2025. This plan is required by the Oregon Water Resources Department every 5 years. Other projects for this fund include an ordinance and code review, the Capital Improvement Plan update (budgeted from the SDC fund), and a potential rate study if the CIP is completed prior to the Fiscal Year End.

Sewer Fund

Again, sentiments should be given to the completion of the City's Water and Wastewater expansion. Of the over \$40M project, \$22M was expended for sewer. Substantial completion for all parts of this project outside of the Industrial Lift station is slated for June 2025. As this department moves into a slower pace we are not taking on any large projects. This fund has budgeted the purchase of a vactor truck (only partially funded through sewer). Other projects for this fund include an ordinance and code review, the Capital Improvement Plan update (budgeted from the SDC fund), and a potential rate study if the CIP is completed prior to the Fiscal Year End.



Overview of Changes by Fund

OVERVIEW AND CHANGES BY FUND

General Fund

The only substantial change to revenue in the General Fund is to Shared Revenues. This is because some substantial grant amounts were recorded in this line item for FY22 and FY23. These amounts skewed the correct amounts received to that line item. Staff continues to monitor it annually, and have seen this trend smooth out since. Changes to expenditures include an increase in personnel services. This is because staff has decided to reallocate where personnel services are spent. This change results in higher personnel costs in the General Fund, but lower costs in the Streets, Community Development, Water and Sewer Funds. Materials and Services, Capital Outlay, Debt Service, Transfers Out, Contingency and Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance all remain consistent to last year.



Cemetery Fund

There are no substantial changes to the Cemetery Fund.

Streets Fund

This year there is a large transfer into the fund from the Equipment Reserve Fund. This is for the intended purchase of a grader, water truck and roller. These pieces of equipment will allow the City to conduct its own maintenance in the Cagle subdivision, and other unimproved City owned streets, going forward. Personnel Service costs are decreased this year due to the reallocation of staff expenses discussed above. Materials and Services, Capital Outlay, Debt Service, Transfers Out, Contingency and Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance all remain consistent to last year.

Tourism Fund

There are no substantial changes to the Tourism Fund.

Community Development Fund

This year the transfer into this fund from the General Fund has increased. This is due to the influx of long-range work being conducted by this department. Some of these projects, discussed in the Key Projects by Fund section include Newberry Master Plan collaboration, the Transportation System Plan (TSP) update and a rate study. Personnel Service costs are down due to the reallocation discussed in the General Fund section. Material & Services costs are up due to an increase in contracted services related to any



of the long-range projects identified for this fiscal year. An increase to Engineering Services is also anticipated as the City continues to recruit for a Public Works Director and City Engineer. Capital Outlay, Debt Service, Transfers Out, Contingency and Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance all remain consistent to last year.

Water & Sewer, Equipment and Debt Reserve Funds

The water and sewer funds will be transferring a total of \$1M (\$500,000 each) to the Reserve Fund this year. This is to help restore reserves after much of it was spent during the City's Water & Wastewater Expansion. The Debt Reserve fund is fully funded with required USDA reserves. This process was completed during the FY25 budget, therefore, no new transfers were made. Lastly, the Equipment Reserve fund will receive \$350,000 of transfers in from the Water, Sewer and Streets Funds (combined) and \$250,000 transferred out to the Streets Fund.



Community Development Operating Reserve Fund

This is a new fund created to begin saving funds in case of a recession or other unforeseen economic emergency.

Industrial / Economic Development Fund



This year the annual transfer to this fund from the General Fund has been restored. The transfer represents the General Fund matching the contributions received annually from Deschutes County. Materials and Services have been reduced from last year due to a decrease to Contracted Services. These contractor costs are now accounted for in Capital Expenditures related to the construction of the spec building. The City did not spend as much as anticipated for this construction, so the amount has been budgeted again this year. Contingency and Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance remain consistent to last year.

SDC Fund

The SDC fund continues to rebuild after a large expenditure related to the Water and Wastewater Expansion. The water fund is transferring in \$500,000 for the purpose of rebuilding. Capital Expenditures include the expansion of the Newberry Lift Station and Capital Improvement Plans (CIP's) for Water, Sewer and Streets. These amounts are consistent with last year because those projects were not initiated.

Water Fund

The Water Fund is projecting a 3% increase. This is the last in a set of increases recommended by FCS group over a decade ago. Personnel Services remains consistent, however, slightly lower than last year due to the reallocation of staff discussed earlier in this document. Materials and Services remain consistent with a slight increase due to inflationary expectations. As the large projects conclude staff is closely monitoring the Capital Outlay expenditures for settling. Staff is also monitoring the Debt Service category as this is the first year that the City's substantial Debt Service payments are due for the expansion project. Transfers Out, Contingency and Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance all remain consistent to last year.

Sewer Fund

The Sewer Fund is projecting an 18% rate increase. This is the second to last in a set of increases recommended by FCS group over a decade ago. Personnel Services remains consistent, however, slightly lower than last year due to the reallocation of staff discussed earlier in this document. Materials and Services remain

consistent with a slight increase due to inflationary expectations. As with the Water Fund, as the large projects conclude, staff is closely monitoring the Capital Outlay expenditures for settling. Staff is also monitoring the Debt Service category as this is the first year that the City's substantial Debt Service payments are due for the expansion project. Contingency and Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance have increased. This is due largely to the fact that last year the City transferred substantial debt service reserves out of this fund as required by the USDA.



Budget Worksheets by Fund

General Fund

GENERAL FUND

		FY 2022-23	FY 2023-24		FY 2024-25			FY 2025-26	
		ACTUALS	ACTUALS	BUDGET	YTD Feb. 2024	Projection	PROPOSED	APPROVED	ADOPTED
10-301-100	BEGINNING FUND BALANCE	1,643,526	3,055,350	2,870,326	3,060,820	3,060,820	3,192,207	3,192,207	3,192,207
10-310-110	PROPERTY TAXES - CURRENT	427,104	464,717	455,000	457,157	460,000	475,000	475,000	475,000
10-310-120	PROPERTY TAXES - PRIOR	2,474	2,918	2,500	2,088	2,700	2,500	2,500	2,500
10-320-210	OLCC RENEWAL FEE REVENUE	800	625	800	250	250	250	250	250
10-320-220	SOCIAL GAMING LICENSES	250	100	100	-				
10-320-230	BUSINESS LICENSE REVENUES	14,472	12,960	15,000	1,809	15,000	15,000	15,000	15,000
10-320-240	MARIJUANA LICENSE REVENUE	400	75	75		75	-	-	-
10-320-250	EVENT FEE REVENUE	325	750	400	250	400	400	400	400
10-320-330	MOTEL TAX REVENUE	56,490	57,290	56,000	40,351	57,000	57,000	57,000	57,000
10-330-340	STATE SHARED REVENUE	23,653							
10-330-345	STATE SHARED REVENUE COMBINED	201,475	223,882	85,000	104,315	156,000	175,000	175,000	175,000
10-330-390	GRANTS - MISCELLANEOUS			-					
10-350-510	FRANCHISE FEE - BEND COMMUN	19,533	8,973	5,200	3,017	4,525	4,500	4,500	4,500
10-350-515	FRANCHISE FEE - CASCADE N.G.	48,667	14,330	9,400	4,321	6,482	6,500	6,500	6,500
10-350-520	FRANCHISE FEE - CENTURYTEL	70	44	75	11	17	20	20	20
10-350-525	FRANCHISE FEE - MID STATE ELEC	237,624	82,119	70,000	36,652	54,978	57,000	57,000	57,000
10-350-535	FRANCHISE FEE - CENTURY LINK	5,343	2,596	3,200	402	603	700	700	700
10-350-540	FRANCHISE FEE - REPUBLIC SVCS.	55,660	19,053	16,000	13,021	19,532	20,000	20,000	20,000
10-350-600	FRANCHISE FEE - LIGHT SPEED NET.	2,913	1,154	1,200	208	312	400	400	400
10-380-810	INTEREST INCOME	66,284	125,275	25,000	106,023	130,000	25,000	25,000	25,000
10-390-930	RENTAL INCOME	20,886	21,512	21,500	14,736	22,104	22,500	22,500	22,500
10-390-932	RENTAL INCOME - TOWER	10,665	18,653	20,500	10,190	15,285	16,000	16,000	16,000
10-390-980	ELECTION INCOME								
10-390-990	MISCELLANEOUS INCOME	282	22,879	2,500	29,240	29,240	2,500	2,500	2,500
10-480-200	TRANSFERS IN - STREETS FUND			11,750		-			
10-480-300	TRANSFERS IN - COMM. DEV FUND			38,750		-			
10-480-400	TRANSFERS IN - INDUSTRIAL FUND			31,750		-			
10-480-220	TRANSFERS IN - TOURISM FUND			25,000		-			
10-480-500	TRANSFERS IN - WATER FUND			423,750		400,000			
10-480-520	TRANSFERS IN - SEWER FUND			23,750		-			
	TOTAL FUND RESOURCES	2,838,896	4,135,255	4,214,526	3,884,861	4,435,322	4,072,477	4,072,477	4,072,477

			GENER	AL FUND					
		FY 2022-23	FY 2023-24		FY 2024-25			FY 2025-26	
		ACTUALS	ACTUALS	BUDGET	YTD Feb. 2024	Projection	PROPOSED	APPROVED	ADOPTED
	PERSONNEL SERVICES								
10-510-1100	REGULAR PAYROLL	90,133	129,560	145,720	80,511	120,767	332,463	332,463	332,46
10-510-1150	OVERTIME WAGES	393	625	25,000	4	6	33,246	33,246	33,24
10-510-1420	SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE	14,406	16,097	9,913	6,529	9,794	21,865	21,865	21,86
10-510-1440	STATE UNEMPLOYMENT	3,031	2,886	3,887	1,270	1,905	8,575	8,575	8,57
10-510-1460	WORKERS COMP ASSESSMENT	510	937	122	1,958	2,937	259	259	25
10-510-1800	HEALTH INSURANCE	19,079	32,002	28,080	18,738	28,107	55,080	55,080	55,08
10-510-1900	RETIREMENT BENEFITS	9,477	691	7,775	4,831	7,247	17,150	17,150	17,15
	TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES	137,029	182,798	220,497	113,841	170,762	468,638	468,638	468,63
	MATERIALS & SERVICES								
10-520-2050	AUDIT	12,360	16,114	18,000	20,427	20,427	7,556	7,556	7,55
10-520-2080	ADVERTISING EXPENSE	3,942	2,448	1,500	2,178	4,500	4,500	4,500	4,50
10-520-2150	BANK FEES	6,800	19,790	15,000	12,551	19,000	20,000	20,000	20,00
10-520-2180	CLEANING/JANITORIAL	113		-					
10-520-2220	COMMUNITY FUND - UNRESTRICTED	11,750	6,470	40,000	25,420	25,420	6,500	15,000	15,00
0-520-2250	CONTRACTED SERVICES	9,496	3,367	12,000		5,000	40,000	40,000	40,00
10-520-2255	CONTRACTED SERVICES-DES CO SHERIFF		-	245,000		245,000	275,000	275,000	275,00
10-520-2280	ELECTION COSTS			2,000		-	2,000	2,000	2,00
10-520-2300	EMPLOYEE REIMB CLOTHING		326	3,500	2,800	3,500	-	-	-
10-520-2325	ENGINEERING			15,000		7,500	15,000	15,000	15,00
10-520-2350	FUEL	73	37	2,500	-		2,500	2,500	2,50
10-520-2400	INSURANCE	4,405	5,547	7,000	6,514	6,514	7,000	7,000	7,00
10-520-2500	IT - PARTS & EQUIPMENT		1,521		756	1,200	2,000	2,000	2,00
10-520-2520	IT - SOFTWARE & SUPPORT	17,692	14,810	20,000	13,092	20,000	25,000	25,000	25,00
10-520-2530	IT - WEBSITE DESIGN & MAINT	450	450	15,000	6,438	7,500	25,000	25,000	25,00
10-520-2600	LEGAL FEES EXPENSE	5,981	2,468	50,000	4,280	25,000	50,000	50,000	50,00
10-520-2700	MEETINGS/TRAVEL/TRAINING	2,761	13,071	17,000	7,508	13,000	25,000	25,000	25,00
10-520-2720	MEMBERSHIP & DUES	6,371	5,409	8,500	6,330	7,000	10,000	10,000	10,00
10-520-2730	MOSQUITO SPRAYING	30,727	38,838	38,000	20,246	35,000	45,000	45,000	45,00
10-520-2750	OFFICE SUPPLIES/COPIER	3,999	7,419	12,500	3,832	6,500	12,500	12,500	12,50
10-520-2770	POSTAGE FEES	681	927	1,500	488	1,000	3,000	3,000	3,00
10-520-2840	REPAIRS & MAINT - BUILDINGS	4,157	6,054	13,000	1,760	3,500	45,000	45,000	45,00
10-520-2850	REPAIRS & MAINT - EQUIPMENT		71		-				
10-520-2860	REPAIRS & MAINT - LANDSCAPING	1,080		8,500	-	-			
0-520-2870	REPAIRS & MAINT - VEHICLE	77	9	2,500	750	1,500	2,500	2,500	2,50
0-520-2880	SECURITY	368	434	1,200	407	900	1,500	1,500	1,50
10-520-2900	UTILITIES - GAS/ELECTRICITY	1,779	2,438	3,500	1,115	1,800	3,500	3,500	3,50
10-520-2910	UTILITIES - GARBAGE	3	97	-	-				
0-520-2920	UTILITIES - TELEPHONE	3,876	3,788	5,000	2,016	3,025	5,000	5,000	5,00
0-520-2990	MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE	11,859	239,611	10,000	4,217	7,500	10,000	10,000	10,00
10-520-2995	MISC PAYROLL FEES		5,426						
	TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES	140,800	396,940	567,700	143,125	471,286	645,056	653,556	653,55

			GENER/	AL FUND					
		FY 2022-23 ACTUALS	FY 2023-24 ACTUALS	BUDGET	FY 2024-25 YTD Feb. 2024	Projection	PROPOSED	FY 2025-26 APPROVED	ADOPTED
	CAPITAL OUTLAY								
10-550-5150	CITY HALL IMPROVEMENTS		30,215	260,000	40,605	70,000	400,000	400,000	400,000
10-550-5155	ARPA (POLICE MOU) moved to M&S		-	-	120,762	-			
10-550-5200	ARPA (SIDWALKS)				62,352	-			
10-550-5230	TRANSIT CENTER	86,086		50,000	-	-			
10-550-5235	LANDSCAPE COST				-	-			
10-550-5260	EQUIPMENT PURCHASES			6,700	8,197	Y 8,159			
10-550-5315	MISC. CAPITAL PROJECTS	265,997		-					
	TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY	352,083	30,215	316,700	231,916	78,159	400,000	400,000	400,000
	DEBT SERVICE								
10-560-6100	COP SERIES 2011B PRINCIPAL PMT	25,000	30,000	30,000	30,000	30,000	30,000	30,000	30,000
10-560-6110	COP SERIES 2011B INTEREST PMT.	15,927	14,482	12,908	6,848	12,908	13,000	13,000	13,000
	TOTAL DEBT SERVICE	40,927	44,482	42,908	36,848	42,908	43,000	43,000	43,000
	INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT								
10-780-2100	TRANSFERS OUT - STREET FUND	200,000	20,000	325,000		325,000			
10-780-2200	TRANSFER OUT - TOURISM FUND		-		-				
10-780-2250	TRANSFER OUT - CEMETERY FUND	7,500	-		-				
10-780-2300	TRANSFERS OUT - COMM DEVELOPMENT	40,000	-	155,000	-	155,000	175,000	175,000	175,000
10-780-2325	TRANSFER OUT - IND ECON	45,000	-				40,000	40,000	40,000
10-780-2340	TRANSFER OUT - WATER FUND		400,000		-				
10-780-2350	TRANSFERS OUT - WASTEWATER FUND	215,000			-				
	TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT	507,500	420,000	480,000	-	480,000	215,000	215,000	215,000
	CONTINGENCY								
10-910-1000	CONTINGENCY			400,000			400,000	400,000	400,000
	TOTAL CONTINGENCY			400,000			400,000	400,000	400,000
	RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES	-							
10-950-6000	RESERVE - FUTURE CAPITAL	_		1,000,000			1,000,000	1,000,000	1,000,000
10-950-7000	RESERVE - FUTURE EXPANSION		-	120,000			240,000	240,000	240,000
	TOTAL RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES	-		1,120,000			1,240,000	1,240,000	1,240,000
	UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE								
10-990-1000	UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE			1,066,721			660,783	652,283	652,283
	TOTAL UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE	-		1,066,721	-		660,783	652,283	652,283
	TOTAL FUND REQUIREMENTS	1,178,339	1,074,435	4,214,526	525,730	1,243,115	4,072,477	4,072,477	4,072,477
	TOTAL FORD REQUIREMENTS	1,10,000			525,750			-,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	-,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

Cemetery Fund

CEMETERY FUND

		FY 2022-23	FY 2023-24		FY 2024-25			FY 2025-26	
		ACTUALS	ACTUALS	BUDGET	YTD Feb. 2024	Projection	PROPOSED	APPROVED	ADOPTED
20-301-100	BEGINNING FUND BALANCE	42,204	51,787	42,013	60,174	60,174	62,274	62,274	62,274
20-340-420	CEMETERY PLOT SALES	3,700	5,960	1,200	-	-	3,500	3,500	3,500
20-350-100	TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND	7,500	20,000		-				
20-380-810	INTEREST INCOME	711	2,068	700	1,725	2,100	500	500	500
20-390-990	MISCELLENEOUS INCOME				-				
	TOTAL FUND RESOURCES	54,115	79,815	43,913	61,899	62,274	66,274	66,274	66,274
	PERSONNEL SERVICES								
TBD	REGULAR PAYROLL	_							
TBD	OVERTIME WAGES								
TBD	SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE								
TBD	STATE UNEMPLOYMENT								
TBD	WORKERS COMP ASSESSMENT								
TBD	HEALTH INSURANCE								
TBD	RETIREMENT BENEFITS								
	TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES	-	-		-	-	-	-	
20-520-2050	ACCOUNTING/AUDIT	190		400			500	500	500
20-520-2250	CONTRACTED SERVICES		5,990	6,000			10,000	10,000	10,000
20-520-2400	INSURANCE	2,202	2,773	3,700	3,257		5,000	5,000	5,000
20-520-2600	LEGAL FEES EXPENSE		823	5,000			5,000	5,000	5,000
20-520-2860	REPAIRS & MAINT - CEMETERY	88	932	7,500	11		7,500	7,500	7,500
20-520-2990	MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE			1,500	141		1,500	1,500	1,500
	TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES	2,480	10,518	24,100	3,409	-	29,500	29,500	29,500
	CAPITAL OUTLAY								
20-550-5000	CAPITAL OUTLAY		9,123	5,000	-		7,500	7,500	7,500
	TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY	-	9,123	5,000	-	-	7,500	7,500	7,500
	CONTINGENCY								
20-910-1000	CONTINGENCY	_		5,000	-		15,000	15,000	15,000
	TOTAL CONTINGENCY	-	-	5,000	-	-	15,000	15,000	15,000
	UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE								
20-990-1000	UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE			9,813	-		14,274	14,274	14,274
	TOTAL UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE	-	-	9,813	-	-	14,274	14,274	14,274
	TOTAL FUND REQUIREMENTS	2,480	19,641	43,913	3,409		66,274	66,274	66,274
	NET RESOURCES OVER REQUIREMENTS	51,635	60,174		58,490	62,274		_	_

Streets Fund

STREETS FUND

		FY 2022-23	FY 2023-24		FY 2024-25			FY 2025-26	
		ACTUALS	ACTUALS	BUDGET	YTD Feb. 2024	Projection	PROPOSED	APPROVED	ADOPTED
21-301-100	BEGINNING FUND BALANCE	1,347,226	1,570,333	1,681,883	1,883,006	1,883,006	1,658,446	1,658,446	1,658,446
21-330-330	STATE GAS FUNDS REVENUE	194,959	235,879	195,000	148,501	215,000	235,000	235,000	235,000
21-330-390	GRANT REVENUE - STREETS		-	450,000		-	150,000	150,000	150,000
21-310-120	FEE IN LIEU - RECEIVED		67,757			-	50,000	50,000	50,000
21-380-810	INTEREST INCOME	21,399	81,182	15,000	50,009	65,000	15,000	15,000	15,000
21-390-990	MISCELLANEOUS INCOME		27,880	2,000	4,658	4,658	2,000	2,000	2,000
21-350-510	FRANCHISE FEE - BEND COMMUN		13,315	12,000	7,033	10,550	13,000	13,000	13,000
21-350-515	FRANCHISE FEE - CASCADE N.G.		33,438	22,000	10,083	15,125	34,000	34,000	34,000
21-350-520	FRANCHISE FEE - CENTURYTEL		52	50	26	39	60	60	60
21-350-525	FRANCHISE FEE - MID STATE ELEC		191,611	150,000	92,520	138,780	191,000	191,000	191,000
21-350-535	FRANCHISE FEE - CENTURY LINK		3,127	2,500	939	1,409	3,200	3,200	3,200
21-350-540	FRANCHISE FEE - REPUBLIC SVCS.		44,458	34,000	29,898	44,847	44,500	44,500	44,500
21-350-600	FRANCHISE FEE - LIGHT SPEED NET.		2,693	2,600	972	1,458	2,700	2,700	2,700
21-480-100	TRANSFERS IN - GENERAL FUND	200,000	-	325,000		325,000			
	TRANSFERS IN - EQUIPMENT RESERVE		-				250,000	250,000	250,000
	TOTAL FUND RESOURCES	1,763,584	2,271,725	2,892,033	2,227,645	2,704,871	2,648,906	2,648,906	2,648,906
	PERSONNEL SERVICES								
21-510-1100	REGULAR PAYROLL	62,103	78,636	173,673	64,746	97,119	160,141	160,141	160,141
21-510-1150	OVERTIME WAGES	252	1,768	38,000	1,276	1,914	16,015	16,015	16,015
21-510-1420	SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE	5,887	7,218	11,802	5,326	7,989	10,480	10,480	10,480
21-510-1440	STATE UNEMPLOYMENT	1,294	2,154	4,628	1,059	1,589	4,110	4,110	4,110
21-510-1460	WORKERS COMP ASSESSMENT	304	135	2,035	1,962	2,943	2,072	2,072	2,072
21-510-1800	HEALTH INSURANCE	15,586	20,610	33,480	16,314	24,471	31,320	31,320	31,320
21-510-1900	RETIREMENT BENEFITS	5,224	4,273	9,257	3,646	5,469	8,216	8,216	8,216
	TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES	90,650	114,794	272,875	94,329	141,494	232,354	232,354	232,354
	MATERIALS & SERVICES								
21-520-2050	AUDIT	4,500	5,513	6,000	7,527	7,527	4,900	4,900	4,900
21-520-2080	ADVERTISING EXPENSE		-	2,500			2,500	2,500	2,500
21-520-2250	CONTRACTED SERVICES		417	7,500	1,876	5,000	7,500	7,500	7,500
21-520-2300	EMPLOYEE REIMB - CLOTHING		333	1,500			-	-	-
21-520-2325	ENGINEERING COSTS		-	5,000			10,000	10,000	10,000
21-520-2350	FUEL	1,147	3,341	3,000	4,127	7,500	10,000	10,000	10,000
21-520-2370	GRADING/DUST ABATEMENT		-	20,000		25,000	25,000	25,000	25,000
21-520-2400	INSURANCE	4,405	5,547	8,750	6,514	6,514	6,700	6,700	6,700
21-520-2500	IT - PARTS & EQUIPMENT		-	2,000	98	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000
21-520-2520	IT - SOFTWARE & SUPPORT		2,000		489	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000
21-520-2600	LEGAL FEE EXPENSE		1,819	10,000	2,478	6,000	10,000	10,000	10,000
21-520-2700	MEETINGS/TRAVEL/TRAINING		1,289	1,700	3,227	3,500	5,000	5,000	5,000
21-520-2720	MEMBERSHIP & DUES		187	1,500		3;500	1,700	1,700	1,700
	OFFICE SUPPLIES/COPIER		295	2,500	305	1,500	3.000	3.000	3,000

STREETS FUND

21-520-2840 REPAIR 21-520-2850 REPAIR 21-520-2860 REPAIR 21-520-2860 REPAIR 21-520-2860 REPAIR 21-520-2870 REPAIR 21-520-2880 SNOW 21-520-2890 STREET 21-520-2890 STREET 21-520-2920 UTILIT 21-520-2990 MISCE CAPIT 21-520-5210 SIDEW 21-550-5235 LANDS	IRS & MAINT - MATERIALS IRS & MAINT - BUILDING IRS & MAINT - EQUIPMENT IRS & MAINT - LANDSCAPING MAINTENANCE IRS & MAINT - VEHICLES V PLOWING ET LIGHTING TIES - TELEPHONE ELLANEOUS EXPENSE L MATERIALS & SERVICES TAL OUTLAY VALK IMPROVEMENTS	ACTUALS 1,568 62,023 2,742 2,915 13,676 16,004 1,926 110,906	ACTUALS 1,106 5,558 97,734 3,663 2,986 13,893 17,068 284 2,586 165,619	BUDGET 5,000 5,000 82,000 65,000 4,500 35,000 20,000 500 5,000	YTD Feb. 2024 4,680 551 9,557 34,630 37,169 10,787 11,138 12,213 445 592	Projection 4,680 1,000 13,000 75,000 76,000 12,500 17,500 18,500 750	PROPOSED 5,500 10,000 17,000 84,000 65,000 12,500 35,000 20,000 1,250	APPROVED 5,500 10,000 17,000 84,000 65,000 12,500 35,000 20,000	ADOPTED 5,500 10,000 17,000 84,000 65,000 12,500 35,000 20,000
21-520-2840 REPAIR 21-520-2850 REPAIR 21-520-2860 REPAIR 21-520-2865 ROAD 21-520-2865 ROAD 21-520-2870 REPAIR 21-520-2880 SNOW 21-520-2890 STREE 21-520-2890 STREE 21-520-2920 UTILIT 21-520-2990 MISCE CAPIT 21-550-5210 SIDEW 21-550-5235 LANDS	IRS & MAINT - BUILDING IRS & MAINT - EQUIPMENT IRS & MAINT - LANDSCAPING MAINTENANCE IRS & MAINT - VEHICLES V PLOWING ET LIGHTING TIES - TELEPHONE ELLANEOUS EXPENSE L MATERIALS & SERVICES TAL OUTLAY	62,023 2,742 2,915 13,676 16,004 1,926	5,558 97,734 3,663 2,986 13,893 17,068 284 2,586	5,000 82,000 65,000 4,500 35,000 20,000 500 5,000	551 9,557 34,630 37,169 10,787 11,138 12,213 445	1,000 13,000 75,000 76,000 12,500 17,500 18,500	10,000 17,000 84,000 65,000 12,500 35,000 20,000	10,000 17,000 84,000 65,000 12,500 35,000	10,000 17,000 84,000 65,000 12,500 35,000
21-520-2850 REPAIR 21-520-2860 REPAIR 21-520-2865 ROAD 21-520-2870 REPAIR 21-520-2880 SNOW 21-520-2890 STREE 21-520-2890 STREE 21-520-2890 WISCE TOTAL CAPIT 21-550-5210 SIDEW 21-550-5235 LANDS	IRS & MAINT - EQUIPMENT IRS & MAINT - LANDSCAPING MAINTENANCE IRS & MAINT - VEHICLES V PLOWING ET LIGHTING TIES - TELEPHONE ELLANEOUS EXPENSE L MATERIALS & SERVICES TAL OUTLAY	62,023 2,742 2,915 13,676 16,004 1,926	5,558 97,734 3,663 2,986 13,893 17,068 284 2,586	5,000 82,000 65,000 4,500 35,000 20,000 500 5,000	551 9,557 34,630 37,169 10,787 11,138 12,213 445	1,000 13,000 75,000 76,000 12,500 17,500 18,500	10,000 17,000 84,000 65,000 12,500 35,000 20,000	10,000 17,000 84,000 65,000 12,500 35,000	10,000 17,000 84,000 65,000 12,500 35,000
21-520-2860 REPAIR 21-520-2865 ROAD 21-520-2870 REPAIR 21-520-2880 SNOW 21-520-2890 STREE 21-520-2890 STREE 21-520-2890 UTILIT 21-520-2990 MISCE TOTAL CAPIT 21-550-5210 SIDEW 21-550-5235 LANDS	IRS & MAINT - LANDSCAPING MAINTENANCE IRS & MAINT - VEHICLES V PLOWING ET LIGHTING TIES - TELEPHONE ELLANEOUS EXPENSE L MATERIALS & SERVICES TAL OUTLAY	62,023 2,742 2,915 13,676 16,004 1,926	97,734 3,663 2,986 13,893 17,068 284 2,586	82,000 65,000 4,500 35,000 20,000 500 5,000	34,630 37,169 10,787 11,138 12,213 445	75,000 76,000 12,500 17,500 18,500	84,000 65,000 12,500 35,000 20,000	84,000 65,000 12,500 35,000	84,000 65,000 12,500 35,000
21-520-2865 ROAD 21-520-2870 REPAIR 21-520-2880 SNOW 21-520-2890 STREE 21-520-2920 UTILIT 21-520-2990 MISCE TOTAL CAPIT 21-550-5210 SIDEW 21-550-5235 LANDS	MAINTENANCE IRS & MAINT - VEHICLES V PLOWING ET LIGHTING TIES - TELEPHONE ELLANEOUS EXPENSE L MATERIALS & SERVICES TAL OUTLAY	2,742 2,915 13,676 16,004 1,926	3,663 2,986 13,893 17,068 284 2,586	65,000 4,500 35,000 20,000 500 5,000	37,169 10,787 11,138 12,213 445	76,000 12,500 17,500 18,500	65,000 12,500 35,000 20,000	65,000 12,500 35,000	65,000 12,500 35,000
21-520-2870 REPAI 21-520-2880 SNOW 21-520-2890 STREE 21-520-2920 UTILIT 21-520-2990 MISCE TOTAL CAPIT 21-550-5210 SIDEW 21-550-5235 LANDS	IRS & MAINT - VEHICLES V PLOWING ET LIGHTING TIES - TELEPHONE ELLANEOUS EXPENSE L MATERIALS & SERVICES TAL OUTLAY	2,915 13,676 16,004 1,926	2,986 13,893 17,068 284 2,586	4,500 35,000 20,000 500 5,000	10,787 11,138 12,213 445	12,500 17,500 18,500	12,500 35,000 20,000	12,500 35,000	12,500 35,000
21-520-2880 SNOW 21-520-2890 STREE 21-520-2920 UTILIT 21-520-2990 MISCE TOTAL CAPIT 21-550-5210 SIDEW 21-550-5235 LANDS	V PLOWING ET LIGHTING TIES - TELEPHONE ELLANEOUS EXPENSE L MATERIALS & SERVICES TAL OUTLAY	13,676 16,004 1,926	13,893 17,068 284 2,586	35,000 20,000 500 5,000	11,138 12,213 445	17,500 18,500	35,000 20,000	35,000	35,000
21-520-2890 STREE 21-520-2920 UTILIT 21-520-2990 MISCE TOTAL CAPIT 21-550-5210 SIDEW 21-550-5235 LANDS	ET LIGHTING TIES - TELEPHONE ELLANEOUS EXPENSE L MATERIALS & SERVICES TAL OUTLAY	16,004	17,068 284 2,586	20,000 500 5,000	12,213 445	18,500	20,000		
21-520-2920 UTILIT 21-520-2990 MISCE TOTAL CAPIT 21-550-5210 SIDEW 21-550-5235 LANDS	TIES - TELEPHONE ELLANEOUS EXPENSE L MATERIALS & SERVICES TAL OUTLAY	1,926	284 2,586	500 5,000	445			20,000	20,000
21-520-2990 MISCE TOTAL CAPIT 21-550-5210 SIDEW 21-550-5235 LANDS	ELLANEOUS EXPENSE L MATERIALS & SERVICES TAL OUTLAY		2,586	5,000		750	1 250		
CAPIT 21-550-5210 SIDEW 21-550-5235 LANDS	L MATERIALS & SERVICES TAL OUTLAY				592		1,250	1,250	1,250
CAPIT 21-550-5210 SIDEW 21-550-5235 LANDS	TAL OUTLAY	110,906	165,619			592	2,000	2,000	2,000
21-550-5210 SIDEW 21-550-5235 LANDS				293,950	148,403	285,563	340,550	340,550	340,550
21-550-5235 LANDS	VALK IMPROVEMENTS								
			89,183	325,000	120,662	325,000	325,000	325,000	325,000
	SCAPE COSTS			200,000					
21-550-5240 STREE	ET LIGHTS		_	150,000					
21-550-5260 EQUIP	PMENT PURCHASES	4,755	19,123	45,000	44,368	44,368	325,000	325,000	325,000
21-550-5270 STREET	T MAINTENANCE								
21-550-5600 TRANS	SPORTATION SYS. PLAN COSTS						150,000	150,000	150,000
21-550-5650 PROJE	ECTS (ROADS, SIDEWALKS & OTHER)			250,000			100,000	100,000	100,000
TOTAL	L CAPITAL OUTLAY	4,755	108,306	970,000	165,030	369,368	900,000	900,000	900,000
INTER	RFUND TRANSFERS - OUT								
21-780-2000 TRANS	SFERS OUT - EQUIP. RES FUND			250,000		250,000	175,000	175,000	175,000
21-780-3000 TRANS	SFERS OUT - GENERAL FUND			11,750					
TOTAL	L INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT	-	-	261,750	-	250,000	175,000	175,000	175,000
CONT	TINGENCY								
21-910-1000 CONTI	INGENCY			200,000			200,000	200,000	200,000
TOTAL	L CONTINGENCY	-	-	200,000	-	•	200,000	200,000	200,000
RESER	RVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES								
21-950-6000 RESER	RVE - FUTURE CAPITAL		_	300,000			200,000	200,000	200,000
TOTAL	L RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES	-	-	300,000	-	-	200,000	200,000	200,000
UNAP	PPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE								
21-990-1000 UNAP	PPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE		_	593,458			601,002	601,002	601,002
TOTAL	L UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE	-	-	593,458	-	-	601,002	601,002	601,002
TOTAL	L FUND REQUIREMENTS	206,311	388,719	2,892,033	407,762	1,046,425	2,648,906	2,648,906	2,648,906
NET R	RESOURCES OVER REQUIREMENTS	1,557,273	1,883,006	-	1,819,883				

Tourism Fund

TOURISM FUND

		FY 2022-23	FY 2023-24		FY 2024-25			FY 2025-26	
		ACTUALS	ACTUALS	BUDGET	YTD Feb. 2024	Projection	PROPOSED	APPROVED	ADOPTED
22-301-100	BEGINNING FUND BALANCE	289,194	342,927	360,557	401,169	401,169	433,119	433,119	433,119
22-330-320	MOTEL TAX REVENUE	130,881	133,676	100,000	94,136	130,000	135,000	135,000	135,000
22-330-390	MISC INCOME		-						
22-380-810	INTEREST INCOME	4,667	12,478	3,500	12,260	15,000	4,000	4,000	4,000
22-480-100	TRANSFERS IN - GENERAL FUND								
	TOTAL FUND RESOURCES	424,742	489,081	464,057	507,565	546,169	572,119	572,119	572,119
	MATERIALS & SERVICES								
22-520-2050	ACCOUNTING/AUDIT	760	1,470	1,500			1,500	1,500	1,500
22-520-2080	ADVERTISING EXPENSE		(300)	350			2,500	2,500	2,500
22-520-2200	CHAMBER & VISITORS CENTER (TRT)	51,000	74,800	74,800	56,100	74,800	74,800	74,800	74,800
22-520-2230	TOURISM PROMOTION (TRT)	1,850	2,000	15,000	5,250	15,000	15,000	15,000	15,000
22-520-2235	ARTS AND CULTURE TOURISM (TRT)	2,500		7,500			75,000	75,000	75,000
22-520-2236	4TH OF JULY MARKETING	3,440	9,942	10,000		7,500	10,000	10,000	10,000
22-520-2250	CONTRACTED SERVICES (TRT)		-	10,000		7,500	7,500	7,500	7,500
22-520-2600	LEGAL FEES EXPENSE (TRT)		_	5,000		7,500	10,000	10,000	10,000
22-520-2990	MISC EXPENSE (TRT)	797		1,500		750	1,500	1,500	1,500
	TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES	60,347	87,912	125,650	61,350	113,050	197,800	197,800	197,800
	CAPTIAL OUTLAY								
22-550-5150	PROJECTS (TRT RESTRICTED)	51,144	_	75,000		-	75,000	75,000	75,000
	TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY	51,144	-	75,000	-		75,000	75,000	75,000
	INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT								
22-780-1000	TRANSFERS OUT - GENERAL FUND			25,000					
	TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT	-	-	25,000	-		-	-	-
	CONTINGENCY								
22-910-1000	CONTINGENCY		_	50,000			150,000	150,000	150,000
	TOTAL CONTINGENCY	-		50,000	-	-	150,000	150,000	150,000
	RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES								
22-950-6000	RESERVE - FUTURE CAPITAL			50,000			50,000	50,000	50,000
	TOTAL RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES	-		50,000	-		50,000	50,000	50,000
	UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE								
22-990-1000	UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE			138,407			99,319	99,319	99,319
	TOTAL UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE			138,407	-		99,319	99,319	99,319
	TOTAL FUND REQUIREMENTS	111,491	87,912	464,057	61,350	113,050	572,119	572,119	572,119
	NET RESOURCES OVER REQUIREMENTS	313,251	401,169	-	446,215	433,119	-	-	-

Community Development Fund

×.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND

		FY 2022-23	FY 2023-24		FY 2024-25			FY 2025-26	
		ACTUALS	ACTUALS	BUDGET	YTD Feb. 2024	Projection	PROPOSED	APPROVED	ADOPTED
23-301-100	BEGINNING FUND BALANCE	\$ 722,601	737,448	510,293	597,435	597,435	455,986	455,986	455,986
23-330-300	DES. CO ADVANCED PLANNING FEES	51,547	142,098	45,000	36,869	55,000	55,000	55,000	55,000
23-330-350	GRANT REVENUES - TA			45,000	-		50,000	50,000	50,000
TBD	GRANT REVENUES - TSP								
23-340-410	PLANNING FEES	40,882	86,055	40,000	61,192	85,000	85,000	85,000	85,000
23-380-810	MISCELLANEOUS INCOME		3,022						
23-480-100	TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND	40,000		155,000		155,000	175,000	175,000	175,000
23-380-810	INTEREST INCOME	10,580	18,707	6,000	11,794		7,500	7,500	7,500
	TOTAL FUND RESOURCES	865,610	987,330	801,293	707,290	892,435	828,486	828,486	828,486
	PERSONNEL SERVICES								
23-510-1100	REGULAR PAYROLL	69,162	188,792	285,693	140,943	211,415	272,846	272,846	272,846
23-510-1150	OVERTIME WAGES		148	1,500	-	-	5,500	5,500	5,500
23-510-1420	SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE	5,937	17,002	19,468	11,296	16,944	17,926	17,926	17,926
23-510-1440	STATE UNEMPLOYMENT	1,125	6,515	7,635	1,253	1,880	7,030	7,030	7,030
23-510-1460	WORKERS COMP ASSESSMENT	822	968	232	78	117	217	217	217
23-510-1800	HEALTH INSURANCE	15,875	41,159	49,680	27,955	41,933	47,520	47,520	47,520
23-510-1900	RETIREMENT BENEFITS	3,339	6,860	15,269	6,464	9,696	14,060	14,060	14,060
	TOTAL FUND RESOURCES	96,260	261,444	379,477	187,989	281,984	365,099	365,099	365,099
	MATERIALS & SERVICES								
23-520-2050	ACCOUNTING / AUDIT	2,100	2,834	3,500	3,513	3,513	1,200	1,200	1,200
23-520-2080	ADVERTISING EXPENSE	777	3,239	3,500	5,186	8,000	8,000	8,000	8,000
23-520-2150	BANK FEES	973		-					
23-520-2250	CONTRACTED SERVICES	3,780	28,942	10,000	7,600	12,000	50,000	50,000	50,000
23-520-2300	EMPLOYEE REIMBURSE (CLOTHING)	11,420	783				-	-	-
23-520-2350	FUEL				29	100	150	150	150
23-520-2500	IT - PARTS & EQUIPMENT	565	679	7,500	3,773	7,500	7,500	7,500	7,500
23-520-2520	IT - SOFTWARE & SUPPORT	3,978	25,545	10,000	5,945	10,000	10,000	10,000	10,000
23-520-2530	IT - WEBSITE DESIGN & MAINT		6,875						
23-520-2600	LEGAL FEES EXPENSE	7,554	12,215	25,000	12	12,000	15,000	15,000	15,000
23-520-2700	MEETINGS/TRAVEL/TRAINING	3,307	4,077	10,000	7,425	7,425	10,000	10,000	10,000
23-520-2720	MEMBERSHIP & DUES	685	913	3,000	530	530	3,500	3,500	3,500
23-520-2750	OFFICE SUPPLIES/COPIER	1,516	3,501	4,500	1,922	4,500	5,000	5,000	5,000
23-520-2770	POSTAGE FEES	647	3,468	6,400	2,330	3,700	4,500	4,500	4,500
23-520-2870	REPAIRS & MAINT - VEHICLES				479	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000
23-520-2920	UTILITIES - TELEPHONE	187	740	750	973	1,500	1,500	1,500	1,500
23-520-2990	MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE	357	552	5,000	140	1,500	1,500	1,500	1,500
23-320-2330									

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND

	CAPITAL OUTLAY								
23-550-1000	LA PINE 2045		34,088	73,000	44,303	73,000			
23-550-2000	RATE STUDY			120,000	-		120,000	120,000	120,000
23-550-5260	EQUIPMENT PURCHASES			6,700	8,197	8,197			
TBD	TSP UPDATE								
	TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY		34,088	199,700	52,500	81,197	120,000	120,000	120,000
	INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT								
23-780-1000	TRANSFERS OUT - GENERAL FUND			38,750	-	-			
tbd	TRANSFERS OUT - OPERATING RESERVE						30,000	30,000	30,000
	TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT	-	-	38,750		-	30,000	30,000	30,000
	CONTINGENCY								
23-910-1000	CONTINGENCY						75,000	75,000	75,000
	TOTAL CONTINGENCY	-	-	-	-	-	75,000	75,000	75,000
	RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES	_							
23-950-6000	RESERVE - FUTURE CAPITAL						25,000	25,000	25,000
		•	-	-	-	-	25,000	25,000	25,000
	UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE								
23-990-1000	UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE	-		94,216			94,537	94,537	94,537
	TOTAL UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE	-	-	94,216	-		94,537	94,537	94,537
	TOTAL FUND REQUIREMENTS	134,106	389,895	801,293	280,346	436,449	828,486	828,486	828,486
	NET RESOURCES OVER REQUIREMENTS	731,504	597,435		426,944	455,986			

Water and Sewer Reserve Fund

			RESERVE FUND	D - WATER/SE	WER				
		FY 2022-23	FY 2023-24		FY 2024-25			FY 2025-26	
		ACTUALS	ACTUALS	BUDGET	YTD Feb. 2024	Projection	PROPOSED	APPROVED	ADOPTED
26-301-100	BEGINNING FUND BALANCE								
26-301-200	BEGINNING FUND BALANCE - WATER	711,168	154,800	137,653	158,707	158,707	933,088	933,088	933,088
26-301-300	BEGINNING FUND BALANCE-SEWER	\$ 2,252,032	490,200	315,017	802,573	802,573	310,452	310,452	310,452
26-380-810	MISCELLANEOUS INCOME		16,280		-				
26-480-500	TRANSFERS IN - WATER FUND		-	400,000	-	400,000	500,000	500,000	500,000
26-480-520	TRANSFERS IN - SEWER FUND		300,000		-		500,000	500,000	500,000
	TOTAL FUND RESOURCES	2,963,200	961,280	852,670	961,280	1,361,280	2,243,540	2,243,540	2,243,540
	CAPITAL OUTLAY								
26-550-5500	CONSTRUCTION EXPENSE - WATER	553,200			-		-	-	-
26-550-5500	CONSTRUCTION EXPENSE - SEWER	1,765,000	-		-		-	-	-
	TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY	2,318,200	-	-	-	•	-	-	•
	CONTINGENCY								
26-910-1000	CONTINGENCY			-	-				
	TOTAL CONTINGENCY	-	· · ·						•
26-780-2100	TRANSFER OUT - SEWER FUND								
26-780-2200	TRANSFER OUT - WATER FUND		-						
	TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT	-	-	-	-		-	-	-
	RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES								
26-950-6000	RESERVE - FUTURE CAPITAL - WATER			537,653			1,433,088	1,433,088	1,433,088
26-950-7000	RESERVE - FUTURE CAPITAL - SEWER			315,017			810,452	810,452	810,452
	TOTAL RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES	-		852,670	-		2,243,540	2,243,540	2,243,540
	UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE								
26-990-1000	UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE - WATER	_		-					
26-990-1000	UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE - SEWER			-					
	TOTAL UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE	-			-	-	-	-	
	TOTAL FUND REQUIREMENTS	2,318,200	•	852,670	-	-	2,243,540	2,243,540	2,243,540
	NET RESOURCES OVER REQUIREMENTS	645,000	961,280	-	961,280	1,361,280	-	-	-

Equipment Reserve Fund

			RESERVE FU	ND - EQUIPME	NT				
		FY 2022-23	FY 2023-24		FY 2024-25			FY 2025-26	
		ACTUALS	ACTUALS	BUDGET	YTD Feb. 2024	Projection	PROPOSED	APPROVED	ADOPTED
32-301-100	BEGINNING FUND BALANCE						285,000	285,000	28500
32-480-100	TRANSFERS IN - STREETS FUND			250,000		250,000	175,000	175,000	175,000
32-480-200	TRANSFERS IN - SEWER FUND			5,000		5,000	25,000	25,000	25,000
32-480-500	TRANSFERS IN - WATER FUND			30,000		30,000	150,000	150,000	150,000
	TOTAL FUND RESOURCES	-	-	285,000	-	285,000	635,000	635,000	635,000
	CAPITAL OUTLAY	_							
32-550-5150	EQUIPMENT EXPENSE - STREETS						-	-	-
32-550-5160	EQUIPMENT EXPENSE - WATER								
32-550-5170	EQUIPMENT EXPENSE - SEWER						-	-	
	TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY	-	-	-	-	-	•	-	•
	CONTINGENCY								
32-910-1000	CONTINGENCY			-					
	TOTAL CONTINGENCY				-	-	-	-	-
32-780-2300	TRANSFER OUT - STREEET FUND						250,000	250,000	250,000
32-780-2400	TRANSFER OUT - WATER FUND								
32-780-2500	TRANSFER OUT - SEWER FUND								
	TOTAL RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES	•		•		-	250,000	250,000	500,000
	RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES								
32-910-2000	RESERVE - FUTURE CAPITAL - STREETS	_		250,000			175,000	175,000	175,000
32-910-3000	RESERVE - FUTURE CAPITAL - WATER			30,000			180,000	180,000	180,000
32-910-4000	RESERVE - FUTURE CAPITAL - SEWER			5,000			30,000	30,000	30,000
	TOTAL RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES	-	-	285,000	-	-	385,000	385,000	385,000
	UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE								
32-990-1000	UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE - STREETS	_		-					
32-990-2000	UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE - WATER								
32-990-3000	UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE - SEWER			-					
	TOTAL UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE	-	-	-	-	-		-	
	TOTAL FUND REQUIREMENTS	•		285,000	-		635,000	635,000	635,000

Debt Reserve Fund

			DEBT RE	SERVE FUND					
		FY 2022-23	FY 2023-24		FY 2024-25			FY 2025-26	
		ACTUALS	ACTUALS	BUDGET	YTD Feb. 2024	Projection	PROPOSED	APPROVED	ADOPTED
31-301-100	BEGINNING FUND BALANCE	193,503	193,503	193,503			927,730	927,730	927,730
31-480-400	TRANSFERS IN - SEWER FUND			450,240		450,240	-	-	
31-480-500	TRANSFERS IN - WATER FUND			283,987		283,987			
	INTEREST INCOME						-	-	
	TOTAL FUND RESOURCES	193,503	193,503	927,730	-	734,227	927,730	927,730	927,730
	RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES								
31-950-1000	RESERVE - DEBT SERVICE - USDA Sewer			450,240			450,240	450,240	450,240
31-950-1000	RESERVE - DEBT SERVICE - USDA Water		-	283,987			283,987	283,987	283,987
31-950-1000	RESERVE - WASHINGTON FEDERAL			193,503			193,503	193,503	193,503
31-950-xxx	Reserve Interest								
	TOTAL RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES	-	-	927,730	-	-	927,730	927,730	927,730
	TOTAL FUND REQUIREMENTS			927,730	-		927,730	927,730	927,730
	NET RESOURCES OVER REQUIREMENTS	193,503	193,503	-	-	734,227	-	-	•

Community Development Operating Reserve Fund

	RESERVE FUND - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT OPERATING RESERVE									
		FY 2022-23	FY 2023-24	FY 2024-25			FY 2025-26			
		ACTUALS	ACTUALS	BUDGET	YTD Feb. 2024	Projection	PROPOSED	APPROVED	ADOPTED	
TBD	BEGINNING FUND BALANCE						-			
TBD	TRANSFERS IN - CDD						30,000	30,000	30,000	
	TOTAL FUND RESOURCES	-	-	-	-	-	30,000	30,000	30,000	
	MATERIALS & SERVICES									
TBD	EQUIPMENT EXPENSE - STREETS	-					-	-	-	
	TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
	CONTINGENCY									
TBD	CONTINGENCY			-						
	TOTAL CONTINGENCY	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
TBD	TRANSFER OUT - CDD									
	TOTAL RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
	RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES									
TBD	RESERVE - CDD						30,000	30,000	30,000	
	TOTAL RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES	-	-	-	-	-	30,000	30,000	30,000	
	UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE									
TBD	UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE - CDD			-						
	TOTAL UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
	TOTAL FUND REQUIREMENTS	-	-	-	-	-	30,000	30,000	30,000	
	NET RESOURCES OVER REQUIREMENTS	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	

Industrial / Economic Development Fund

INDUSTRIAL / ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND

		FY 2022-23	FY 2023-24		FY 2024-25			FY 2025-26	
		ACTUALS	ACTUALS	BUDGET	YTD Feb. 2024	Projection	PROPOSED	APPROVED	ADOPTED
40-301-100	BEGINNING FUND BALANCE	385,745	454,997	1,924,327	514,294	514,294	1,961,188	1,961,188	1,961,188
40-320-100	SLED ANNUAL DUES		3,750	12,000	6,450	15,000	17,550	17,550	17,550
40-320-200	LUNCHEON SPONSORS		15,125	12,000	10,375	11,000	14,000	14,000	14,000
40-330-350	GRANTS (SPEC BUILDING)			-	120,000	120,000	15,000	15,000	15,000
40-340-400	INDUSTRIAL SITE LEASES	3,880	2,378	2,500	18,204	25,000	1,000	1,000	1,000
40-340-410	INDUSTRIAL SITE SALES AND OPTIONS		7,875	15,000	111,139	111,139	15,000	15,000	15,000
40-380-810	INTEREST INCOME	6,431	65,402	6,000	63,736	80,000	6,000	6,000	6,000
40-390-989	DESCHUTES CNTY ANNUAL SUPPORT		29,771	29,771	31,859	31,859	29,526	29,526	29,526
40-390-991	MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE	55,431				-			
40-480-100	TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND	45,000					40,000	40,000	40,000
	TOTAL FUND RESOURCES	496,487	579,298	2,001,598	876,057	908,292	2,099,264	2,099,264	2,099,264
	MATERIALS & SERVICES			ĩ					
40-520-2050	ACCOUNTING / AUDIT	425	735	1,000	1,004	1,004	6,500	6,500	6,500
40-520-2080	ADVERTISING EXPENSE		-	1,200		1,200	1,500	1,500	1,500
40-520-2250	CONTRACTED SERVICES	56,502	49,294	125,000	30,765	52,000	70,000	70,000	70,000
40-520-2520	IT- SOFTWARE & SUPPORT		2,079	4,500	417	1,000	4,500	4,500	4,500
40-520-2600	LEGAL FEES EXPENSE		94	20,000		10,000	20,000	20,000	20,000
40-520-2625	LUNCHEON COSTS		-	12,000		10,000	9,500	9,500	9,500
40-520-2650	TRADED SECTOR INCENTIVES		-	30,000		-	30,000	30,000	30,000
40-520-2700	MEETINGS/TRAVEL/TRAINING	13,224	8,366	7,500	2,223	5,000	7,500	7,500	7,500
40-520-2720	MEMBERSHIP & DUES	2,500	4,400	7,000	3,000	4,500	7,000	7,000	7,000
40-520-2750	OFFICE SUPPLIES/COPIER		36	1,200	627	900	1,500	1,500	1,500
40-520-2860	REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE - LAND			10,000		10,000	20,000	20,000	20,000
40-520-2990	MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE	254	_	1,500		1,500	1,500	1,500	1,500
	TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES	72,905	65,004	220,900	38,036	97,104	179,500	179,500	179,500
	CAPITAL OUTLAY								
40-550-5000	CAPITAL OUTLAY (Spec Bldg)			1,500,000	38,799	175,000	1,750,000	1,750,000	1,750,000
40-550-5100	EQUIPMENT PURCHASES		-	6,700					
	TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY	-	-	1,500,000	38,799	175,000	1,750,000	1,750,000	1,750,000
	INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT								
40-780-1000	TRANSFERS OUT - GENERAL FUND			31,750					
	TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT	-	-	31,750	-	-	-	-	-

INDUSTRIAL / ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND

CONTINGENCY								
40-910-1000 CONTINGENCY	-	_	50,000			50,000	50,000	50,000
TOTAL CONTINGENCY	-	-	50,000	-	-	50,000	50,000	50,000
RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES								
40-950-6000 RESERVE - FUTURE CAPITAL			100,000			50,000	50,000	50,000
	-	-	100,000	-	-	50,000	50,000	50,000
UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE								
40-990-1000 UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE	-	_	98,948			69,764	69,764	69,764
TOTAL UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE	-	-	98,948	-	-	69,764	69,764	69,764
TOTAL FUND REQUIREMENTS	72,905	65,004	2,001,598	76,835	272,104	2,099,264	2,099,264	2,099,264
NET RESOURCES OVER REQUIREMENTS	423,582	514,294	•	799,222	636,188	•	•	-

SDC (System Development Charges) Fund

			SDC	FUND						
		FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25						FY 2025-26		
		ACTUALS	ACTUALS	BUDGET	YTD Feb. 2024	Projection	PROPOSED	APPROVED	ADOPTED	
41-301-110	BEGINNING FUND BALANCE - SEWER	3,247,615	1,244,524	1,672,713		1,354,907	2,001,098	2,001,098	2,001,089	
1-301-115	BEGINNING FUND BALANCE - WATER	1,607,681	87,896	329,913		374,553	759,764	759,764	759,764	
1-301-116	BEGINNING FUND BALANCE - TRANSPORTATION	657,497	947,571	2,662,515		2,650,800	1,998,700	1,998,700	1,998,700	
	BEGINNING FUND BALANCE - LIFT STATIONS						21,000	21,000	21,000	
41-360-610	SDC INCOME - TRANSPORTATION	387,363	739,129	300,000	232,642	235,000	200,000	200,000	200,000	
11-360-630	SDC INCOME - WATER	232,260	260,368	300,000	135,485	145,000	100,000	100,000	100,000	
1-360-650	SDC INCOME - SEWER	371,311	454,590	300,000	226,542	228,000	200,000	200,000	200,000	
11-360-670	SDC INCOME - INDUSTRIAL LIFT STATION	13,650	32,478	10,000	19,443	21,000	21,000	21,000	21,000	
1-360-680	SDC INCOME - NEWBERRY LIFT STATION		19,712	10,000	-	-				
11-380-810	INTEREST INCOME-Sewer	13,830	135,206	5,000	37,467	39,000	10,000	10,000	10,000	
41-380-811	INTEREST INCOME -Water	6,846		5,000	15,323	16,500	10,000	10,000	10,000	
41-480-312	INTEREST INCOME - Transportation	2,800		5,000	75,684	77,000	10,000	10,000	10,000	
1-480-500	TRANSFERS IN - WATER FUND			250,000		250,000	500,000	500,000	500,000	
41-480-520	TRANSFERS IN - SEWER FUND		•							
	TOTAL FUND RESOURCES	6,540,853	3,921,474	5,850,141	742,586	5,391,760	5,831,562	5,831,562	5,831,553	
	MATERIALS & SERVICES									
1-520-2881	Capital Improvement Plan - WATER			500,000			500,000	500,000	500,000	
1-520-2882	Capital Improvement Plan - SEWER		•	50,000	-	-	500,000	500,000	500,000	
11-520-2883	Capital Improvement Plan - TRANSPORTATION			500,000	-	-	500,000	500,000	500,000	
	TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES		-	1,050,000	•	•	1,500,000	1,500,000	1,500,000	
			_							
	CAPITAL OUTLAY				k					
1-550-5100	CAPITAL OUTLAY - WATER	1,749,606			•		-	-	-	
1-550-5150	CAPITAL OUTLAY - SEWER	2,274,778		1,500,000	100,222	100,222	1,500,000	1,500,000	1,500,000	
41-550-5200	CAPITAL OUTLAY - TRANSPORTATION	-								
	TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY	4,024,384	-	1,500,000	100,222	100,222	1,500,000	1,500,000	1,500,000	
	INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT									
41-780-2000	TRANSFER OUT - TRANSPORTATION		-			-				
1-780-2100	TRANSFER OUT - WATER FUND					-				
11-780-2200	TRANSFER OUT - SEWER FUND									
	TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
	CONTINGENCY									
1-910-1000	CONTINGENCY						-	-		
	TOTAL CONTINGENCY		-	-		-	-	-	-	
1-950-1000	RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES			2.467.515			1 709 700	1 709 700	1 709 700	
	RESERVE - FUTURE CAPITAL - TRANSPORTATION			2,467,515			1,708,700	1,708,700	1,708,700	
1-950-2000	RESERVE - FUTURE CAPITAL - WATER		-	384,913			869,764	869,764	869,764	
1-950-6000	RESERVE - FUTURE CAPITAL - SEWER RESERVE - FUTURE CAPITAL - LIFT STATIONS			447,713			211,098 42,000	211,098 42,000	211,089 42,000	
	RESERVE FOTORE CAPITAL - LIFT STATIONS									
	TOTAL RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES	-	-	3,300,141	-	-	2,831,562	2,831,562	2,831,553	
	UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE									
1-990-1000	UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE									
	TOTAL UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE	-	· ·	•	-	-				
	TOTAL FUND REQUIREMENTS	4,024,384	-	5,850,141	100,222	100,222	5,831,562	5,831,562	5,831,553	
		2,516,469	3,921,474		642,364	5,291,538				

Water Fund
CITY OF LA PINE, OREGON BUDGET WORKSHEET FY 2025-26

WATER FUND

		F	Y 2022-23	FY 2023-24		FY 2024-25			FY 2025-26	
			ACTUALS	ACTUALS	BUDGET	YTD Feb. 2024	Projection	PROPOSED	APPROVED	ADOPTED
50-301-100	BEGINNING FUND BALANCE	\$	529,982	2,640,750	3,251,078	3,188,714	3,188,714	3,188,714	3,188,714	3,188,714
50-330-735	INTERGOVERNMENTAL GRANTS			4,509,813						
50-340-467	HOOKUP FEES - NEW SERVICE		6,440	12,114	7,000	5,252	6,000	6,000	6,000	6,000
50-340-470	WATER SERVICE		763,271	928,264	960,000	715,736	1,073,604	1,105,813	1,105,813	1,105,813
50-340-472	WATER SERVICE - MISC		26,307	(4,455)	16,000	14,458	20,000	10,000	10,000	10,000
50-340-475	CROSS CONNECTION PROGRAM		28,375	33,181	35,000	25,592	38,388	35,000	35,000	35,000
50-380-810	INTEREST INCOME		42,291	99,940	10,000	96,947	115,000	15,000	15,000	15,000
50-380-930	RENTAL INCOME			-						
50-390-940	LATE FEES & PENALTIES		35,332	19,405	23,000	9,818	12,500	12,500	12,500	12,500
50-390-950	FORFEITED DEPOSITS									
50-390-980	INTERIM FINANCING - CONSTRUCTION		8,026,044	-	1,547,526	2,312,282	3,580,686			
50-390-990	MISCELLANEOUS INCOME		2,200	53,184	1,500	9,350	9,350	1,500	1,500	1,500
50-480-100	TRANSFERS IN - GENERAL FUND			400,000						
50-480-200	TRANSFERS IN - SDC FUND			_						
	TOTAL FUND RESOURCES		9,460,242	8,692,196	5,851,104	6,378,149	8,044,242	4,374,527	4,374,527	4,374,527
	PERSONNEL SERVICES									
50-510-1100	REGULAR PAYROLL		173,122	237,426	400,158	199,243	298,865	389,996	389,996	389,996
50-510-1150	OVERTIME WAGES		938	7,420	35,000	5,741	8,612	19,500	19,500	19,500
50-510-1420	SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE		18,363	21,553	27,123	16,472	24,708	25,437	25,437	25,437
50-510-1440	STATE UNEMPLOYMENT		4,041	7,138	10,636	3,613	5,420	9,976	9,976	9,976
50-510-1460	WORKERS COMP ASSESSMENT		1,148	978	2,513	1,993	2,990	2,554	2,554	2,554
50-510-1800	HEALTH INSURANCE		52,768	63,951	90,720	53,072	79,608	88,560	88,560	88,560
50-510-1900	RETIREMENT BENEFITS		18,580	9,915	21,273	10,529	15,794	19,952	19,952	19,952
	TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES		268,960	348,381	587,423	290,663	435,995	555,975	555,975	555,975

	WATER FUND										
		FY 2022-23	FY 2023-24		FY 2024-25			FY 2025-26			
		ACTUALS	ACTUALS	BUDGET	YTD Feb. 2024	Projection	PROPOSED	APPROVED	ADOPTED		
	MATERIALS & SERVICES										
50-520-2050	ACCOUNTING AUDIT	3,995	5,145	7,000	7,025	7,025	9,750	9,750	9,750		
50-520-2080	ADVERTISING EXPENSE	97	-	1,500		3,500	4,500	4,500	4,500		
50-520-2145	BACKFLOW TESTING	7,381	6,496	10,000		10,000	25,000	25,000	25,000		
50-520-2147	BAD DEBT EXPENSE		35,518								
50-520-2150	BANK FEES	3,279	3,742	8,000	3,057	4,600	9,500	9,500	9,500		
50-520-2180	CLEANING/JANITORIAL	113	-	-							
50-520-2250	CONTRACTED SERVICES	1,844	8,630	20,000	16,041	20,000	10,000	10,000	10,000		
50-520-2275	DEPRECIATION EXPENSE		163,706								
50-520-2300	EMP. REIMB - CLOTHING		1,168	3,000		3,500	-	-	-		
50-520-2325	ENGINEERING COSTS	725	161	15,000		7,500	50,000	50,000	50,000		
50-520-2350	FUEL	4,685	7,009	12,000	4,039	6,300	12,000	12,000	12,000		
50-520-2375	FOREST FIRE PROTECTION	837	3,048	4,000	2,946	2,946	4,500	4,500	4,500		
50-520-2400	INSURANCE	8,809	11,094	14,000	13,027	13,027	14,000	14,000	14,000		
50-520-2450	INTEREST EXPENSE		48,051								
50-520-2520	IT - SOFTWARE & SUPPORT	14,067	19,514	19,000	17,773	27,000	27,000	27,000	27,000		
50-520-2550	LAB TESTING	1,734	6,051	10,000	3,282	7,500	10,000	10,000	10,000		
50-520-2600	LEGAL FEES EXPENSE	4,937	1,736	20,000	266	10,000	20,000	20,000	20,000		
50-520-2650	LICENSE & PERMITS		-		195	195					
50-520-2700	MEETINGS/TRAVEL/TRAINING	1,263	11,870	15,000	6,394	9,500	15,000	15,000	15,000		
50-520-2720	MEMBERSHIP & DUES	2,160	3,425	7,000	6,110	7,500	8,000	8,000	8,000		
50-520-2750	OFFICE SUPPLIES/COPIER	2,179	3,300	5,000	2,539	4,500	7,500	7,500	7,500		
50-520-2770	POSTAGE FEES	4,240	5,494	8,500	4,934	6,500	8,500	8,500	8,500		
50-520-2840	REPAIRS & MAINT - BUILDINGS	898	(6,256)	19,000	38,318	57,477	75,000	75,000	75,000		
50-520-2850	REPAIRS & MAINT - EQUIPMENT	8,127	6,068	10,000	5,105	8,000	10,000	10,000	10,000		
50-520-2860	REPAIRS & MAINT - MATERIALS	24,244	29,396	25,000	30,752	45,000	45,000	45,000	45,000		
50-520-2870	REPAIRS & MAINT - VEHICLES	4,547	4,335	7,000	8,743	9,500	12,500	12,500	12,500		
50-520-2875	REPAIRS & MAINT - METERS**	89,375	12,745	65,000		25,000	25,000	25,000	25,000		
50-520-2880	SECURITY	367	1,131	1,200	456	1,200	1,500	1,500	1,500		
50-520-2900	UTILITIES - GAS/ELECTRICITY	15,098	18,486	22,000	16,525	25,500	30,000	30,000	30,000		
50-520-2910	UTILITIES - GARBAGE	1,490	790		-						
50-520-2920	UTILITIES - TELEPHONE	3,855	4,580	4,000	3,723	5,700	6,000	6,000	6,000		
50-520-2990	MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE	10,038	1,382	5,000	1,433	2,000	5,000	5,000	5,000		
	TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES	220,384	417,815	337,200	192,683	330,470	445,250	445,250	445,250		
	CAPITAL OUTLAY										
50-550-5260	EQUIPMENT PURCHASES		36,492	30,000	24,096	24,096	50,000	50,000	50,000		
50-550-5310	NON-REIMBURSABLE EXPANSION COSTS	6,945	7,419	7,500	1,084	3,500	25,000	25,000	25,000		
50-550-5500	CONSTRUCTION EXPENSE	6,628,661	6,191,257	1,547,526	2,220,797	3,580,686	-	-	-		
50-550-5550	WATER FILL STATION			125,000			150,000	150,000	150,000		
50-550-5610	CHLORINATION			100,000							
50-550-5650	WATER MITIGATION CREDITS/RIGHTS						500,000	500,000	500,000		
50-550-5675	ENGINEERING DESIGN FOR WATER SYSTEM IMPR										
	TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY	6,635,606	6,235,168	1,810,026	2,245,977	3,608,282	725,000	725,000	725,000		

WATER FUND										
		FY 2022-23 ACTUALS	FY 2023-24 ACTUALS	BUDGET	FY 2024-25 YTD Feb. 2024	Projection	PROPOSED	FY 2025-26 APPROVED	ADOPTED	
	DEBT SERVICE									
50-560-6150	LOAN PAYMENTS - PRINCIPAL	156,696	177,827	500,000	66,166	66,166	475,000	475,000	475,000	
50-560-6160	LOAN PAYMENTS - INTEREST	36,371	5,735		32,238	32,238				
50-560-6200	DEBT REFUNDING EXPENSE									
	TOTAL DEBT SERVICE	193,067	183,562	500,000	98,404	98,404	475,000	475,000	475,000	
	INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT									
50-780-1000	TRANSFERS OUT - GENERAL FUND			423,750		400,000				
50-780-2000	TRANSFERS OUT - EQUIP. RES FUND			30,000		30,000	150,000	150,000	150,000	
50-780-2600	TRANSFER OUT - RESERVE FUND			400,000		400,000	500,000	500,000	500,000	
50-780-3100	TRANSFER OUT - DEBT RESERVE FUND			283,987		283,987				
50-780-4100	TRANSFERS OUT - SDC FUND			250,000			500,000	500,000	500,000	
	TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT		•	1,387,737	-	1,113,987	1,150,000	1,150,000	1,150,000	
	SPECIAL PAYMENTS	_								
50-800-1000	SPECIAL PAYMENTS									
	TOTAL SPECIAL PAYMENTS		-	•	-	•	•		•	
50.910.1000	CONTINGENCY	_		300,000			350,000	350,000	350,000	
50-510-1000				,						
	TOTAL CONTINGENCY	-	•	300,000	-	-	350,000	350,000	350,000	
	RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES									
50-950-1000	RESERVE - USDA Short lived asset		_	10,933			10,933	10,933	10,933	
	TOTAL RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES	-		10,933	-		10,933	10,933	10,933	
	UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE									
50-990-1000	UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE			897,785			662,369	662,369	662,369	
	TOTAL UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE	-	-	897,785	-	-	662,369	662,369	662,369	
	TOTAL FUND REQUIREMENTS	7,318,017	7,184,926	5,831,104	2,827,727	5,587,138	4,374,527	4,374,527	4,374,527	
	NET RESOURCES OVER REQUIREMENTS	2,142,225	1,507,270	20,000	3,550,422	2,457,105	-	-	-	

Sewer Fund

CITY OF LA PINE, OREGON BUDGET WORKSHEET FY 2025-26

		k ₀		SEWER	FUND					
			FY 2022-23	FY 2023-24		FY 2024-25			FY 2025-26	
			ACTUALS	ACTUALS	BUDGET	YTD Feb. 2024	Projection	PROPOSED	APPROVED	ADOPTED
52-301-100	BEGINNING FUND BALANCE		\$ 1,142,154	2,060,551	1,635,428	2,169,336	2,169,336	2,088,339	2,088,339	2,088,339
52-330-390	SEWER GRANTS			974,555						
52-340-480	SEWER SERVICE		643,197	822,160	1,003,000	737,338	1,096,007	1,275,000	1,275,000	1,275,000
52-340-485	SEPTIC SERVICE RECEIVED		64,828	108,698	114,500	59,582	90,000	125,000	125,000	125,000
52-340-487	GREASE TRAP PUMPING									
52-380-810	INTEREST INCOME		8,583	65,476	10,000	65,976	90,000	10,000	10,000	10,000
52-390-990	MISCELLANEOUS INCOME		375	11,112	500	2,202	2,202	2,500	2,500	2,500
52-390-995	INTERIM FINANCING - CONSTRUCTION		5,415,940	-	3,302,500	2,239,383	6,081,922	3,262,469	3,262,469	3,262,469
52-480-100	TRANSFERS IN - GENERAL FUND		215,000							
52-480-200	TRANSFERS IN - SDC FUND									
	TOTAL FUND RESOURCES	_	7,490,077	4,042,552	6,065,928	5,273,817	9,529,467	6,763,308	6,763,308	6,763,308
	PERSONNEL SERVICES									
52-510-1100	REGULAR PAYROLL		193,137	237,422	384,880	191,114	286,671	390,014	390,014	390,014
52-510-1150	OVERTIME WAGES		937	7,420	35,000	5,741	8,612	19,500	19,500	19,500
52-510-1420	SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE		18,362	21,551	26,077	15,812	23,718	25,440	25,440	25,440
52-510-1440	STATE UNEMPLOYMENT		4,040	7,138	10,226	3,545	5,318	9,976	9,976	9,976
52-510-1460	WORKERS COMP ASSESSMENT		1,147	978	2,687	1,991	2,987	2,745	2,745	2,745
52-510-1800	HEALTH INSURANCE		52,767	63,950	88,560	51,726	77,589	88,560	88,560	88,560
52-510-1900	RETIREMENT BENEFITS		19,462	9,127	20,453	10,042	15,063	19,952	19,952	19,952
	TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES		289,852	347,586	567,883	279,971	419,957	556,187	556,187	556,187

			SEWER	FUND					
		FY 2022-23	FY 2023-24		FY 2024-25			FY 2025-26	
		ACTUALS	ACTUALS	BUDGET	YTD Feb. 2024	Projection	PROPOSED	APPROVED	ADOPTED
	MATERIALS & SERVICES								
52-520-2050	ACCOUNTING/AUDIT	5,260	6,615	8,000	9,033	9,033	6,700	6,700	6,700
52-520-2080	ADVERTISING EXPENSES	97	0,015	2,500	5,055	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500
52-520-2147	BAD DEBT EXPENSE	57	2,121	2,500		2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500
52-520-2150	BANK FEES	3,279	3,742	7,500	3,058	4,600	10,000	10,000	10,000
52-520-2180	CLEANING/JANITORIAL	113	5,7.12	-	5,000	1,000	20,000	20,000	20,000
52-520-2250	CONTRACTED SERVICES	10,906	20,064	35,000	13,775	25,000	25,000	25,000	25,000
52-520-2275	DEPRECIATION EXPENSE		162,170			_0,000	-		
52-520-2300	EMP. REIMB CLOTHING		1,168	3,000		3,000			-
52-520-2325	ENGINEERING COSTS	113	(5,000)	15,000			40,000	40,000	40,000
52-520-2350	FUEL	6,397	7,009	12,000	7,352	11,100	15,000	15,000	15,000
52-520-2375	FOREST FIRE PROTECTION FEE	5,483	3,979	5,000	3,880	3,380	5,000	5,000	5,000
52-520-2400	INSURANCE EXPENSE	24,225	30,510	39,000	35,824	35,824	41,000	41,000	41,000
52-520-2450	INTEREST EXPENSE	- 1,	55,876	22,000	55,621	55,621	12,000	12,000	
52-520-2520	IT - SOFTWARE & SUPPORT	10,410	17,314	18,000	20,318	30,450	35,000	35,000	35,000
52-520-2550	LAB TESTING	11,844	10,818	20,000	6,028	9,500	15,000	15,000	15,000
52-520-2600	LEGAL FEES EXPENSE	7,000	17,725	35,000	1,216	7,500	35,000	35,000	35,000
52-520-2700	MEETINGS/TRAVEL/TRAINING	2,204	9,013	15,000	6,396	7,500	15,000	15,000	15,000
52-520-2720	MEMBERSHIP & DUES	2,819	2,767	7,000	2,837	4,500	7,500	7,500	7,500
52-520-2750	OFFICE SUPPLIES/COPIER	2,299	3,574	5,000	3,134	5,000	5,000	5,000	5,000
52-520-2770	POSTAGE FEES	4,247	5,645	8,500	4,934	7,500	8,500	8,500	8,500
52-520-2840	REPAIRS & MAINT - BUILDINGS	8,144	9,443	60,000	19,433	30,000	60,000	60,000	60,000
52-520-2850	REPAIRS & MAINT - EQUIPMENT	3,689	15,179	25,000	34,356	40,000	50,000	50,000	50,000
52-520-2860	REPAIRS & MAINT - MATERIALS	12,959	8,524	25,000	12,810	18,000	25,000	25,000	25,000
52-520-2870	REPAIRS & MAINT - VEHICLE	5,387	5,903	10,000	9,850	11,000	15,000	15,000	15,000
52-520-2875	REPAIRS & MAINT - PUMPS	21,560	50,633	65,000	6,779	35,000	35,000	35,000	35,000
52-520-2880	SECURITY	428	483	1,000	690	1,000	1,500	1,500	1,500
52-520-2900	UTILITIES - GAS/ELECTRICITY	35,555	34,658	40,000	25,514	38,500	45,000	45,000	45,000
52-520-2910	UTILITIES - GARBAGE	1,464	790	-			,	,	,
52-520-2920	UTILITIES - TELEPHONE	3,855	4,580	7,000	4,174	6,500	7,500	7,500	7,500
52-520-2990	MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE	6,485	1,147	4,500	767	2,500	5,500	5,500	5,500
52 520 2550	TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES	196,222	486,450	473,000	232,158	348,887	510,700	510,700	510,700
	CAPITAL OUTLAY								
52-550-5230	NEWBERRY LIFT STATION		15,000		100,222				
52-550-5235	LANDSCAPE COSTS		_						
52-550-5260	EQUIPMENT PURCHASES	2,378	36,492	115,000	118,123	118,123	45,000	45,000	45,000
52-550-5320	NON-REIMBURSABLE PROJECT COSTS	6,070	13,133	10,000	14,725	17,000			
52-550-5500	CONSTRUCTION EXPENSE	7,552,612	6,839,975	3,302,500	2,220,797	6,081,922	3,262,469	3,262,469	3,262,469
52-550-5610	SEWER MASTER PLAN UPDATE - CAGLE								
52-550-5650	ENGINEERING DESIGN - SYS IMPR	37,768	-						
52-550-5700	ENGINEERING DESIGN FOR WW SYSTEM IMPR		_						
	TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY	7,598,828	6,904,600	3,427,500	2,453,867	6,217,045	3,307,469	3,307,469	3,307,469

			SEWER	FUND					
		FY 2022-23 ACTUALS	FY 2023-24 ACTUALS	BUDGET	FY 2024-25 YTD Feb. 2024	Projection	PROPOSED	FY 2025-26 APPROVED	ADOPTED
	DEBT SERVICE								
52-560-5000	LOAN PAYMENTS - PRINCIPAL	156,696		650,000			550,000	550,000	550,000
52-560-5010	LOAN PAYMENTS - INTEREST	36,371					100,000	100,000	100,000
	TOTAL DEBT SERVICE	193,067	-	650,000	-	-	650,000	650,000	650,000
	INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT								
52-780-1000	TRANSFERS OUT - GENERAL FUND			23,750					
52-780-2000	TRANSFERS OUT - EQUIP. RES FUND			5,000		5,000	25,000	25,000	25,000
52-780-2600	TRANSFERS OUT - RESERVE FUND						500,000	500,000	500,000
52-780-2700	TRANSFERS OUT - DEBT RESERVE FUND			450,240		450,240			
52-780-4100	TRANSFERS OUT - SDC FUND								
	TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT			478,990	-	455,240	525,000	525,000	525,000
	SPECIAL PAYMENTS								
52-800-1000	SPECIAL PAYMENTS				-				
	TOTAL SPECIAL PAYMENTS			-	-		-	-	-
	CONTINGENCY								
52-910-1000	CONTINGENCY			150,000			750,000	750,000	750,000
	TOTAL CONTINGENCY		-	150,000	-	-	750,000	750,000	750,000
	RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES								
52-950-1000	RESERVE - USDA Short lived asset			17,100			17,100	17,100	17,100
	TOTAL RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES	-		17,100	-	-	17,100	17,100	17,100
	UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE								
52-990-1000	UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE			301,455			446,852	446,852	446,852
	TOTAL UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE	-	•	301,455	-	-	446,852	446,852	446,852
	TOTAL FUND REQUIREMENTS	8,277,969	7,738,636	6,065,928	2,965,996	7,441,129	6,763,308	6,763,308	6,763,308
	NET RESOURCES OVER REQUIREMENTS	(787,892)	(3,696,084)	-	2,307,821	2,088,339	-	-	-

GLOSSARY OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE TERMS

Accrual basis. Method of accounting recognizing transactions when they occur without regard toward cash flow timing [ORS 294.311(1)].

Activity. That portion of the work of an organizational unit relating to a specific function or class of functions, a project or program, a subproject or subprogram, or any convenient division of these [ORS 294.311 (2)].

Adopted budget. Financial plan that is the basis for appropriations. Adopted by the governing body [ORS 294.456].

Ad valorem tax. A property tax computed as a percentage of the value of taxable property. See "Assessed Value."

Appropriation. Authorization for spending a specific amount of money for a specific purpose during a fiscal year. It is based on the adopted budget, including supplemental budgets, if any. It is presented in a resolution or ordinance adopted by the governing body [ORS 294.311(3)].

Approved budget. The budget that has been approved by the budget committee. The data from the approved budget is published in the Financial Summary before the budget hearing [ORS 294.428].

Assessed value. The value set on real and personal property as a basis for imposing taxes. It is the lesser of the property's maximum assessed value or real market value. The growth is limited to 3% unless an exception applies (e.g., new or enlarged structure).

Assessment date. The date on which the real market value of property is set—January 1. Audit. The annual review and appraisal of a municipal corporation's accounts and fiscal affairs conducted by an accountant under contract or the Secretary of State [ORS 297.425].

Audit report. A report in a form prescribed by the Secretary of State made by an auditor expressing an opinion about the propriety of a local government's financial statements, and compliance with requirements, orders and regulations.

Bequest. A gift by will of personal property; a legacy. Biennial budget. A budget for a 24-month period.

Billing rate. A district's tax rate used to compute ad valorem taxes for each property. The billing rate is expressed in dollars per \$1,000 of assessed property value.

Budget. Written document showing the local government's comprehensive financial plan for one fiscal year or biennium. It must include a balanced statement of actual revenues and expenditures during each of the last two years, and estimated revenues and expenditures for the current and upcoming year [ORS 294.311(5)].

Budget committee. Fiscal planning board of a local government, consisting of the governing body plus an equal number of registered voters appointed from the district [ORS 294.414]. Proposed Budget Fiscal Budget message. Written explanation of a local government's budget and financial policies, including any changes from the prior fiscal year. It is prepared and presented under the direction of the executive officer or chairperson of the governing body [ORS 294.403].

Budget officer. Person appointed by the governing body to assemble budget material and information and to physically prepare the proposed budget [ORS 294.331].

Budget period. For local governments on a biennial budget, the 24-month period beginning July 1 and ending June 30 of the second following calendar year. See also "Fiscal year."

Budget transfers. Amounts moved from one fund to finance activities in another fund. They are shown as expenditures in the originating fund and revenues in the receiving fund.

CDP: Community Development Project

Capital outlay. Items which generally have a useful life of one or more years, such as machinery, land, furniture, equipment, or buildings.

Capital projects fund. A fund used to account for resources, such as bond sale proceeds, and expenditures to be used for major

capital item purchase or construction [OAR 150-294.352(1)].

Cash basis. System of accounting under which revenues are accounted for only when received in cash, and expenditures are accounted for only when paid [ORS 294.311(9)].

Category of limitation. The three categories of taxes on property for the purpose of the constitutional limits - education, general government, excluded from limitation [ORS 310.150].

Compression. A reduction in taxes required by Measure 5 (1990) property tax limits. Compression is computed on a property-by-property basis, and is first applied towards local option tax levies, then permanent rate levies.

Consolidated billing tax rate. The consolidated billing tax rate is the combined total of the billing rates for all taxing districts in a limitation category in the code area but does not include the billing rate for any urban renewal special levies or non-ad valorem taxes, fees, or other charges.

Constitutional limits. The maximum amount of tax on property that can be collected from an individual property for education and for other government activities (Art. XI, sect. 11b, Or Const.).

Contingency. An amount appropriated in anticipation that some operating expenditures will become necessary which cannot be foreseen and planned in the budget. A general operating fund may contain one line for operating contingency [ORS 294.388].

Debt service fund. A fund established to account for payment of general long-term debt principal and interest [OAR 150-294.352(1)].

Devise. A gift by will of the donor of real property.

District. See "Local government." A local government entity that imposes property taxes (e.g. county, city, K-12 school district).

Division of tax. Division of tax refers to the process of, and revenue from, apportioning tax to urban renewal agencies based on the relationship of the excess to frozen value, a.k.a. tax increment revenue.

Double majority. A term that refers to an election where at least 50 percent of the registered voters eligible to vote in the election cast a ballot and more than 50 percent voting approve the question. (Any March or September Election)

Education category. The limitation category for taxes that will be used to support the public school system and that are not used to pay exempt bonded indebtedness [ORS 310.150(1)(b)]

Encumbrance. An obligation chargeable to an appropriation and for which part of the appropriation is reserved [ORS 294.311(13)].

Enterprise fund. A fund established to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises. They are usually self- supporting. Examples of enterprise funds are those for water, gas, and electric utilities, swimming pools, airports, parking garages, transit systems, and ports [OAR 150-294.352(1)].

Excluded from limitation category. The category for taxes used to pay principal and interest on exempt bonded indebtedness [ORS 310.150(1)(a)].

Exempt bonded indebtedness. 1) Bonded indebtedness authorized by a specific provision of the Oregon Constitution, or 2) bonded indebtedness issued as a general obligation on or before November 6, 1990, incurred for capital construction or capital improvements, or 3) bonded indebtedness issued as a general obligation after November 6, 1990, incurred for capital construction or capital improvements with the approval of the electors of the local government. Bonded indebtedness issued to refund or refinance any bonded indebtedness described above is also included [ORS 310.140(7)(b)].

Existing plan. An existing urban renewal plan is defined as a plan that existed in December 1996, and, 1) chose an option and, 2) established a maximum amount of indebtedness by July 1998 and has not been amended to increase the land area or maximum indebtedness [ORS 457.435(4)(a)].

Expenditures. Total amount incurred if accounts are kept on an accrual basis; total amount paid if accounts are kept on a cash basis. Does not include amounts budgeted for interfund transfers, contingency, reserved for future expenditure or unappropriated ending fund balance. [ORS 294.311(16)].

Fiscal year. A 12 month period to which the annual operating budget applies. The fiscal year is July 1 through June 30 for local governments [ORS 294.311(17)].

Fund. A fiscal and accounting entity with self-balancing accounts to record cash and other financial resources, related liabilities, balances and changes, all segregated for specific, regulated activities and objectives.

Fund balance. The excess of the assets of a fund over its liabilities and reserves. [ORS 294.311(18)]. Fund type. One of nine fund types: General, special revenue, debt service, capital projects, special assessment, enterprise, internal service, trust and agency, and reserve [OAR 150-294.352(1)].

General fund. A fund used to account for most fiscal activities except for those activities required to be accounted for in another fund [OAR 150-294.352(1)].

General government category. The limitation category for taxes used to support general government operations that are not for the purposes of paying exempt bonded indebtedness [ORS 310.150(1)(c)].

Governing body. County court or board of commissioners, city council, school board, board of trustees, board of directors, or other managing board of a local government unit [ORS 294.311(20)]

Grant. A donation or contribution in cash by one governmental unit to another unit which may be made to support a specified purpose or function, or general purpose [ORS 294.311(21)].

Interfund loan. Loan made from one fund to another and authorized by resolution or ordinance [ORS 294.468].

Interfund Transfer. Transfer from an existing appropriation category in one fund to another existing appropriation category in another fund. [ORS 294.463].

Intrafund Transfer. Transfer from one existing appropriation category to another within the same fund. [ORS 294.463].

Internal service fund. A fund used to account for fiscal activities when goods or services are provided by one organizational unit to another on a cost-reimbursement basis [ORS 294.311(23) and 294.343].

Levy. Amount of ad valorem tax certified by a local government for the support of governmental activities.

Liability. Debt or other legal obligation arising from transactions in the past which must be liquidated, renewed, or refunded at a future date; does not include encumbrances [ORS 294.311(24)].

Local government. Any city, county, port, school district, community college, public or quasi-public corporation (including a municipal utility or dock commission) operated by a separate board or commission; a municipal corporation or municipality [ORS 294.311(26)].

Local option tax. Taxing authority approved by voters that is in addition to the taxes generated by the permanent tax rate. Local option taxes can be for general operations, a specific purpose or capital projects. They are limited to five years unless they are for a capital project, then they are limited to the useful life of the project or 10 years, whichever is less.

Materials and Services. Expenses for operating costs and supplies and contracted services, such as utilities, rent, liability insurance, repair parts, fuel, accountant's fees, etc.

Maximum assessed value (MAV). The maximum taxable value limitation placed on real or personal property by the Article XI, section 11 of the Constitution. It can increase a maximum of 3 percent each year. The 3 percent limit may be exceeded if there are qualifying improvements made to the property, such as a major addition or new construction.

Maximum authority. The limitation on the amount of revenue that can be raised each year for an existing urban renewal plan area [ORS 457.435(3)(a)]. Plans that are not existing plans do not have a maximum authority amount. This amount is adjusted each year based on the growth of excess value in the plan area.

Maximum indebtedness. The amount of the principal of the indebtedness necessary to complete an urban renewal plan. This does not include indebtedness incurred to refund or refinance existing indebtedness [ORS 457.190(3)(a)]. It is specified in dollars and cents and based on good faith estimates of the scope and costs of the anticipated project or projects. All existing plans are required

to have an ordinance which establishes a maximum indebtedness.

Measure 5. A constitutional tax rate limitation (Article XI, Section 11b) passed by the voters in 1990 which restricts the amount an individual property can be taxed. Measure 5 limits school taxes to \$5 per \$1,000 of 'real market value'. All other general government taxes are limited to \$10 per \$1,000 of 'real market value'.

Measure 50. Initially this measure was passed as Measure 47 in 1996 and was found to be unworkable, so was rewritten and submitted to the voters as Measure 50 in 1997 and passed. M50 reduced every property's 1995-96 assessed value by 10%, and also limited the amount of annual growth of the assessed value to 3 %. M50 also established permanent rate limitations for each taxing district in the state based on the current year tax in 1997, and then reduced 13% for most districts. If a district did not have a tax levy in 1997 and had never levied a tax, they could later request a permanent rate limit by going to the voters through a ballot measure.

Municipal corporation. See "Local government."

Municipality. See "Local government."

Net working capital. The sum of the cash balance, accounts receivable expected to be realized during the ensuing year, inventories, supplies, prepaid expenses less current liabilities and, if encumbrance method of accounting is used, reserve for encumbrances [ORS 294.311(27)].

Object classification. A grouping of expenditures, such as personnel services, materials and services, capital outlay, debt services, and other types of requirements [ORS 294.311(29)].

Operating rate. The rate determined by dividing the local government's tax amount by the estimated assessed value in district. This rate is calculated by the assessor when a local government imposes its operating tax as an amount, rather than a tax rate.

Ordinance. A formal enactment by the governing board of a municipality.

Organizational unit. Any administrative subdivision of the local government, especially one charged with carrying on one or more specific functions such as a department, office or division. [ORS 294.311(31)].

Personnel Services. Expenses related to the compensation of salaried employees, such as health and accident insurance premiums, Social Security and retirement contributions, civil service assessments.

Permanent rate limit. The maximum rate of ad valorem property taxes that a local government can impose. Taxes generated from the permanent rate limit can be used for any purpose. No action of the local government or its voters can increase or decrease a permanent rate limit. A district can levy any rate or amount up to their permanent rate authority each year. Prior years' tax levies. Taxes levied for fiscal years preceding the current one.

Program. A group of related activities to accomplish a major service or function for which the local government is responsible [ORS 294.311(33)].

Property taxes. An ad valorem tax, another other "tax on property", or fees, charges and assessments that are specifically authorized by statute to be certified to the county assessor by a local government unit.

Proposed budget. Financial and operating plan prepared by the budget officer. It is submitted to the public and the budget committee for review.

Publication. Public notice given by publication in a newspaper of general circulation within the boundaries of the local government; mailing through the U.S. Postal Service by first class mail to each street address, PO Box and Rural Route within the boundaries of the local government; or hand delivery to each street address, PO Box and Rural Route address within the boundaries of the local government.

Real Market Value (RMV). The amount in cash which could reasonably be expected by an informed seller from an informed buyer in an arm's-length transaction as of the assessment date (Jan 1). [ORS 308.205].

Reserve for Future Expenditure. An amount budgeted, but not appropriated, that is not anticipated to be spent in the fiscal year, but rather carried forward into future fiscal years. The correct way to "save" money under Local Budget Law.

Reserve fund. Established to accumulate money from year to year for a specific purpose, such as purchase of new equipment [ORS 294.346; 280.050].

Resolution. A formal order of a governing body; lower legal status than an ordinance. Resource. Estimated beginning funds on hand plus anticipated receipts [ORS 294.361].

Special levy. A special levy is an ad valorem tax imposed for an existing urban renewal plan. It is not a result of a division of tax but rather imposed directly for the plan.

Special revenue fund. A fund used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are legally restricted to expenditure for specific purposes [OAR 150-294.352(1)].

Special payment. A budget expenditure category for distributions, pass-through payments, grants made to other organizations and other one-time or unusual expenditures where goods or services are not received in return, and that do not fall into the other categories of personal services, materials and services, capital outlay, etc.

Supplemental budget. A revised financial plan prepared to meet unexpected needs or to spend revenues not anticipated when the regular budget was adopted. It cannot be used to authorize additional taxes. [ORS 294.471].

Tax increment financing. A financial mechanism for urban renewal plans which captures the tax from the growth in property value within a designated geographical area. AKA urban renewal division of tax.

Tax on property. Any tax, fee, charge or assessment imposed by any government unit upon property or upon a property owner as a direct consequence of ownership of that property [ORS 310.140(18)].

Tax rate. The amount of tax stated in terms of a unit of tax for each \$1,000 of assessed value of taxable property.

Tax roll. The official list showing the amount of taxes imposed against each taxable property.

Tax year. The fiscal year from July 1 through June 30.

Trust fund. A fund used to account for fiscal activities of assets held in trust by a local government.

Unappropriated ending fund balance. Amount set aside in the budget to be used as a cash carryover to the next year's budget. It provides the local government with operating cash until tax money is received from the county treasurer in November. This amount cannot be transferred by resolution or used through a supplemental budget, unless necessitated by a qualifying emergency [ORS 294.398].

CITY OF LA PINE ADVERTISING & LB FORMS

Notice of Budget Committee Meeting

Affidavit of Publication

STATE OF OREGON, COUNTY OF DESCHUTES

I, Julius Black, a citizen of the United State and a resident of the county aforesaid; I am over the age of eighteen years, and not part to or interested in the above-entitled matter. I am the principal clerk of the printer of



a daily newspaper of general circulation, published in the aforesaid county and state as defined by ORS 192.010 and ORS 192.020, that

Acct Name: CITY OF LAPINE

PO Number:

Legal Description: NOTICE OF BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND PUBLIC HEARING 2025-2026 BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF LA PINE A PUBLIC MEETING OF THE BUDGET COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF LA PINE DESCHUTES COUNTY STATE OF OREGON TO DIS

a printed copy of which is hereto affixed was published in each regular and entire issue of the said newspaper and not in any supplement thereof on the following dates to wit:

4/22/25, 4/29/25

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Signature

Dated at Bend, Oregon, this 29th day of April, 2025

AdName: 476387

State of Oregon, County of Deschutes Subscribed and Sworn to before me this 2NP day of July , 2025 by

Notary Public for Oregon

No Court of the	
STATE OF OREGON for the COUNTY OF DESCHUTES	OFFICIAL STAMP FAITH ELAINE GREER NOTARY PUBLIC-OREGON
AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION	COMMISSION NO. 1052572 MY COMMISSION EXPIRES OCTOBER 16, 2028
Filed	
By From the office of	
Attorney for	

LASSIFIEDS

Outside Sales Representative

Our employees see the big picture a community without a strong newspaper is missing

excellence in person-to-person

sales and customer service, work well with a support team, and be proficient with technology while

efficiently managing time and required paperwork. Skills in working with digital advertising, real estate, and or automotive

their local news, plus more people refer to The Bulletin and BendBulletin.com before making a buying decision than

any other local media. This position is a full-time

position, working Monday through Friday with evenings and

weekends off, plus paid holidays.

Guaranteed wage plus commission and mileage reimbursement make this an

excellent opportunity for a skilled sales professional. Please

GET YOUR

BUSINESS

GROWING

With an ad in

The Bulletin

541-385-5809

The Bulletin Classif

to sales@

professional. resume to

send

bendbulletin.com

clients would be a bonus. Findings by Pulse Research say 98.6% of Bend residents use The Bulletin or **BendBulletin.com** for

THE BULLETIN • TUESDAY, APRIL 22, 2025

bendbulletin.com

B8

The Bulletin: 320 SW Upper Terrace Drive, Suite #200, Bend, Oregon 97702

400 GARAGE SALES 650 HELP WANTED

402 Flea Markets/ Bazaars

TOOLS, TOOLS, TOOLS!!! May 03 9:00 AM - 3:00 PM May 04 9:00 AM - 3:00 PM

Woodworking, garden and household. Safes, toolboxes, Lathe, chisels, wood for carving. 25 years worth must go! and Redmond, OR 2471 N.E. 3rd St

strong newspaper is missing something important. Our people are here to make sure The Bulletin remains a vibrant part of your community. The Bulletin is seeking an outside salesperson passionate about helping local businesses succeed. Must demonstrate

Where **buyers** meet sellers

Every day thousands of buyers and sellers of goods and services do business in these pages. They know you can't beat The Bulletin Classified Section for selection and convenience-every item is just a phone call away.



To place your ad, visit www.bendbulletin.com or call 541-385-5809

WARNING

The Bulletin recommends you use caution when you provide personal information to companies offering loans or credit, especially those asking for advance loan fees or companies from out of state. If you have concerns or questions, we suggest you consult your attorney or call CONSUMER HOTLINE, 1-877-877-9392

660 SERVICES 652 Help Wanted - Full Time 664 Services



MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

AGES 12 AND OLDER Our practice provides compre-hensive mental health services for clients aged 12 and older. We specialize in treating various conditions including anxiety, PTSD, depression, ADHD, bipo-lar disorder, and panic disorders. At Apeiron, we take time to un-At Aperron, we take time to un-derstand your complete health picture. Before beginning treat-ment, we thoroughly review your medical history, lab results, and previous provider notes to ensure informed decisions about your care. 541-695-4326

info@apeironmhs.com





Rottweiler puppies AKC rivermtrvpark.com Siberian rottweiler, 7 weeks, Sis-ters Or.. Vaccinated, dewormed, family raised and both parents on site. Both grandparents interna-tional champion. Great disposition, very loving and loyal.

\$3,000,00 503-884-6105 rivermtrv@gmail.com



with boxy features, all vaccinated, dewormed, parents on site, more info: 541-797-3732



Maltese x Shih Tzu puppies Maltese x Shih Tzu, 5 months old, female and male. 541-788-0090. Redmond \$1,500.00 541-788-0090 karenmillard@live.com

Golden Retrievers AKC Puppies ready for family May 12th , both parents AKC and Healthy.

parents A# \$1,800.00 99336 509-578-4960 lugoldenfer@gmail.com

Puppies 3 veeks old, Tails and dew claws done. 541-792-0375 call Diane an deliver \$800

800 FARM MISC./ **GENERAL MISC.**

813 Antiques & Collectibles

\$\$PAYING TOP DOLLAR\$\$ for Sport Card Collections & Pokémon. Premium Paid for Vin-tage. 541-838-0364



CLASSIFIEDS WHERE BUYERS & SELLERS MEET NOTICE OF BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETINGS

100 NOTICES

COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND PUBLIC HEARING 2025-2026 Budget for the City of La Pine A public meeting of the Budget Committee of the City of La Pine, Deschutes County, State of Oregon to discuss the budget for fered wore, but 4, 2026 to lung fiscal year July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026, will be held at La Pine City Hall, 16345 Sixth Street, La fisca Pine, Oregon, The meetings will Prine, Oregon, The meetings will take place on May 13th and May 14th at 5:30 pm. Community Sponsorships will be heard on May 13th and further budget review and a Public Hearing regarding State Shared Revenues will be held on May 14th 14th

The purpose of the meeting is to receive the budget message and to receive comments from the

public on the budget. This is a public meeting where deliberation of the Budget Committee will take place. Any person may appear at the meeting and discuss the proposed programs with the Budget Committee.

A copy of the budget document may be inspected or obtained on may be inspected or obtained on or after May 7, 2025 at La Pine City Hall between the hours of 8:00 am and 5:00 pm, Monday through Thursday. A copy may also be obtained by visiting the City's website at City's website

www.lapineoregon.gov. If you are interested in requesting a sponsorship, please contact City Hall at 541-536-1432 so we may provide you with the materials needed to be heard on May 13th

101 Legal Notices

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING Pursuant to ORS 477.250, notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held to receive from any interested persons suggestions, advice, objections or remonstrances to the proposed budget for the Central Oregon Forest Protection District.

Oregon Forest Protection Dustrict. A hearing will be held on Thursday, May 01, 2025, at 1:00 P.M., at the Oregon Department of Forestry – District Office, 3501 NE 3 rd Street, Prineville, OR. Copies of the fentative budget may be inspected during normal working hours. Those persons working hours. Those persons wishing to participate virtually may do so at the following link: https://rb.gy/nz24xw. Written https://rb.gy/nz24xw. comments may be submitted at comments may be submitted at the public hearing or submitted via USPS mail (Attr. State Forester, P O Box 546 John Day, OR 97845), Prineville and The Dalles unit offices, or email Dalles unit ornices, or errial (Halley,Hughes@cdf.oregon.gov) .To ensure the broadest range of services to individuals with dischilition persons with services to individuals with disabilities, persons with disabilities requiring special arrangements should contact 541-447-5658 at least two working days in advance. OREGON DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY KATE SKINNER, INTERIM STATE FORESTER

102 Public Notices

ORS 97,160 Notice of Death: You are hereby notified that Dale Lewis died on 04/18/2025. If you are a relative or friend, please contact St. Charles Health System at 2500 NE Neff Rd Bend OR 97701, and/or call 541-382-4321 and ask for the AOD.

CHECK YOUR AD On the first day it runs to make sure it is correct. Spellcheck and human errors do occur Contact us ASAP so that corrections and any adjustments can be made to your ad. 541-385-5809

THESE SHELTER PETS WANT TO MEET YOU!



Purebred Silver Labrador puppies

Affidavit of Publication

STATE OF OREGON, COUNTY OF DESCHUTES

I, Julius Black, a citizen of the United State and a resident of the county aforesaid; I am over the age of eighteen years, and not part to or interested in the above-entitled matter. I am the principal clerk of the printer of



a daily newspaper of general circulation, published in the aforesaid county and state as defined by ORS 192.010 and ORS 192.020, that

Acct Name: CITY OF LAPINE

PO Number:

Legal Description: NOTICE OF BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND PUBLIC HEARING 2025-2026 BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF LA PINE A PUBLIC MEETING OF THE BUDGET COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF LA PINE DESCHUTES COUNTY STATE OF OREGON TO DIS

a printed copy of which is hereto affixed was published in each regular and entire issue of the said newspaper and not in any supplement thereof on the following dates to wit:

4/22/25, 4/29/25

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Signature

Dated at Bend, Oregon, this 29th day of April, 2025

AdName: 476387

State of Oregon, County of Deschutes Subscribed and Sworn to before me this 2np day of July , 2025 by

Notary Public for Oregon

No		
in the	Court of the	
STATE OF OREGON for the COUNTY OF DESCHUTES	i.	OFFICIAL STAMP FAITH ELAINE GREER NOTARY PUBLIC-OREGON
AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATI	ON	COMMISSION NO. 1052572 MY COMMISSION EXPIRES OCTOBER 16, 2028
Filed		
By From the office of		
Attorney for	_	

B6 THE BULLETIN . TUESDAY, APRIL 29, 2025

LASSIFIEDS

bendbulletin.com

Transportation

B6

THE BULLETIN • TUESDAY, APRIL 29, 2025



Classifieds: 541-385-5809 Place, cancel or extend an ad

obits@bendbulletin.com legals@bendlbulletin.com



219 ATVs/Motorcycles

2007 Yamaha Grizziy 4x4 with snowplow and extras. \$5,000 call John at 541-647-0983

350 AUCTION/ESTATE

354 Auction Sales

Storage Auction NOTICE OF PUBLIC SALE May14 1:00 PM - 2:00 PM Notice is hereby given that South-side Storage, at 20205 Badger Rd. Bend, OR 97702, will sell the contents of storage unit Thomas #169 10x10 at auction to the highest bidder. Silent Auction will be held on May 14, 2025. 1:00 - 2:00 pm

400 GARAGE SALES

402 Flea Markets/ Bazaars

TOOLS, TOOLS, TOOLS!!! May 03 9:00 AM - 3:00 PM May 04 9:00 AM - 3:00 PM Woodworking, garden and household. Safes, toolboxes, Lathe, chisels, wood for carving. 25 years worth must go!



On the web at: www.bendbulletin.com

Subscriber services: 541-385-5800

Subscribe or manage your subscription

Legal Notices



MEETING A public meeting of the Budget Committee of the Black Butte Ranch Service District, Deschutes County, State of Oregon, to discuss the budget for the fiscal year July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026, will be held at the Deschutes Services Center, 1300 NW Wall Street, Bend, Oregon. The meeting will take place on May 14, 2025, beginning at 11:10 a.m. The purpose of the meeting is to receive the budget message. This is a public meeting where the budget message. deliberation of the Budget Committee will take place. This meeting will be streamed live and will be recorded at www.



AND PUBLIC HEARING 2025-

AND PUBLIC HEAHING 2025-2026 Budget for the City of La Pine A public meeting of the Budget Committee of the City of La Pine, Deschutes County, Stale of Oregon to discuss the budget for Deed ware high 1 2025 to lurg fiscal year July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026, will be held at La Pine 30, 2026, will be held at La Pine Citly Hall, 16345 Stikh Street, La Pine, Oregon. The meetings will take place on May 13th and May 14th at 5:30 pm. Community Sponsorships will be heard on May 13th and further budget review and a Public Hearing regarding State Shared Revenues will be held on May 14th. 14th.

The purpose of the meeting is to receive the budget message and to receive comments from the to receive comments from the public on the budget. This is a public meeting where deliberation of the Budget Committee will take place. Any person may appear at the meeting and discuss the proposed programs with the Budget Committee.

101 Legal Notices NOTICE OF BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETINGS A copy of the budget document may be inspected or obtained on

12th

YONS SWEET ROME

Rentals/Real Estate

or after May 7, 2025 at La Pine City Hall between the hours of 8:00 am and 5:00 pm, Monday through Thursday. A copy may also be obtained by visiting the City's website at City's City's website at www.laitheoregon.gov. If you are interested in requesting a sponsorship, please contact City Hall at 541-536-1432 so we may provide you with the materials needed to be heard on May 12th

NOTICE OF SUNRIVER SERVICE DISTRICT BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING

A public meeting of the Budget Committee of the Suntver Service District, Deschutes County, State of Oregon, to discuss the budget for the fiscal year July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026, will be held at the Deschutes Services Center, 1300 NW Wall Street, Bend, Oregon The meeting will take place on May 14, 2025, beginning at 10:55 a.m. The purpose of the meeting 101 Legal Notices

Is to receive the budget message. This is a public meeting where deliberation of the Budget deliberation of the Budget Committee will take place. This meeting will be streamed live and will be recorded at <u>www.</u> deschutes.com/meetings. Citizen input may be provided by attending in person, or via Zoom by computer or phone, during the public comment portion of the agenda. Written comment may also be submitted prior to 8:00 am on Wednesday, May 14, 2025 by submitting an email to <u>citizen</u> by submitting an email to <u>citizen</u> input@deschutes.org, or by leaving a voice message at 541-385-1734. Notice of the May 14, 2025 meeting may also be found online at www.deschutes.org/ community/page/public-hearing _notices. A copy of the budget document may be inspected or obtained on or after May 8, 2025, at the Deschutes County Board of Commissioners' Office, 1300 NW Wall Street, Bend, Oregon, 97703, between the hours of 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. Monday through Friday. For further Information, contact Cam Sparks, Budget Manager, at (541) 388-6536.

CENTRAL OREGON BUILDERS ASSOCIATION



he Bulletin EMPOWERING OUR COMMUNIT



728 Dogs. Cats. Pets

660 SERVICES

664 Services

CALL NOW!

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AGES 12 AND OLDER Our practice provides compre-

hensive mental health services for clients aged 12 and older. We specialize in treating various conditions including anxiety, PTSD, depression, ADHD, bipo-

lar disorder, and panic disorders. At Apelron, we take time to un-derstand your complete health picture. Before beginning treat-

ment, we thoroughly review your medical history, lab results, and previous provider notes to en-

sure informed decisions about

your care. 541-695-4326 info@apelronmhs.com

apeiron



LB-1 and Tear Sheet

Affidavit of Publication

STATE OF OREGON, COUNTY OF DESCHUTES

I, Julius Black, a citizen of the United State and a resident of the county aforesaid; I am over the age of eighteen years, and not part to or interested in the above-entitled matter. I am the principal clerk of the printer of



a daily newspaper of general circulation, published in the aforesaid county and state as defined by ORS 192.010 and ORS 192.020, that

Acct Name: CITY OF LA PINE

PO Number:

Legal Description: Notice, Budget Hearing

a printed copy of which is hereto affixed was published in each regular and entire issue of the said newspaper and not in any supplement thereof on the following dates to wit:

6/01/25

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Signature

-!-

Dated at Bend, Oregon, this 1st day of June, 2025

AdName: 481305

State of Oregon, County of Deschutes Subscribed and Sworn to before me this 2 day of 11, 2025 by

Notary Public for Oregon

No	
in the Court of the	
STATE OF OREGON for the COUNTY OF DESCHUTES	OFFICIAL STAMP FAITH ELAINE GREER NOTARY PUBLIC-OREGON COMMISSION NO. 1062572
AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION	MY COMMISSION EXPIRES OCTOBER 16, 2028
Filed	
By From the office of	
Attorney for	

504 Homes for Sale	607 Houses for Rent	607 Houses for Ren	e 650 H	ELP WANTED	652 Help Wanted - Full Tang	728 Dogs, Cats, Pets
51577 Ash Road This home-combines nusi cherm with modern convenience.	2514 NW Antone Rd Band, CH SW703 925 ISTATA 1.85 SQ FT.	ADD For the Lost Cost ADD Retrieve CAR 1976 1/1 EDAA	661	Help Wanted	Outside Sales Representative Out employees lass the big	
Tagm Einigia High Dawnt Headly Eds-012-4469 bendonsgornwieldeb.com	AMULASIE NOW Cell PLUS Property Meruperment Ext. 300-2406	ANALASE 1700 ANALASE 1700W Call PLUS Property Management Let-385-2436	whething a search a reporter converges	se Ploneer, an event comunity newspaper, tobait news editor of to lead our news Asuccessful candidate	picture a community without a strong severpaper is missing something important. Our people are trees to make sure the fulletim morare a vibrant part of	
(2785) Reinbow Drive Move-in-creaty, reverse 2 bod/2 bath	invalorgon.com	investoregon.com 60609 Yalow Lost St.	bein a gr	pretoriable writing hard Instance, being proton, ap of AP Style, and be	your community. The Bulletin is weeking an outside	Mini Aussie Doode Puppies sonraanlingscras.com, OKC
Terrate Land Control Tearn Defailed and Terrate High Depart Really	2526 NE Purcel Bivd Band, OH 97701 2025 BEMA 1 450 SQ 51	Bend, OR 87702 302 BENDA 1 BBD SQL FT.	a creating	rk et a bot piece and on a. We are an online and ston. Good selary and full time job 40 hours a	selepting local basinesses succeed. Mad demonstrate excellence in person-to-person	registration, two-year health guaranties, references, and de- twoy options included.
E45-012-0460 bandongormalistele.com	AMENDE Property	RENT \$2,250 AVAILABLE NOW	week 5	al time job 40 holuni a one work at home but also some atter	well with a support team, and be	201-012-2012 Annanalisyscene Organist.com
66145 Hunnell Road Experience lacury	Management Set-389-2406	Call PLUS Property	tours/water	And not occurrely or further internation, if your maurie or letter	proficient with technology while efficiently managing time and required paperwork. Skills in	NEED TO SELL & VEHICLE? Call The Bulletin
ilving in the regulate outsin. Inem Dirtcle	2536 NE Purcel Blvd	Tory Abs		pieces and Publisher an at Tory Alternia	working with digital advertising, treal estates, and or automotive clients would be a bonus.	and place an ad today! E45-385-6809
High Desert Really E41-012-0469 bendongon wieldeb.com	Bend, OR 97701 302.5 BD/SA 1,450 SQ. FT.	STREAM Property 1 042 521 ET Mindia Grou		a part of Carporter s.p Oragon.	Findings by Pulse Research say BLOK, of Fand matching use The Buildin or Benefit glietin yoom for	The Builetin
943 NW Poolar Place	ANLASE NOW Call PLUS Property	ANALASE IN NOV	N	10101321	their local news, plus more people refer to The Bulletin and	(8)
Eineutiful 2019 build, 4 bedroom, 2 5 belit home.	Management 641-030-0406 Installandon.com	Management Let-305-2480	Call	VEHICLE? The Bulletin and	Bendfulletin.com betre making a duying becalon than any other local media. This position is a full-time	
Hards Port of Banday	NEED TO SELL & VEHICLE?	200 TRUCKS/AUTO	Aik a	e an ad today! bout our special	position, working Montley through Endley with evenings, and evening of, plus paid holdings.	
SOLD-2007 NE Buebrid Court	Call The Balletin and place an ad today! Ask about our special deals for private	and the form Planet	Cooler	for private party schortsons.	Guaranteed wago plus commission and missage	ACCREENESE MOUNTAIN DOG PUPPLES DOI 6705 Fabulous group.
Band, OFI 97701 Welcome to this delightful home needled on a coverable and could court	party advertisers. 541-385-5809	Vehicles		41-385-5809	reimburgement make this an excellent opportunity for a skilled sales professional. Please and resume to <u>asject</u>	Father OFA Eachiert \$2,200.00 (41-201-8275) deb.edil@inimal.com
on a parental and quiet court. Issum Sintola High Desert Realty E45-312-9469	27 NW Lake Place -	15225601 1943 Buck sidek convet sr 250,000,00	an. 655	Help Wanted	and neuro to <u>axin Q</u> bandhulistin.com	Starlos American coclusporis, 4
bond congermakindaile.com	4201 Eard, CIC 97703 211 DE304 820 StJ. FT. RENT \$2,150	Set - 620-6817 memolijim@yebco.com	Cosk, Re	elevant: FT, propers,		girls and f boy. Fables, red and chooside, Deeprind and received find shok. We guarantee
SCLD: E4065 Charromile Place Starning 2311 sq. 1. corner lot property, period bland of	CATHLED FROM	Advertise your carl Add A Picturel		sok & present al lends e dohek por menu, 2 yr a, send resume to:	700 LIVESTOCK/ ANIMALS/PETS	Christman Valley, CR 641-676-2690
integence and comtext. Tagen Detate High Desert Really	Managoment 641-389-3496 Installangon.com	Firsch thousands of made Call #41-35s-6809 The Bulletin Classifie		nily Rodeurant, 907 Shoet, Prinavillo, CR	728 Dogs, Cats, Pets	800 FARM MISC/
Les 012 4469 bendangarmelindels.com	2015 NE Hard Lano Jane, OH 9770		USET	IE CLASSIFIEDSI	FREE 2 Airc Registered Male & former verking substances are made	GENERAL MISC.
SOLD-1252 NE Shano Lane Welcome to this	S/05ED/EA 1.450/ SKL FT. HENT \$2.565	219 ATValMotorcycle	Doo w	r-to-door xniling In text mouth!	for Adoption Related in a loving home. Friendly and playful, great with lode and other pelo. Small	813 Antiques & Collectibles
brend full simple skov frome ball in 2014. Team Birtole	ANN DE FINAN	1976 having decideon with 1 having decideon side car nice up 9725, 200,00	A. 6.	easied way in the world to self. ulieth Classifieds	ent eta eta cher pio, sinei gizi, portect tri apertmente. For Presi di internetto contect devenorgen 18 Agniel.	SAFRYING TOP DOLLARSS for Sport Card Collections &
High Desert Really Edi-312-9469 bendangan windola com	Edit of Diale	St1-670-6817 memeljim@yebcc.com	5	41-205-5009	com Bend, OR 541-917-7777	Polylence, Promium Paid for Ve- tage, 545-628-0264
EBUTE Arrow Casp Road Eacoptional property	FORM OR-UD-1		THE OF BUDG			
in the heart of Orogoni Tages Diricks High Depart Healty	discuss the budget for the fiscal	La Pine will be held on June 11, i yeer beginning July 1, 2005 a	approved by the	City of La Pine Budget	ath Street, La Pine, Oregon, The pu Committee: A summary of the budg I a.m. and 5 p.m., Monday - Thursda	at is presented below A copy of
Edi-012-0469 bandongorrawiadels.com	regonigity. This budget is for an preceding year. There are no m	 X_annualbiennial budge value changes to this budget. 	r period. This ta	dget was prepared on a	basis of accounting that is _X_ the	same as different than the
70119 Pinto Drive Specicus, refered living in covered Selans, OFF.	Contact: Adhey here, Hiterce	Criefor		016 01120-0030		mer aneneð spinolingin pre
Tearr Diricks	10	TAL OF ALL FUNDS	FIN	Actual Amount	Adopted Budget	Approved Budget
High Deart Really E45-312-9469 bendongor revieweets.com	Reginning Fund Ralance/Net	Working Capital		2028-34 14,032,63		Next Year 2025-26 20,277,105
PENDING: BED 5 Highway 87 Lated for the	Feet, Ucenset, Permits, Fines Federal, State & all Other Gro	ants, Gifts, Allocations & Don		4,489,42 5,944,52		8,950,119 8,887,469
fat time since 1926 Sage Elificia High Desert Really E41-012-0469	Revenue from Bonds and Oth Interfund Transfers / Internal	Service Reimbursements		730,00	0 2,703,977	2,345,000
bendongormeletele.com	All Other Resources Except Current Year Property Taxes Current Year Property Taxes Estimated to be Received			200 20		
				699,68 467,63 26,551,55	0 137,700	156,000 477,500
PENDING: 8360 5 Highway 97 Laded for the fail time since 1995	Current Year Property Taxes	Estimated to be Received	ICAL SUMMA	467,63	0 137,700	156,000 477,500
PENDING: BEED 5 Highway 87 Lasted for the fat time since 1995 Team Bittols High Depart Really Tel-922-9480	Current Year Property Taxes Total Resources Personnel Services Materials and Services	Estimated to be Received	VCA: SUMMA	467,53 26,051,56 17 - REQUIREMENTS II 1,255,00 1,734,62	0 137,000 5 407,000 9 30,246,988 7 Object classification 18 2,008,155 1 3,111,050	156,000 477,500 81,088,188 2,178,358 8,975,725
PENDING BEED 5 Highway S7 Labed to the fact the since 1996 Team Brids High Description High Description Sectors and bandongon weisebein com	Current Year Property Taxes Total Resources Personnel Services Naturals and Services Expital Outlay Debt Service	Estimated to be Received	VCAL SUMMA	467,63 26,053,90 1,355,00 1,734,63 13,321,00 23,321,00	0 127,000 5 427,000 6 30,149,945 7 Object Classification 1 2,141,000 0 9,002,900 0 9,002,900 4 1,142,000	156,000 477,500 31,056,183 2,178,253 3,875,765 2,726,565 2,726,565 1,566,000
PENDING ISED 5 Highway 87 Labd br the tot me wince 1956 Taxm Bindas High Deart Really Bendrangor realisation com 600 RENTALS	Euronet their Property Taxes Total Resources Personnel Services Capital Outlay Debt Service Enterfund Transfers Contingencies	Estimated to be Received	NCAL SUMMA	467,62 26,851,90 17 - REQUIREMENTS II 1,755,00 1,724,62 12,311,50	0 127,000 5 427,000 6 30,149,945 7 Object Classification 1 2,141,000 0 9,002,900 0 9,002,900 4 1,142,000	156,000 477,500 81,258,388 2,178,358 3,975,756 8,754,569
PENDING: BEAD 5 Highway 87 Liabel for the tel travers 1000 Them Binds High Services bendengenweikelein.com 600 RENTALS 607 Housean for Rent 6372 Mill Nangori Am	Earnent tear Property Taxes Total Resources Personnel Services Materials and Services Capital Outlay Debt Services Interfund Transfers	Estimated to be Received		467,63 26,053,90 1,355,00 1,734,63 13,321,00 23,321,00	0 137,000 5 40500 9 30,445,445 9 004000 CLASSFICATION 1 3,197,600 0 9,000,000 1 3,197,600 0 9,000,000 1 3,197,600 0 9,000,000 1 1,155,500 1 10,194,377 1 10,194,377	156,000 477,500 21,284,138 2,178,258 3,975,758 3,975,758 3,975,768 3,976,569 3,156,000 2,345,500
PENDING, BEAD 5 Highway 87 Liaked for the for the memory and High Depart Registry High Depart Registry High Depart Registry High Depart Registry Bendlonger melaniskin.com 600 RENTALS 607 Hourses for Rent 937 MIN Street An Bendlo 16 77120 Bendlo 17 7710 Bendlo 17 77100 Bendlo 17 7710 Bendlo 17 7710 Bendlo 1	Current tear Property Taxes Total Resources Personnell Services Materials Cardio Capital Outlay Dath Service Contiguencies Contiguencies Unaperfuid Totales Contiguencies Unaperfuid Totales Unaperfuid Totales Total Regutements Resources Resources	Edimated to be Received Films top and Reserved for Future & SLIMMARY - RECEIVED MET	ixpenditure	445,63 26,55,150 7 - REQUERMENTS 1,754,62 1,724,62 2,125,50 2,215,54 4,321,00 3,000,34 5,400,34 2,6,55,300	0 137,000 5 40500 9 30,445,445 9 004000 CLASSFICATION 1 3,197,600 0 9,000,000 1 3,197,600 0 9,000,000 1 3,197,600 0 9,000,000 1 1,155,500 1 10,194,377 1 10,194,377	155.000 647.200 81,360,188 2,178,158 2,275,76 2,245,960 1,165,000 2,245,000 1,565,000 1,565,000 1,565,000 50,051,365
PENDING, BELD S Highway 87 Label for the Label for the Second Second Second Second Help Depri Registr Ed 59: 4450 bendbarger maintakin com BOO RENTALS 600 RENTALS 800 RENTALS	Current Tear Property Taxet. Total Resources Personnel Services Unarrivati and Services Capital Oxfory Debt Service Configuencies Special Payments Unarrivat Tearlores Total Republicments Total Republicments News of Organizational Dirth XFK for datu only on comparison	Estimated to be Realized Films now and Reserved for Future is Stammarky - KEQUINETHER or Program	üçenditure ITS AND FULL ²	4.02.81 286,854,50 17 - NEIQUINEMINTS E 2,315,00 2,724,45 2,824,00 2,282,54 8,404,34 26,553,50 100 EQUIVALENT EM	0 137,000 5 447,000 5 380,449,449 7 OBJECT CLASS-FIGATION 8 2,000,105 1 3,191,000 0 9,000,000 0 9,000,000 0 9,000,000 0 9,000,000 1 1,550,000 1 0,192,000 1 0,000,000 1 0,000,000,000 1 0,000,000,000 1 0,000,000,000 1 0,000,000,000 1 0,000,000,000,000,000 1 0,000,000,000,000,000,000,000,000,000,	155.000 477,001 31,042,141 2,174,158 2,975,755 2,2975,7555,7555,7555,7555,7555,7555,755
PENDING 2020 3 Highway 87 Laboration 5000 to the line action 5000 high board part Roady high board Roady bondongon maintaink com 2000 RENTALS COT RENT	Current tear Property Taxes Total Resources Personnel Services Materials and Services Capital Oxday Unarfued Transfers Configencies Unarfued Transfers Descal Payments Unarfued Transfers Opecal Payments Name of Organizational Unit PTIR for the unit or program State General / Administration 2017	Estimated to be Realized FIRM top and Reserved for Auture to summary - Requirement or Program m ex	iqenditure	447.43 20,05,05 1,074.45 1,074.45 1,074.45 1,074.45 1,074.45 1,074.45 1,074.45 1,074.45 1,074.45 1,074.45 1,074.45 1,074.45	0 137,000 5 347,000 5 380,445,045 7 ORAC CLASS-FIGHTON 18 2,000,155 1 3,151,000 10 9,000,555 1 3,151,000 1 0,155,000 1 0,155,0	155,000 477,001 31,042,141 2,174,158 2,975,755 2,785,689 1,585,000 1,585,000 1,585,000 1,980,0000 1,980,0000 1,980,0000000000000000000000000000000000
PENDING, 2020 3 Highway 87 Little and the file time and the file high strategy and the file high strategy and the file hard strategy and the file hard strategy and the file bandways for File COT FIC NM Name An Band Charlow An Band Charlow An Band Strategy and the STAT NM Name An Band Charlow An Band Strategy and the STAT NM Name An Band Strategy and the STAT NM Name An Band Strategy and the STAT NM Name An Band Strategy and the STAT STATE Strategy and the STATE State Strategy and the State State State Strategy and the Band State State State Band State State State State Band State State State State State Band State State State State State Band State State State State State State State State State State State	Current Tear Property Taxes Total Resources Personnel Services Galancella and Services Capital Outlay Under Services Under Services Under Services Under Services Under Services Name of Organizational Unit PTIE for that and or progen Name Services Value Services PTIE Services PTIE For that and or progen PTIE Services PTIE S	Estimated to be Received FINAN hose and Reserved for Future or Program or Program or Program or Program	igenditure	447.43 38,05,05 1,254,05 1,254,05 1,254,05 1,254,05 4,252,05 8,460,14 1,074,04 1,074	0 137,000 5 34,000 5 30,0495,049 7 ORECT CLASSERATION 1 3,011,000 1 3,011,000 1 3,011,000 0 9,000,000 1 3,011,000 0 9,000,000 1 3,011,000 1 3,000,000 1 3,000,000	155.000 477,000 31,040,148 2,174,358 3,975,756 3,975,756 3,975,756 3,975,756 3,975,756 3,945,000 1,545,000 1,545,000 3,945,000 3,945,000 31,945,00031,945,000 31,945,000,000,00031,945,0000,000,000,000,000,000,000,000,00
PENDING, 2020 3 Highway 87 Laboration 9005 In the service 9005 In the laboration 9005 In the laboration 9005 International International International E000 RENTALS E007 RENTALS	Current Tear Property Taxes Total Resources Personnel Services Capital Sections Capital Outlay Under Services Descriptions (Capital Properties Under Services Under Services Total Regioners Total Regioners T	Estimated to be Realized FINA Ince and Reserved for Future C SUMMERAY - REQUIREMENT or Program of	igenditure ITS AND FULL?	447.43 38,05.45 1,274.451,274.45 1,274.451,274.45 1,274.451,274.45 1,274	0 137,000 5 340,000 9 30,0495,049 9 000000 CLASSERATION 1 3,011,000 1 3,011,000 0 9,000,000 1 3,011,000 0 9,000,000 1 3,011,000 0 9,000,000 1 3,011,000 1 3,010,000 1 3,000,000 1 3,000,00	155.000 817,200 81,240,248 2,174,358 2,275,755 2,245,000 2,245,000 2,245,000 2,245,000 2,245,000 2,245,000 2,245,000 2,245,000 3,295,000 2,245,000 3,245,000 81,245,000 81,245,000 2,245,000 81,245,000 2,245,000 81,245,000 2,245,000 81,245,000 2,245,000 81,245,000 2,245,000 81,245,000 2,245,000 81,245,000 2,245,000 81,245,000 2,245,0000000000000000000000000000000000
PENDING. 2020 31 Highway 57 Links and the train the time strone 1906 high sectors 1906 high sectors 1906 high sectors 1907 Boot RENTALS 1977 Mix Magach Am 2017 ENTROL 1977 1977 Mix Magach Am 2018 Final Amagach 1978 Mix Magach Am 2018 Final Amagach 2018 Final A	Current Tear Property Taxes Total Resources Personnel Services Capital Sections Capital Outlay Under Services Descriptions (Configencies Configencies Capital Programme (Capital Programme Capital Programme (Capital Programme) Capital Programme (Capital Programme) Capital Programme (Capital Capital Capital Capital Programme) Name of Creational Unit PTI For that and or program Capital Programme (Capital Ca	Estimated to be Readyed FINA Ince and Reserved for Future C SUMMERAY - REQUIREMENT or Program of	ligendture TS AND RUL-	44743 28,0542 28,0542 1,27445 1,27445 11,27450 228,00 402,00 8,000,14 28,000,14 28,000,14 28,000,14 28,000,14 28,000,14 10,014,01 11,014,01 21,014,014,014,014,014,014,014,014,014,01	0 0 1 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	155,500 477,500 81,381,381 2,378,158 2,378,158 4,977,76 4,977,76 4,977,76 1,546,000 1,345,
PENDING. 2020 3 Highway 87 Laboration 5005 to the status 5005 to the status 5005 high status 5005 high status 5005 contingen maintakin com 2000 RENTALS COT RENTALS COT RENTALS COT RENTALS COT RENTALS COT RENTALS COT RENTALS STATUS Status 5005 High Status 5005 Cot FLUE Report Data Rental Cot Cot Cot 2010 SCOS Cot FLUE Report Data Rental Cot Cot Cot Rental Cot Rental Cot Rental Cot Rental Cot Rent Scot Rent Scot Rent Scot Rent Scot Rent Scot Rent Scot Rental Cot Rental Cot	Connect Tear Property Taxes Total Resources Personnel Services Materials and Services Capital Contexp Services Section of Teanders Consequences Cons	Estimated to be Received FIRM oce and Reserved for Future as SUMMERAY - REQUIREMENT or Program in the sector	Spendhure	447.43 38,35.45 38,35.45 1,35.42 1,35.42 1,35.42 1,35.45 4,35.45 3,401.34 3,401.34 1,031.45\\1,031.45\\1,031.45\\1,031.45\\1,031.45\\1,031.45\\1	0 1217/000 5 2017/000 9 30,2455,445 9 30,2455,445 1 2,200,155 1 2,157,457 1 3,157,457 1 3,157,457 1 3,157,457 1 3,157,457 1 10,154,377 9 30,245,457 9 20,245,355 5 4,214,535 5 4,214,535 5 4,214,535 5 4,214,535 5 4,214,535 5 5,243 5 5,453,104 5 6,455,104 5 7,455,104 5 7,	155.000 817,000 81,040,148 2,174,358 3,975,756 3,975,756 3,975,756 3,975,756 3,975,756 3,975,756 3,975,756 31,059,140 30,351,355 31,059,140 30,351,355 31,059,140,140 31,059,140,140,140 31,050,140,140,140,140,140,140,140,140,140,14
PENDING. 2020 31 History 87 Libraria and 1990 1990 1990 1990 1990 1990 1990 199	Connect Tear Property Taxes Total Resources Hereconel Services Materials and Services Capital Outlay Debt Services Capital Outlay Debt Services Capital Outlay Contragencies Services Industry Resources Internet Industry Name Groupstational Name of Organizational Name of Organizational Name Groupstational Name Groupstation Name Groupstation	Estimated to be Realized FINA Ince and Reserved for Future is Standard - REQUIREMENT in Program in Real	igenditure	4 443 43 34,05 43 34,05 45 34,05 4534,05 45 34,05 45 34,05 45 34,05 4534,05 45 34,05 45 34,05 4534,05 45 34,05 4534,05 45 34,05 45 34,05 4534,05 4534,05 45 34,05 4534,05 45 34,05 4534,05 4534,05 4534,05 4534,05 4534,05 4534,05 4534,05 4534,	0 1217/00 5 401500 8 30,445,445 9 20,01155 1 2,101,105 1 3,101,001 1 3,101,001 1 3,101,001 1 3,101,001 1 3,101,001 1 3,101,001 1 10,194,317 9 30,245,455 5 4,214,535 5 4,214,535 5 4,214,535 5 5,455,264 5 4,555,264 5 4,555,	155.000 817,200 81,240,748 2,174,358 2,275,76 2,245,76 2,245,200 1,395,000 1,395,000 1,395,000 2,245,200,200,200,200,200,200,200,200,200,20
PENDING DEED IF Holpson ST Link and the friend of the transmission for markets when store store the transmission store in the store	Connect Tear Property Taxes Total Resources Personnel Levices Manardia and Services Capital Contexp Capital Contexp Contexpendies Consequences Contexpendies Consequences Contexpendies Contex	Intimated to be Received FINAN oce and Reserved for Future to Standard Agent or Program or Prod Or Program Or Prodra Or Program Or Prodra Or Prodra Or Prodra Or Prodra Or Prodra Or Prodra Or Prodra Or Prodra Or Prodra Or Prodra Or Prodra Or Prodra Or Prodra Or Prodra Or Prodra Or Prodra Or Prodra Or Dra Or Dra Or Dra Or Prodra Or Dra Or Or Dra Or Dra Or Dra Or Dra Or Dra Or Dra Dra Dra Or	Spenditure	4 443 43 34,05 43 34,05 45 34,05 4534,05 45 34,05 45 34,05 45 34,05 4534,05 45 34,05 45 34,05 4534,05 45 34,05 4534,05 45 34,05 45 34,05 4534,05 4534,05 45 34,05 4534,05 45 34,05 4534,05 4534,05 4534,05 4534,05 4534,05 4534,05 4534,05 4534,	2 127,200 5 247,200 7 380,2459,241,204 8 22,001,155 1 2,101,155 1 2,101,155 1 3,101,050 0 9,202,977 9 30,245,275 1 10,194,377 9 30,245,375 9 30,245,375 1 0,194,377 9 30,245 1 0,194,377 1 0,194,377	155.000 477.200 81,340,188 2,178,358 8,945,756 8,945,956 1,156,000 1,345,000 1,345,000 1,345,000 1,345,000 2,345,000 20,851,345 81,345,000 20,851,345 81,345,000 4,072,477 4,072
PENDING. 2020 31 History 87 Links and the transmission of the tran	Connect Tear Property Taxes Total Resources Personnel Services Capital Sectores Capital Contexp Capital Contexp Capital Contexp Contexpected Contexp	Estimated to be Readined FIRM oce and Reserved for Future as and Reserved for Future C SUMMARY - REQUIREMENT or Program of and and and and and and and and and and	Spenditure	447.43 38,85,45 1,35,82 1,35,84 1,37,94 1,37,94 1,37,94 4,37,95 4,25,20 1,07,44 1,07,4	2 127,200 5 247,200 7 380,2459,241,204 8 22,001,155 1 2,101,155 1 2,101,155 1 3,101,050 0 9,202,977 9 30,245,275 1 10,194,377 9 30,245,375 9 30,245,375 1 0,194,377 9 30,245 1 0,194,377 1 0,194,377	155.000 477.200 81,340,788 2,178,158 2,275,76 2,245,969 1,156,000 2,345,000 1,345,00000000000000000000000000000000000
PENDING. 2020 31 Highway 87 Links and the train the time series (SME) high series (SME) bending on weindels com DOD HENTALS 0077 Houses for Rent 1077 House for Rent 107	Connect Tear Property Taxes Total Resources Personnel Services Capital Sectores Capital Contey Capital Contey Capital Contey Contegeories Contegeori	Estimated to be Reading FIRM oce and Reserved for Future or Program of Programo of Program of Program of Program of Program of Progr	Expenditure	447.43 38,85,45 1,35,82 1,35,84 1,37,94 1,37,94 1,37,94 4,37,95 4,25,20 1,07,44 1,07,4	0 1217/00 5 40520 8 30,2455,445 9 30,2455,445 1 2,201,155 1 2,117,00 0 8,001,00 1 3,117,00 0 9,001,00 1 10,194,347 9 30,245,457 9 30,245,457 9 2,245,045 5 4,214,526 5 4,214,526 5 4,214,526 5 5,255,264 5 8,021,243 5 8,025,243 5 8,025,245 5 8,025,	1555000 477200 81,040,148 2,178,158 2,275,756 2,975,756 2,975,756 2,975,960 1,156,000 1,955,000 1,955,000 1,955,000 1,955,000 30,051,355 81,050,155 2,955,000 4,072,477 2,55 2,948,956 4,072,477 4,072,477 2,55 2,948,956 4,072,477 4,072,47
PENDING, 2020 31 History 87 Links and 2020 31	Connect Tear Property Taxes Total Resources Personnel Services Materials and Services Capital Outby Debt Services Capital Outby Control Person Control Person Contrel Person Control Person Control	Intimated to be Reading FIRM Internet for Future in Standard for Fut	Spenditure	447.43 38,85,45 1,35,82 1,35,84 1,37,94 1,37,94 1,37,94 4,37,95 4,25,20 1,07,44 1,07,4	0 137,000 5 407,000 7 300,000 8 300,000,000 1 2,000,000 1 2,000,000 1 3,000,000 0 4,000,000 1 0,000,000 0 4,000,000 1 0,000,000 1 0,000,0	155.500 477.200 31,340,148 2,174,158 2,174,158 2,174,158 2,174,158 2,174,158 2,174,158 1,156,000 1,155,000 1,1
PENDING. 2020 3 Highers IT Laboration State Transmission In the instance State International State International State International International International State International International State International International International International International International International International International International International International International International Internation	Connect Tear Property Taxes Total Resources Personnel Levices Manardal and Services Capital Contexp Capital Contexp Capital Contexp Contexpendent Co	Intimated to be Reading FIRM Internet for Future in Standard for Fut	Spenditure	447.43 38,05.45 38,05.45 1,174.45 1,174.45 1,174.45 1,174.45 4,175.05 4,175.05 3,107.45 3,107.45 1,107	0 1217 N00 15 6475 200 16 1275 200 17 0001CT CLASS-PCATION 18 2.000 19 3.011 650 10 3.011 650 11 3.011 650 12 3.011 650 13 9.011 650 14 1.020 100 15 3.014 650 16 2.7020 771 17 1.055,000 18 9.012,055,000 15 4.214,325 16 5.055,020 17 3.000,000 18 9.02,003,000 19 9.000,000 10 2.000,000 11 4.000,000 12 4.000,000 13 4.000,000 14 2.000,000 15 4.000,000 10 2.000,000 11 4.000,000 12 4.000,000 13 4.000,000 14 2.0000,000 </td <td>1555000 477200 81,040,148 2,178,158 2,178,158 2,275,756 2,975,756 2,975,756 2,975,756 2,975,756 2,975,756 3,975,756 3,955,1355 31,050,1355 30,051,355 31,050,1355 30,051,355 30,055</td>	1555000 477200 81,040,148 2,178,158 2,178,158 2,275,756 2,975,756 2,975,756 2,975,756 2,975,756 2,975,756 3,975,756 3,955,1355 31,050,1355 30,051,355 31,050,1355 30,051,355 30,055
PENDING. 2020 31 Highway 57 Links and the train the time show 1996 the time show 1996 the time show 1996 the time show 1996 the time show 1997 Boot REPART Show 1997 1997 Housens for Rent 1997 Housens for Rent 2007 Housen	Connect Tear Property Taxes Total Resources Manual and Services Capital Centers Capital Centers Capital Centers Capital Centers Capital Centers Capital Centers Capital Payments Construction Service Tears Capital Payments Chapter Centers Capital Payments Chapter Centers Capital Payments Chapter Centers Capital Payments Construction Constructi	Intimated to be Reading Films one and Reserved for Future in Standard Action of Program of Program	Spenditure	447.43 38,05.45 38,05.45 1,254.63 1,274.43 1,274.43 4,252.05 3,262.55 1,074.43 1,074.44 1,074	2 137,000 3 407,000 4 300,045,045 4 300,045,045 5 300,045,045 5 300,045,045 5 4,150,000 1 0,170,045 5 4,171,050,000 5 4,174,035 5 4,174,03	1555000 477200 81,040,148 2,178,158 2,178,158 2,275,756 2,975,756 2,975,756 2,975,756 2,975,756 2,975,756 3,975,756 3,955,1355 31,050,1355 30,051,355 31,050,1355 30,051,355 30,055
PENDING. 2020 31 History 87 Links and the transmission of the tran	Connect Tear Property Taxes Total Resources Personnel Levices Manardal and Services Capital Contexp Capital Contexp Capital Contexp Contexpendent Co	Intimated to be Reading Films one and Reserved for Future in Standard Action of Program of Program	Spenditure	447.43 38,05.45 38,05.45 1,254.63 1,274.43 1,274.43 4,252.05 3,262.55 1,074.43 1,074.44 1,074	0 1217 N00 15 6475 200 16 1275 200 17 0001CT CLASS-PCATION 18 2.000 19 3.011 650 10 3.011 650 11 3.011 650 12 3.011 650 13 9.011 650 14 1.020 100 15 3.014 650 16 2.7020 771 17 1.055,000 18 9.012,055,000 15 4.214,325 16 5.055,020 17 3.000,000 18 9.02,003,000 19 9.000,000 10 2.000,000 11 4.000,000 12 4.000,000 13 4.000,000 14 2.000,000 15 4.000,000 10 2.000,000 11 4.000,000 12 4.000,000 13 4.000,000 14 2.0000,000 </td <td>1555000 477200 81,040,148 2,178,158 2,178,158 2,275,756 2,975,756 2,975,756 2,975,756 2,975,756 2,975,756 3,975,756 3,955,1355 31,050,1355 30,051,355 31,050,1355 30,051,355 30,055</td>	1555000 477200 81,040,148 2,178,158 2,178,158 2,275,756 2,975,756 2,975,756 2,975,756 2,975,756 2,975,756 3,975,756 3,955,1355 31,050,1355 30,051,355 31,050,1355 30,051,355 30,055
PENDING. 2020 31 signapor 37 Linken Constraints and a signaport of the second s	Connect Tear Property Taxes Total Resources Instant Resources Personnel Landson Capital Automatics Capital Automatics Under Landson Under Landson Under Landson Under Landson Research Capital Content Partie Augustantics Name of Corganizational Unit PHE for that and or program Water Landson With Content and or program Phil Name Constantion Contents Name Constants Name Constants Na	Intimated to be Reading Films one and Reserved for Future in Standard Action of Program of Program	Spenditure	447.43 38,05.45 38,05.45 1,254.63 1,274.43 1,274.43 4,252.05 3,262.55 1,074.43 1,074.44 1,074	2 137,500 3 207,500,500 4 300,500,500 5 300,500,500 5 300,500,500 1 2 000,500 1 2 000,500 5 4,214,526 5 4,224,526 5 4,224 5 5 4,226 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	1555000 477200 81,040,148 2,178,158 2,178,158 2,275,756 2,975,756 2,975,756 2,975,756 2,975,756 2,975,756 3,975,756 3,955,1355 31,050,1355 30,051,355 31,050,1355 30,051,355 30,055
PENDING. 2020 31 Highway 87 Little table table the time strone 1996 the time strone 1996 the time strone 1996 DOT HENTALS DOT HENTAL	Connect Tear Property Taxes Total Resources Instant Resources Personnel Landson Capital Automatics Capital Automatics Under Landson Under Landson Under Landson Under Landson Research Capital Content Partie Augustantics Name of Corganizational Unit PHE for that and or program Water Landson With Content and or program Phil Name Constantion Contents Name Constants Name Constants Na	Intimated to be Reading Films one and Reserved for Future in Standard Action of Program of Program	lopenditure	447.43 38,05.45 31,074.4531,074.45 31,074.4531,074.45 31,074.4531,074.45 31,074.4531,074.45 31,074.4531,074.45	20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 2	1555000 477200 81,040,148 2,178,158 2,178,158 2,275,756 2,975,756 2,975,756 2,975,756 2,975,756 2,975,756 3,975,756 3,955,1355 31,050,1355 30,051,355 31,050,1355 30,051,355 30,055
PENDING, 2020 31 Highway 87 Little and the table to the sectors Wilk high period and the table in the sectors Wilk high period and table COT HENTALS COT HENTALS	Connect Tear Property Taxes Total Resources Personnel Services Materials and Services Capital Outby Debt Services Service Tearlies Service Tearlies Service Tearlies Service Tearlies Service Tearlies Name Second / Advisional Personnel Service Personnel Second / Advisorment Personnel Second / Advisorment	Estimated to be Readived FIRM one and Reserved for Focuse and Reserved for Focus and Reserved focus and Reserved focus and Reserved focus and Reserved focus and Reserved focus and Reserved focus and Reserved focus and Reserved focus and Reserved focus and Reserved focus and Reserved focus and Reserved focus and Reserved focus and Reserved focus and Reserved focus and Reserved focus and Reserved focus and Reserved focus and Reserved f	lopenditure	447.43 38,05.45 38,05.45 31,07.46 31,07.46 31,07.46 32,003 34,003 34,003 34,003 34,003 34,003 34,003 34,003 35,00 32,07,03 32,07,	20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 2	155.000 877.200 81,260,188 2,174,158 4,275,165 4,275,460 1,156,000 2,145,000 1,960,000 50,051,365 81,261,287 0,051,365 81,261,287 4,275,277,277 4,275,277,277 4,275,277,277 4,275,277,277,277 4,275,277,277,277,277,277,277,277,277,277
PENDING DEED of Highers of Links and the transmission of the time strone stroke the time strone stroke the time strone stroke stro	Connect Tear Property Taxes Total Resources Personnel Services Materials and Services Capital Contexp Debt Services Capital Contexp Debt Services Capital Contexp Service Tears Service Tears Service Tears File for that unit or progen Name Server Name S	Estimated to be Readined FRMA Ince and Reserved for Future Country of Program Country of Program Country of Program Country of Program Status Status	lopenditure	447.43 24.745 24.745 1.774.62 1.774.724 1.774.72	2 137,800 3 407,500 4 200,405,445 4 200,405,445 1 200,405,445 1 3,911,450 1 3,911,450 1 3,911,450 2 2,921,477 2 2,921,477 3 3,911,450,487 2 2,921,477 3 3,914,247,943 4 1,915,463,977 5 4,214,536 5 1,167 5 4,214,536 5 1,235 5 4,214,536 5 4,214,536 5 4,248,545 6 6,545,140 5 4,214,536 6 6,545,140 5 4,214,536 6 6,545,140 7 4,248,041 2 464,057 4 2,001,948 5 3,850,341 1 3,850,342 1 <td>155,500 47,7500 81,081,189 2,178,757 8,792,765 8,792,765 8,792,765 8,792,765 8,792,765 8,792,765 1,542,000 1,552,000 1,5</td>	155,500 47,7500 81,081,189 2,178,757 8,792,765 8,792,765 8,792,765 8,792,765 8,792,765 8,792,765 1,542,000 1,552,000 1,5
PENDING. 2020 31 signaps of the transition state is the state of the s	Connect Tear Property Taxes Total Resources Personnel Services Materials and Services Capital Outlay Debt Service Service Transfer Contingencies Service Transfer Service Transfer Tear Reportements Name Connect Indian Name Connect Indian Name Connect Indian Name Connect Indian Name Connect Indian Name Connection Name Connection	Estimated to be Realized FIRM on and Reserved for Foture a summary - REQUESTION of Program in en- en- en- en- en- en- en- en- en- en	ispenditure Its AND PULL ¹	443.43 34,05.45 34,05.45 1,355.45 1,273.45 1,274	2 137,500 3 147,500 4 15,500 5 300,245,245 5 300,245,245 1 2,000,245 1 2,000,245 1 2,000,245 1 2,000,245 1 2,000,245 1 3,000,245 1 3,000,245 1 3,000,245 1 3,000,245 1 3,000,245 1 4,000,245 1 5 1 5 1 5 1 5 1 5 1 5 1 5 1	1555000 81,081,081 81,081,188 2,178,188 2,178,188 1,154,000 1,154,000 1,154,000 1,155,
PENDING. 2020 31 History 87 Links and 19 History 87 Links and 19 History 87 Links and 19 History 87 Difference 19 History	Connect Tear Property Taxes Total Resources Personnel Services Materials and Services Capital Contexp Debt Services Capital Contexp Debt Services Service Personnel Services Service Personnel Services Service Personnel Services Name Generation FIE for that unit or program Name Generation Name Generation Name Generation Name Generation Name Service Name Service	Estimated to be Realized FIRM on and Reserved for Foture a summary - REQUESTION of Program in en- en- en- en- en- en- en- en- en- en	Expenditure TIS AND FULL ¹	447.43 34,05.45 34,05.45 1,35.46 1,35.46 1,35.46 1,35.46 1,35.46 1,35.46 1,35.46 1,07.46 1,	0 137,800 1 407,500 5 407,500 6 30,045,045 1 2,001,045,045 1 3,001,050,045 1 3,001,050,045 1 3,001,050,045 1 3,001,050,045 1 10,013,045 1 10,013,045 1 10,013,045 1 10,013,045 1 10,013,045 1 10,013,045 1 10,013,045 1 2,013,045 1 2,013,045 1 2,013,045 1 2,013,045 1 2,013,045 1 2,013,045 1 2,013,045 1 2,013,045 1 2,013,045 1 2,013,045 1 2,013,045 1 3,0102,048 1 3,0102,048 1 3,0102,048 1 3,0102,048	155,500 47,7500 81,081,189 2,178,757 8,792,765 8,792,765 8,792,765 8,792,765 8,792,765 8,792,765 1,542,000 1,552,000 1,5
PENDING DECI 31 Highers of the transmost SIGE of the transmost SIG	Connect Tear Property Taxes Total Resources Personnel Services Materials and Services Capital Contexp Debt Services Capital Contexp Debt Services Service Tearson Service Tearson Service Tearson Name Services Name Service Name S	Estimated to be Realized FIRM on and Reserved for Foture a summary - REQUESTION of Program in en- en- en- en- en- en- en- en- en- en	Expenditure ITS AND FULL ² ITS AND FULL ² ITS AND FULL ² ITS AND FULL ² ITS AND FULL ² State or State or State of State of S	447.43 34,05.45 1,35.55 1,27.54 1,2	0 137,800 1 407,500 5 407,500 6 30,045,045 1 3,011,650 1 3,011,650 1 3,011,650 1 3,011,650 1 3,011,650 1 3,011,650 1 3,011,650 1 1,015,020 1	155,000 81,061,189 81,061,189 81,061,189 8,191,505 8,191,505 8,191,505 9,191 9,195,190 9,191,505 9,191 9,195,190 9,191,505 9,191 9,195,190 9,191,505 9,191 9,195,190 9,191,505 9,191 9,195,190 9,191,505 9,191 9,195,190 9,191 9,195 9,191 9,
PENDING. 2020 31 signaps of the transition state. PENDING. 2020 31 signaps of the transition state. In the transition state. PENDING States of the transition of the transition state. PENDING States of the transition of t	Connect Tear Property Taxes Total Resources Personnel Services Materials and Services Capital Outby Distri Services Capital Outby Distri Services Service Payments Consequences Service Payments Consequences Service Payments Consequences Service Payments Manue Sever PER Name Sever PER PER Name Sever PER Name Sever PER Name Sever PER Name Sever PER PER PER PER PER PER PER PER	Internated to be Readwood FIRM Cost and Reserved for Focuse U SUMMARY - REQUIRED OF Focuse U SUMMARY - REQUIRED OF Focus OF Control of Program Control of Program Control of Program SUMMARY S	Expenditure ITS AND FULL ITS AND FULL ITS AND FULL Rate or Rate or Sin and Debt 0 on July S24,4623 S54,4623	447.41 34,85.42 13,95.42 13,95.42 13,97.44 13,97.44 14,97.55 14,97.54 14,97.55 14,97.55 14,97.55 14,97.55 14,97.55 14,97.55 14,97.55 14,97.55 14,97.55 14,97.55 14,97.55 14,97.55 14,97.55 14,97.55 15,97.45	2 137,800 3 407,500 4 20,000,000 5 30,000,000 6 30,000,000 1 2,000,000 1 2,000,000 1 3,000,000 1 3,000,000 1 3,000,000 1 3,000,000 1 1,000,000 1 1,000,000 1 1,000,000 1 1,000,000 1 1,000,000 1 1,000,000 1 1,000,000 1 1,000,000 5 4,244,536 5 1,25 6 4,551,240 5 4,244,536 5 4,251 5 4,244,537 6 4,551,240 6 4,551,240 2 464,057 4 2,001,548 1 33 1500,000 5,850,341 1 3	155.000 17.200 81,941,181 2,174,151 4,975,165 4,975,165 4,975,165 4,975,165 4,975,165 4,975,165 4,975,165 3,145 1,145,000 1,345,000 1,345,000 1,345,000 1,345 2,445,065 4,101,165 4,101,167 4,101,17 4,1

FORM OR-LB-50 2025-2026

To assessor of Deschutes County

Be sure to read instructions in	an amended form.							
The City of La Pine	has the responsibility and authority to p	lace the following pr	operty tax, fee, charge o	r assessment				
on the tax roll of Des	county. The property tax, fee	e, charge or assessn	nent is categorized as sta	ated by this form.				
PO Box 2460	La Pine	OR	97739	07/08/2025				
Mailing Address of District	City	State	ZIP code	Date				
Ashley Ivans	Finance Director		-536-1432	aivans@lapineoregon.gov				
Contact Person	Tite	Daytir	me Telephone	Contact Person E-Mail				
CERTIFICATION - You must check one box if your district is subject to Local Budget Law. The tax rate or levy amounts certified in Part I are within the tax rate or levy amounts approved by the budget committee. The tax rate or levy amounts certified in Part I were changed by the governing body and republished as required in ORS 294.458.								
PART I: TAXES TO BE IMPOS	ED		Subject to ral Government Limits te -or- Dollar Amount					
1. Rate per \$1,000 or Total do	llar amount levied (within permanent rate limi	t) 1	1.98					
2. Local option operating tax .		2						
	tax			Excluded from Measure 5 Limits				
4. City of Portland Levy for per	nsion and disability obligations	4		Dollar Amount of Bond Levy				
5a. Levy for bonded indebtedne	ess from bonds approved by voters prior to O	ctober 6, 2001		a.				
5b. Levy for bonded indebtedne	ess from bonds approved by voters on or afte	r October 6, 2001		o.				
5c. Total levy for bonded indeb	tedness not subject to Measure 5 or Measure	50 (total of 5a + 5	b)50	2				
PART II: RATE LIMIT CERTIFI	CATION							
6. Permanent rate limit in dolla	ars and cents per \$1,000		(1.98				
7. Election date when your ne	w district received voter approval for your pe	manent rate limit		7				
8. Estimated permanent rate	3							
PART III: SCHEDULE OF LOC	AL OPTION TAXES - Enter all local option t attach a sheet showing t			than two taxes,				

attach a sheet showing the mornation for each.										
Purpose (operating, capital project, or mixed)	Date voters approved local option ballot measure	First tax year levied	Final tax year to be levied	Tax amount -or- rate authorized per year by voters						
	CUARCES									

Faithy, ar EciAL Assessments, rees And Charoes								
Description	ORS Authority**	Subject to General Government Limitation	Excluded from Measure 5 Limitation					
1								
2								

*If fees, charges, or assessments will be imposed on specific property within your district, you must attach a complete listing of properties, by assessor's account number, to which fees, charges, or assessments will be imposed. Show the fees, charges, or assessments uniformly imposed on the properties. If these amounts are not uniform, show the amount imposed on each property. **The OR\$ authority for putting these assessments on the roll must be completed if you have an entry in Part IV.

150-504-050 (Rev. 10-11-24)

(see the back for worksheet for lines 5a, 5b, and 5c)

File with your assessor no later than JULY 15, unless granted an extension in writing.

Check here if this is an amended form

ead instructions i	in the Notice	of Property 1	Tax Levy Forms	and Instruction	booklet

CITY OF LA PINE RESOLUTIONS

Municipal Services Provided

CITY OF LA PINE

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-01

A RESOLUTION DECLARING THE MUNICIPAL SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE CITY OF LA PINE IN ORDER TO RECEIVE STATE SHARED REVENUES.

WHEREAS, ORS 221.760(1) provides, in pertinent part, that the officer responsible for disbursing funds to cities under ORS 323, 455, 366, 785 to 366.820 and 271.805 will, in the case of a city located within a county having more than 100,000 inhabitants according to the most recent federal decennial census, disburse such funds only if the city provides four or more of the following municipal services:

- 1. Police Protection
- 2. Fire Protection
- 3. Street construction, maintenance, and lighting
- 4. Sanitary sewer
- 5. Storm sewers
- 6. Planning, zoning and subdivision control
- 7. One or more utility services, and

WHEREAS, the La Pine City Council (the "City Council") recognizes the desirability of assisting the State Officer responsible for determining the eligibility of cities to receive such funds in accordance with ORS 221.760(1).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by and through the City Council meeting in regular session, that the City of La Pine hereby certifies that it provides four or more of the above referenced municipal services enumerated under ORS 221.760(1).

APPROVED and ADOPTED by the La Pine City Council on May 14, 2025.

Jeannine Earls, Mayor

ATTEST:

Amanda Metcalf, City Recorde

Resolution 2025-01

Page 1

Declaring the Election to receive State Shared Revenues

CITY OF LA PINE

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-02

A RESOLUTION DECLARING CITY'S ELECTION TO RECEIVE STATE REVENUES

The City of La Pine resolves as follows:

Section 1. Pursuant to ORS 221.770, the city hereby elects to receive state revenues for fiscal year 2025-2026.

APPROVED and ADOPTED by the La Pine City Council on May 15, 2025.

Jeannine Earls, Mayor

Attest:

Amanda Metcalf, City Recorder

I certify that a public hearing was held before the Budget Committee and Council on May 15, 2025, providing citizens an opportunity to comment on use of State Revenue Sharing.

Amanda Metcalf, City Recorder

CITY OF LA PINE

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-04

A RESOLUTION CREATING A NEW RESERVE FUND

WHEREAS, the City of La Pine holds authority under ORS 294.346 and ORS 280.050 to establish one or more reserve funds to accumulate funds to finance the cost of any service, project, property, or equipment which City lawfully may perform, construct or acquire, and of repairs and improvements thereto and of maintenance and replacement thereof; and

WHEREAS, such funds are necessary for extraordinary expenses beyond day-to-day maintenance and operations; and

WHEREAS, the City wishes to create a reserve fund by resolution for emergency operating reserves for the Community Development Department, as authorized by ORS 294.346.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF LA PINE RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The City Council hereby authorizes the creation of the following reserve fund:

a. Community Development Operating Reserve Fund. This fund is created for the purpose of accumulating money for emergency operations during times of financial crisis and shall be funded through transfers from the Community Development and General Funds. This fund will become active and functional effective July 1, 2025, the beginning of the City's 2025-2026 fiscal year. This fund has no set closing date.

<u>Section 2</u>. If not previously terminated, the need for each reserve fund created herein shall be reviewed by the City Council no later than June 30, 2035, ten (10) years from its effective date, for a determination regarding termination or extension, in compliance with ORS 294.346.

APPROVED and ADOPTED by the La Pine City Council on May 14, 2025.

SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW

Resolution No. 2025-04

Page 1

Jeannine Earls, Mayor Service (Second

ATTEST:

Amanda Metcalf, City Recorder

Page 2

Resolution No. 2025-04

Resolution Making Appropriations

RESOLUTION No. 2025-06

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE BUDGET

BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of La Pine, Oregon, hereby adopts the budget for fiscal year 2025-26 in the total amount of \$31,093,193. * This budget is now on file at La Pine City Hall in La Pine, Oregon.

RESOLUTION MAKING APPROPRIATIONS

BE IT RESOLVED that the amounts shown below are hereby appropriated for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2025, for the following purposes:

Censetery Program Contingency Total Tourism Fund (22) Tourism Program Transfers Out Contingency Total Community Development Fund Community Development Program Transfers Out Contingency Total	5	15,000 52,000 272,800 - 150,000 422,800
Total Tourism Fund (22) Tourism Program Transfers Out Contingency Total Community Development Fund Community Development Program Transfers Out Contingency	5 5 (23) 5	52,000 272,800 - 150,000 422,800
Tourism Fund (22) Tourism Program Transfers Out Contingency Total Community Development Fund Community Development Program Transfers Out Contingency	5 5 (23) 5	272,800 - 150,000 422,800
Tourism Program Transfers Out Contingency Total Community Development Fund Community Development Program Transfers Out Contingency	<u>s</u> (23) 5	150,000 422,800
Tourism Program Transfers Out Contingency Total Community Development Fund Community Development Program Transfers Out Contingency	<u>s</u> (23) 5	150,000 422,800
Transfers Out Contingency Total Community Development Fund Community Development Program Transfers Out Contingency	<u>s</u> (23) 5	150,000 422,800
Contingency Total Community Development Fund Community Development Program Transfers Out Contingency	(23) 5	150,000 422,800
Total Community Development Fund Community Development Program Transfers Out Contingency	(23) 5	422,800
Community Development Fund Community Development Program Transfers Out Contingency	(23) 5	422,800
Community Development Program Transfers Out Contingency	5	603.949
Community Development Program Transfers Out Contingency	5	603,949
Transfers Out		603,949
Contingency		
		30,000
Total	5	75,000
	5	708,949
SDC Fund (41)		
SDC Program	s	3,000,000
Transfers Out	_	1 000 000
Total	s	3,000,000
	-	
	s	1,929,500
Transfers Out.		2
Costingency	_	50,000
Total	s	1,979,500
2010/00/02/07/2020202		
and the second s		
	-	
1 o (al	2	
CDD Reserve Fund (33)		
Transfers Out		
Total	5	
APPROPRIATIONS. All Funds	s	20,441,928
		10,651,265
	. s	31,093,193
	Economic Development Program Transfers Out Contingency Total Reserve Fund (26) Transfers Out Total CDD Reserve Fund (33) Transfers Out Total	Transfers Out. S Total. Reserve Fund (26) Transfers Out. S CDD Reserve Fund (33) S CDD Reserve Fund (33) S Transfers Out. S Appropriations, All Funds S

RESOLUTION IMPOSING THE TAX

BE IT RESOLVED that ad valorem property taxes are hereby imposed for tax year 2025-26 upon the assessed value of all taxable property.

(1) In the amount of \$____ OR at the rate of \$1.98 per \$1,000 of assess value for permantent rate tax.

OR at the rate of \$ _____ per \$1,000 of assess value for local option tax; and (2) in the amount of S

(3) In the amount of \$______ for debt service general obligation bonds;

, ð

RESOLUTION CATEGORIZING THE TAX

BE IT RESOLVED that the taxes imposed are hereby categorized for the purposes of Article XI section 11b as:

General Government Limitiation

The above resolution statements were approved and declared adopted on June 11, 2025.

spontatto <u>x(</u>